Pecyn Dogfen Gyhoeddus

C\";Gﬂﬂ' .
e i1y Flint
I i Swyddog Cyswillt:
Eﬁ!!ﬂrtigbnl re Sharon Thomas 01352 702324

sharon.b.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

At: Cyng Clive Carver (Cadeirydd)

Y Cynghorwyr: Haydn Bateman, Bob Connah, Paul Cunningham, Ron Hampson,
Patrick Heesom, Andrew Holgate, Dave Hughes, Paul Johnson, Richard Jones,
Mike Lowe, Hilary McGuill, Michelle Perfect, Vicky Perfect, Arnold Woolley

Dydd Gwener, 7 Gorffennaf 2017
Annwyl Gynghorydd,
Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Adnoddau
Corfforaethol y Fflint a fydd yn cael ei gynnal am 10.00 am Dydd lau, 13eg
Gorffennaf, 2017 yn Ystafell Bwyllgor Delyn, Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug CH7 6NA i

ystyried yr eitemau canlynol

RHAGLEN

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU
Pwrpas: | derbyn unrhyw ymddiheuriadau.

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD (GAN GYNNWYS DATGANIADAU CHWIPIO)

Pwrpas: | derbyn unrhyw ddatganiad o gysylltiad a chynghori’r Aelodau yn
unol a hynny.

3  COFNODION (Tudalennau 3 - 4)

Pwrpas: | gadarnhau, fel cofnod cywir gofnodion y cyfarfod ar 15 Mehefin
2017.

4  CYNLLUN Y CYNGOR 2017-23 (Tudalennau 5 - 46)
Adroddiad Prif Weithredwr - Arweinydd y Cyngor ac Aelod Cabinet Cyllid

Pwrpas: | ystyried a chadarnhau targedau penodol a osodwyd o fewn Cynllun
y Cyngor 2017-23, a dangosyddion perfformiad cenedlaethol.



MONITRO CYLLIDEB REFENIW 2016/17 (ALLDRO) AC RHAGLEN
GYFALAF 2016/17 (ALLDRO) (Tudalennau 47 - 110)

Adroddiad Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol - Arweinydd y Cyngor ac Aelod
Cabinet Cyllid

Pwrpas: Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn rhoi sefylifa alldro’r gyllideb refeniw ar gyfer
2016/17 ar gyfer Cronfa’r Cyngor a’r Cyfrif Refeniw Tai a cyflwyno alldro’r
Rhaglen Gyfalaf ar gyfer 2016/17.

MONITRO'R GYLLIDEB REFENIW 2017/18 (ADRODDIAD DROS DRO)
(Tudalennau 111 - 120)

Adroddiad Prif Weithredwr - Arweinydd y Cyngor ac Aelod Cabinet Cyllid

Pwrpas: Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn nodi risgiau a materion allweddol y gyllideb
refeniw ar gyfer 2017/18 ar gyfer Cronfa’r Cyngor a’r Cyfrif Refeniw Tai.

DIWEDDARIAD STRATEGAETH ARIANNOL TYMOR CANOLIG
(Tudalennau 121 - 134)

Adroddiad Prif Weithredwr - Arweinydd y Cyngor ac Aelod Cabinet Cyllid

Pwrpas: Cyflwyno’r rhagolwg ariannol ar gyfer 2018/19.

ADRODDIAD DEILLIANNAU CYNLLUN GWELLIANT 2016/17 (Tudalennau
135 - 170)

Adroddiad Prif Weithredwr, Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) - Aelod Cabinet
Rheolaeth Gorfforaethol, Arweinydd y Cyngor ac Aelod Cabinet Cyllid

Pwrpas: Galluogi Aelodau i gyflawni eu rol graffu mewn perthynas &
rheoli perfformiad.

RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL (Tudalennau 171 - 178)

Adroddiad Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd -

Pwrpas: Ystyried y flaenraglen waith Pwyllgor Craffu & Trosolwg
Adnoddau Corfforaethol.

Yn gywir

Gkl

Robert Robins
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 3

PWYLLGOR TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU ADNODDAU CORFFORAETHOL
15 MEHEFIN 2017

Cofnodion cyfarfod Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Adnoddau Corfforaethol
Cyngor Sir y Fflint a gynhaliwyd yn Ystafell Bwyllgora Delyn, Neuadd y Sir, Yr
Wyddgrug, ddydd lau 15 Mehefin 2017.

YN BRESENNOL.:

Y Cynghorwyr: Haydn Bateman, Clive Carver, Bob Connah, Paul Cunningham,
Patrick Heesom, Andrew Holgate, Paul Johnson, Richard Jones,
Hilary McGuill, Michelle Perfect, Vicky Perfect ac Arnold Woolley

DIRPRWYON: Y Cynghorwyr: David Cox (yn lle Mike Lowe), lan Dunbar (yn
lle Dave Hughes) a Paul Shotton (yn lle Ron Hampson)

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd Bernie Attridge, Dirprwy Arweinydd
ac Aelod Cabinet Tai, Y Cynghorydd Christine Jones, Aelod Cabinet y
Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol a’'r Cynghorydd David Wisinger

CYFRANWYR: Y Cynghorydd Billy Mullin, Aelod Cabinet Rheoli Corfforaethol;
y Prif Weithredwr; Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu); Prif Swyddog (Newid
Sefydliadol); Uwch Reolwr Adnoddau Dynol a Datblygu Sefydliadol; a Prif
Swyddog Busnes a Chyfathrebu Corfforaethol

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL: Y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a
Swyddog y Pwyllgor

PENODI CADEIRYDD

Bu it Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd atgoffa’r Pwyligor vy
penderfynodd y Cyngor yn y Cyfarfod Cyffredinol Blynyddol mai'r grwp
Ceidwadol ddylai enwebu Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor. Roedd y grivp wedi enwebu’r
Cynghorydd Clive Carver. Ar 6l cynnal pleidlais, cadarnhawyd yr enwebiad.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Cadarnhau’r Cynghorydd Clive Carver fel Cadeirydd y Pwyligor am flwyddyn y
cyngor.

(Ary pwynt hwn, cadeiriodd y Cynghorydd Carver weddill y cyfarfod)

PENODI IS-GADEIRYDD

Gofynnodd y Cadeirydd am enwebiadau ar gyfer swydd yr Is-gadeirydd.
Enwebwyd y Cynghorydd Paul Johnson gan y Cynghorydd Paul Shotton, ac
eiliwyd hyn yn briodol. Ar &l cynnal pleidlais, cadarnhawyd yr enwebiad. Ni
chafwyd enwebiadau pellach.

]
Tudalen 3



PENDERFYNWYD:

Penodi'r Cynghorydd Paul Johnson yn Is-gadeirydd y Pwyllgor am flwyddyn y
cyngor.

Yn dilyn y bleidlais, gofynnodd y Cadeirydd i'r Pwyllgor ymuno ag ef mewn
munud o dawelwch mewn teyrnged i'r digwyddiadau ym Manceinion a Llundain.

DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD

Ni ddatganwyd unrhyw gysylitiad.

COFNODION

Roedd cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor a gynhaliwyd ar 9 Mawrth 2017
wedi eu dosbarthu gyda’r rhaglen.

Materion yn Codi

Cofnod rhif 90: Strategaeth Gwasanaeth Cwsmeriaid — cyfeiriodd y
Cynghorydd Paul Shotton at ei gais i gopio Aelodau i mewn i ymatebion i
ymholiadau yr oeddent wedi’'u gwneud ar ran trigolion. Cytunodd y Rheolwr
Gwasanaethau Democrataidd i edrych a oedd hyn yn digwydd ac i rannu'r
wybodaeth a&'r Pwyligor.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Cymeradwyo’r cofnodion fel cofnod cywir a’u llofnodi gan y Cadeirydd.

CWESTIWN GAN AELOD

Mewn ymateb i ymholiad gan y Cynghorydd Richard Jones, eglurodd y
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd nad oedd y Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol
arraglen y cyfarfod gan y byddai'n rhan o'r sesiwn ymsefydlu yn dilyn y cyfarfod.

AELODAU’R CYHOEDD A’'R WASG HEFYD YN BRESENNOL

Nid oedd unrhyw aelod o’'r cyhoedd na’r wasg yn bresennol.

(Cychwynnodd y cyfarfod am 10am a daeth i ben am 10.05am)

Cadeirydd

2
Tudalen 4



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 4

Sir y Fflint
"'E!Enz,%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday 13 July, 2017

Report Subject Council (Improvement) Plan 2017-23

Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Chief Executive

Type of Report Strategic

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Council (Improvement) Plan for 2017-23 has been reviewed and refreshed to
reflect the key priorities of the Council for the 5 year term of the new
administration.

The super-structure of the plan remains the same as previous plans and now
comprises of six priorities and relevant sub priorities. The six priorities take a long
term view of projects and ambitions over the next five years.

The Council Plan is published in a similar format to previous years highlighting
objectives and actions to achieve within each sub priority and referencing national
issues which have the potential to impact upon achievement of the priorities.
These issues will also be referenced, where relevant, in the next refresh of the
Medium Term Financial Strategy for 2017-2020.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the Committee consider the structure, format and content of the
“public” version of the Council (Improvement) Plan 2017-23 and feed back
to Cabinet prior to adoption by the County Council for final publication.

Tudalen 5




REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | COUNCIL PLAN 2017-23

1.01 | It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009 (the
Measure) to set Objectives and publish a Council Plan. It is a statutory
requirement for the County Council to adopt the Council Plan.

1.02 | The title of ‘Improvement’ Plan is changed to ‘Council’ Plan as the Plan is
a combination of priorities service protection and growth and areas for
improvement on current performance.

1.03 | Improvement Objectives and an accompanying Improvement Plan were

first set and adopted by the Council in 2011. For 2013-14 the Council
thoroughly reviewed the priorities to streamline and reset them with clearer
outcome based aims which continued through to 2016-17. These have
been reviewed again in light of the Well-being for Future Generations
(Wales) Act 2015 to reflect a more outcome based approach for the
priorities themselves. This has resulted in a revised set of six priorities
supported by a structure of sub-priorities is proposed for adoption by the
Council as follows:

Priority: Supportive Council

Sub-Priorities:
Appropriate and Affordable Homes
Modern, Efficient and Adapted Homes
Protecting people from poverty
Independent Living
Integrated Community Social & Health Services
Safeguarding

Priority: Ambitious Council
Sub-Priority:
Business Sector Growth and Regeneration

Priority: Learning Council
Sub-Priority:
Modernised High Performing Education and Training

Priority: Green Council
Sub-Priority:

Sustainable Development & Environmental Management
Sub-Priority:

Support and enable safe and sustainable travel services

Priority: Connected Council

Sub-Priority:
Developing and Inspiring Resilient Communities
Improving Resource Management

Priority: Serving Council
Sub-Priority:
Improving Resource Management

Tudalen 6




1.04

The Plan presentation remains largely unchanged, as it has been well
received and commented upon favourably. The main change has been
the reduction from eight priorities to six. National policy issues have been
updated and listed within each relevant sub-priority. These are issues
over which we have little control and which may restrict successful and or
timely delivery of our priorities. They are issues of national interest and
have the potential to impact upon achievement of the priorities. These
issues will also be referenced, where relevant, in the next refresh of the
Medium Term Financial Strategy for 2017-2020.

1.05

For each sub-priority for 2017-18 there has been a review based on:-

. the reasoning for the priority status;
. what we will do and how we will measure achievement; and
. the risks that will need to be managed.

1.06

The Council Plan in totality is presented as 2 documents that are inter-
related; firstly the ‘public’ version of our statements of intent around the 6
priorities (Appendix 1) and secondly the document that describes the
targets and milestones on which achievement will be measured.

These targets and milestones in the “How we Measure” document are
being considered by the relevant Overview and Scrutiny Committees prior
to final agreement by Cabinet in September. This will be the document
that is used by Cabinet and Overview and Scrutiny Committees to monitor
progress during the year.

1.07

The final Council Plan will be available as a web-based document
published on the website before the end of September following
endorsement by County Council.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

Resource implications have been considered during preparation of the
Medium Term Financial Strategy and will continue to be monitored during
the regular budget monitoring and financial planning arrangements.

3.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01

All Overview and Scrutiny Committees have had the opportunity to
consider and review the content of the draft Plan priorities including the
opportunity to scrutinise targets set for 2017-18. A summary of the
considerations will be appended in the September Cabinet and County
Council reports.

4.00

RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01

Delivery of the Plan objectives is risk managed within each of the sub
priorities of the Council Plan and monitored and reported against quarterly

Tudalen 7




by the Overview and Scrutiny Committees.

The risks to the statutory requirements of the Plan include: not publishing
the plan within statutory timescales and, not adhering to the prerequisite
content.

Both these risks are managed through adherence to well established
procedures for i) publishing the Plan and ii) ensuring that the content of the
plan reflects the requirements of the Measure.

An additional risk is that the Plan is not endorsed by Members;
consultation with Members both individually and as part of the Scrutiny
process allows for full engagement.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1: Council Plan 2017-18.

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None.
Contact Officer: Karen Armstrong, Corporate Business and
Communications Executive Officer
Telephone: 01352 702740
E-mail: Karen.armstrong@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Council Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of the
Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure
2009 to set Objectives and publish a Plan.

7.02 | Medium Term Financial Strategy: a written strategy which gives a

forecast of the financial resources which will be available to a Council for a
given period, and sets out plans for how best to deploy those resources to
meet its priorities, duties and obligations.

Tudalen 8



mailto:Karen.armstrong@flintshire.gov.uk

Flintshire County Council

Draft Council (Improvement)
Plan 2017 to 2023

Tudalen 9



Contents

Welcome to Flintshire County Council’s (Improvement) Plan for 2017 t0 2023 ........ccoociiieeieciiieee e eeiveee e 3
Setting Our Priorities and Judging our PErforManCe ........ccuiiiiiiiiiie it e e e s rre e e aaaeee s 4
Priorities for the 2017/18 COUNCIH PlaN.....ccuuiiiiirieeeieeieee ettt e et e e e s sttt e s s s sbteessssaaeeesssssaeeesssraeessssnraes 5
Following the Plan — AN EQSY GUILE .....ccii ittt ettt e e s et e e e s ae e e e s sabae e e e snbeeeeesnnreeas 6
What's Changed fOr 20077187 ......ee ottt e et e et e e et e e e teeeeteeeeeteeeeeteeeeateeessseseesseeenseeeanes 6
Regulation, AUt and INSPECLION .....uuiiiiiiiiee ettt e e e e e e e et te e e e e s bt e e e e e abaeeaeesbaeeesesbeeeeeannsnnas 7
Other AUdit / REBUIATONY ACTIVITY ..ocviiiiiieiciie ettt ettt ettt e e tte e e ta e e s tee e ebeeesabeeesareeesaseeensseesnsseeanns 7
How Consultation INfOrmMS U PIan........coeiii ittt ettt st e st sabe e s areesnees 7
Council Plan and ‘How we measure aChieVemMENT ..........cooiieiiiiiiiiiee ettt e s e e 8

Sub-Priority: Protecting people from POVErtY............cccooiiiiiiiiiiiie e 13
Sub-Priority: INdependent LiVING.............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt e e s e e ssbae e e e ssbaee e s snnreee s 15
Sub-Priority: Integrated Community Social & Health Services.............ccccceiiiiiiiii e, 17
SUb-Priority: SAfEGUAIAING .........ceiiiiiie e e e e e et e e e e ta e e e e e naaae e e e entaeeeeaaareaes 19
Priority: AMDBItIOUS COUNCGIL..........oooiiiiiiiiieeeee et e e e e e e e e e e e ertabbareeeeeeeeessssassssaseeeaaeeeesnsnnsens 21
Sub-Priority: Business Sector Growth and Regeneration .............ccccccuviiiiiiiiiii e 21
Priority: Learning COUNCIL..............oooiiiiiiiiiiee e e e e e et e e e e e e e e s e aae bt e eeeeeeaeeesannssbaaseeeeeaesssnnnnsnns 24
Sub-Priority: Modernised High Performing Education and Training........cccceeerivieeeiieeiiieeniee e e 24
Priority: Green COUNCIL..............ooiiiic e e e et e e e et e e e e e ta e e e e sssbaeeessssaaeeeeanssaeesennnsneeean 28
Sub-Priority: Sustainable Development & Environmental Management ..............ccccccceeeiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee e, 28
Sub-Priority: Support and enable safe and sustainable travel services ...............cccooiieeeiiiiiiiciiiiiieeee e, 30
Priority: ConNECcted COUNCIl..........oooiiiiiiiee e e e e e e e e s e s re e e e e e aeeesenasnbaaneeeeeaeeesannnnens 32
Sub-Priority: Developing and Inspiring Resilient Communities..............ccccccoiiiiiiiiiii e, 32
Priority: SErving COUNCIL.............ooi i e e e e et e e e st e e e e s s sbreeeesssaaeeesassraeeseanneneaaan 35
Sub-Priority: Improving Resource Management..............cc.ueeiiiiuiiiiiiiiiieeeerieee et e e siree e s sbee e e s s sabae e e e snsneeas 35
Statement Of RESPONSIDIILY ...cccii it e e e e e e e e e s ee e e e e e e e s essnnnbreaeeeeaaaeean 38

Tudalen 10



Welcome to Flintshire County Council’s (Improvement) Plan for 2017 to
2023

The new version of our Council (Improvement) Plan sets out our priorities for the forthcoming five years of the
Council and what we aim to achieve. It does however focus on the objectives we intend to deliver during
2017/18. Flintshire prides itself on being a council which performs highly for its local communities and one
which is motivated by a set of strong social values.

Flintshire is a well-governed and progressive council. We continue to perform well as a direct provider and
commissioner of public services, and as a partner to others. Our recent track record in key services such as
education, social care, housing, anti-poverty and environment show that we do deliver on what we say we will
do.

Everything we do is important to someone, so selecting a set of priorities for the year is never an easy task. We
have set six new priorities for the Council itself. The Council’s new themed framework of six priorities has been
developed to reflect the impact of the medium term financial strategy and protection of core services. Through
our priorities we aim to make a real and noticeable impact.

We are under huge financial pressure during this period of unprecedented austerity. Despite this we still aim
high on our priorities. If we fall short against our priorities it will be because of under-funding and not because
we are not committed or are not capable. For this reason we have changed the name of the plan from the
Improvement Plan to Council Plan.

The plan sets out the Council’s six priorities and detailed sub-priorities for action, where we aim to achieve
impact this year, page by page. An explanation for the choice of each one is given. In addition we have also
taken into consideration the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act by linking the impact statements to
the Council’s well-being objectives.

For 2017/18 a review of previous priorities and sub-priorities has been undertaken to set: -

e priorities that continue into 2017/18 for sustained attention;

e activities that can now be removed as completion of a time-limited piece of work which are now
embedded;

e priorities which could be broadened to include more strategic issues e.g. ‘growing the local economy’,
and sustainability of the social care market;

e emerging priority activities for 2017/18 e.g. managing local impact of the full service Universal Credit
(UC) roll out .

Over the five year life of the Council, 2017/18 being the first year, the full set of priorities will be underpinned
by the development of strategies. As these are developed new measures and actions will emerge in future
years.

We hope that you find the Plan both informative and uplifting. Your feedback on the Plan itself, and on what
we aim to achieve, would be very welcome.

. Vi
Colin Everett Aaron Shotton
Chief Executive Leader of the Council

Tudalen 11



Setting Our Priorities and Judging our Performance

The priorities for Flintshire as a County are set by the Council and its local public sector partners. We work
together as a Public Services Board (PSB) combining our resources for the benefit of Flintshire.

The sub-priorities shown with a (insert shaking hands symbol) symbol denote those we share with our partners.
These have been selected for special attention where we believe that concentrated effort by the partners
working together will make a big difference to the communities of Flintshire. These sub-priorities currently are:

e Independent Living

e Integrated Community Social and Health Services

e Developing and Inspiring Resilient Communities

e Safeguarding

Our Public Services Board partners include: Coleg Cambria, Natural Resources Wales, Public Health Wales,
North Wales Police, Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board, Wales Probation, Flintshire Local Voluntary
Council, North Wales Fire & Rescue Service, Coleg Cambria, Glyndwr University and Welsh Government.

The Council has also set a number of priorities for itself as an individual partner organisation. Setting priorities
helps us focus our attention and resources on the things that matter most; these priorities are echoed in the
Council’s business plans. We are legally required to set priorities known as Improvement Objectives (under the
Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009). We call these our Council Priorities.

In setting our Council Priorities we have to take a number of factors into account from Welsh Government
policy, to the expectations of our key partners, to our legal responsibilities, and to the views of local people.

We then set our targets, and judge our performance against them by using a wide range of information both
guantitative (performance judged by numbers) and qualitative (performance judged by feedback, the results of
consultation etc).

To ensure that we know how well we are doing in meeting the expectations for our priorities we have a series
of ‘measures’ which we keep under regular review. These performance measures are set out for each of our
priorities page by page. They are detailed more fully in the supporting document ‘How we measure
achievement’. Both these e-documents are linked together by hyperlinks.

Each of our sub-priorities is described individually on the following pages. We provide information about:
e The impact - what difference will be made
e Why the priority is important in 2017/18
e The national policy issues which impact on delivery of the sub-priority
e What we will do
e How we will measure achievement
e What risks we need to manage
e What some of our language means

We will let you know how well we have performed against our outcomes in two ways:
1) regular reports to the Council’s Cabinet and Scrutiny committees, and
2) next year’s published Annual Performance Report for 2017/18.

1 The priorities of the Public Services Board are currently under review as part of the development of the County’s Well-
being Plan, to be published April 2018

Tudalen 12



Priorities for the 2017/18 Council Plan (Shaking hands symbols to be inserted)

€T usfepnlL

Appropriate and affordable \
homes

Modern, efficient and adapted
homes

Protecting people from poverty
Independent living

Integrated community social and
health services

Safeguarding

e Improving
resource
management

e Business sector growth
and regeneration

Ambitious

Council

Supportive Learning e Modernised high
Council Council performing education and

training
Serving Green e Sustainable development &
Council Council environmental management

e Support and enable safe and
sustainable travel services

Connected
Council

e Developing and
inspiring resilient
communities




Following the Plan — An Easy Guide

The previous page sets out the Council’s six priorities and the sub-priorities which support them, where we aim to make a
positive impact in 2017/18.

Each standing priority is illustrated with a different colour. For example, SESEERINENSEITRET is m and Ambitious
Council is dark pink. This colour coding should make the priorities easier to follow as the reader works through the
document and also the supporting document ‘How we measure achievement’.

On the graphic illustration we have set out against each priority the impacts we aim to make. Under each impact we list
the sub-priorities where action and achievement will help achieve the impact. A sub-priority is simply a specific programme
of work on a given theme. Taken together, success in achieving the aims of a set of sub-priorities will deliver the ambition
for the bigger, standing priority of the same theme.

Every organisation has to prioritise its attention and its resources to make an impact. The Council has selected a number
of the sub-priorities for special attention in the 2017/18 Council year. Each of these selected sub-priorities then has a
dedicated page to itself later in the document.

For example on page 24 you will see the priority for Learning Council.
This has 3 impacts: -
e Providing high quality learning opportunities, and learning environments for learners of all ages.
e Supporting children and younger people to achieve their potential.
e Supporting learners from 3 to 18 years of age to aspire to high levels of educational attainment and
achievement.

This impact has one sub-priority selected for attention in 2017/18. The reason for selection is explained on the dedicated
page (pages 24): -

e Modernised High Performing Education and Training
What'’s changed for 2017/187?

The Council Plan is now based on 6 new themes which are detailed as priorities. The impact statements are our Well-
being objectives which outline our commitment to the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015.

6|38
Tudalen 14



Regulation, Audit and Inspection

As a public organisation the Council is regularly inspected to examine and challenge its performance and effectiveness. This
work is mainly undertaken by a number of appointed bodies including Wales Audit Office (WAQ), Estyn and the Care and
Social Services Inspectorate (CSSIW).

The Council received a favourable Corporate Assessment from the Wales Audit Office in 2015 and has sustained a good
level of progress and achievement in subsequent reviews and Annual Improvement Reports.

CSSIW’s performance review of Social Services (June 2017) notes sustained progress in meeting the requirements of the
Social Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014, with positive comments regarding the development of the Information,
Advice & Assistance Service and the Early Help Hub.

CSSIW’s focus themes for last year were carers and adult safeguarding; implementation of the new safeguarding thresholds
and guidance will continue as a priority into next year.

Other Audit / Regulatory Activity

The Council prepares an annual summary of all external audit and regulatory activity. The last one was produced in May
2017 and considered by the Council’s Audit Committee.

How Consultation Informs our Plan

The priorities set for this Council Plan (and the former Improvement Plans) were, from the outset, based on a wide range
of previous consultations in service areas with both partners and representative groups (e.g. community safety, anti-
poverty, education, economic development) and, in some cases, service users directly (e.g. housing).

There has been no single intensive consultation exercise on the Plan itself, by local choice, given this background. Elected
members, on behalf of the communities they represent, have contributed to setting the priorities of the Council and used
their representative role to test the relevance of the Plan against local public opinion. This has been facilitated through the
sharing of the draft plan with all elected members and through its presentation at Scrutiny Committees covering all service
areas. Feedback has been used to develop this final version of the Plan. In addition, elected members have been consulted
on the targets and milestones to be used to measure achievement of the Plan and ensure there is sufficient pace and
ambition.

Consultation on all parts of the Plan is continuous with stakeholders and Welsh Government. The Council remains open to
feedback on the plan and amending it at any time following receipt of feedback as well as through new service based
consultations or local and national policy issues.

7138

Tudalen 15



Council Plan and ‘How we measure achievement’

These 2 documents are linked, with the ‘measuring achievement’ supporting document providing greater detail about
the target performance and milestones we have set ourselves. The documents are hyperlinked at the relevant pages, or
this table can be used as a guide.

Improvement Priority Sub-Priority Impact Corresponding page
Plan Page numbers in 'How
Numbers we measure

achievement'
9-10 Supportive |Appropriate and Affordable Homes Ensuring the supply of affordable and quality council housing of all tenures. TBA
Council
11-12 Modern, Efficient and Adapted Homes [Ensuring the supply of affordable and quality housing of all tenures
13-14 Protecting people from poverty Protecting people from poverty by maximising their income and employability TBA
15-16 Independent Living Making early interventions to support healthy and independent living TBA
Sustaining a local market of high quality and affordable service provision for TBA
those who are highly dependent on care support
17-18 Integrated Community Social & Health |Enabling more people to live independently and well at home TBA
Services
Giving equal opportunity to all to fulfil their lives TBA
Providing joined-up services with public and third sector partners which TBA
support quality of life in communities and for individuals and families
19-20 Safeguarding Protecting people from the risk of any form of abuse TBA
Making communities safe places by working with partners to prevent crime, TBA
repeat crime and anti-social behaviour
21-23 VX0l TGITE Business Sector Growth and Sustaining economic growth through local and regional business development, TBA
(o], 4| M Regeneration employment and training sites
Developing the transport infrastructure and employment sites and transport TBA
services, widening access to employment and training sites
Creating a supply of diverse and quality training and employment opportunities TBA
24 -27 (ICETGIL M Modernised High Performing Education [Providing high quality learning opportunities, and learning environments for TBA
(oI, [{|M and Training learners of all ages
Supporting children and younger people to achieve their potential TBA
Supporting learners from 3 to 18 years of age to aspire to high levels of TBA
educational attainment and achievement
28-29 Sustainable Development & Enhancing the natural environment and promoting access to open and green TBA
Environmental Management space
Reducing energy consumption and using and developing alternative/renewable TBA
energy production
Maximising the recovery and recycling of waste TBA
30-31 Support and enable safe and Developing the transport infrastructure and employment sites, and transport TBA
sustainable travel services services, widening access to employment and training sites
32-34 Developing and Inspiring Resilient Supporting local communities to be resilient and self-supporting TBA
Communities
Committing to resilient service models to sustain local public services TBA
Widening digital access to public services TBA
35-37 Improving Resource Management Continuing to be a high performing and innovative public sector organisation TBA
with social values
Providing high quality, accessible, responsive and cost effective public services TBA
Page 8] 38

Tudalen 16




Priority: Supportive Council

Sub-Priority: Appropriate and Affordable Homes

Impact: Ensuring the supply of affordable and quality housing of all tenures.

This is a priority this year because we need to:
e Prevent homelessness
e Meet the diverse housing and accommodation needs of the local population
e Develop more opportunities for people to access affordable rent and low cost home ownership
e Build the maximum number of Council houses possible as part of the housing supply solution

e Meet the Welsh Government target for all social housing to be brought up to the Welsh Housing Quality

Standard (WHQS).

National Policy Issues:
e Welfare Reform and Work Act 2016

e Local Authorities to be able to access grant funding to support new build affordable and social housing

e Sufficiency of resourcing to fulfil the duties of the Wales Housing Act
e Capital limits on borrowing for councils to build new houses.

e Maintaining the funding of Major Repairs Allowance (MRA) so that the council can meet the WHQS by

2020
e Maintaining current rent policy so that the council can achieve WHQS by 2020.

What we will do in 2017/18:

1. Provide new social and affordable homes.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Delivery of HRA and NEW Homes Business Plans by: -

» Building 79 new Council and 62 new affordable homes through the SHARP programme
» Increasing the number of properties managed by NEW Homes to 144 in 2017/18
» Delivering options for new, innovative low rent housing schemes for under 35’s.

2. Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS) investment plan targets achieved.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Completing WHQS work schemes in line with the housing asset management strategy

3. Develop solutions to the increasing frequency of unauthorised gypsy and traveller encampments
Achievement will be measured through:
e Agreed options appraisal identifying a range of measures to address this

Risks to manage:
e Homelessness will remain a growing area of demand due to the current economic climate
e The supply of affordable housing will continue to be the insufficient to meet community needs

9138

Tudalen 17



e Department for Works and Pension’s Welfare Reform Programme, including Universal Credit full
service implementation which would place increasing demand on the Council for affordable and social
housing

e Land supply for council housing construction

e (Capital borrowing limits for council housing.

What we mean by:

WHQS: Welsh Government’s physical quality standard for modern social housing.

NEW Homes: North East Wales Homes and Property Management provide a service to increase housing
options available to local residents.

HRA: Housing Revenue Account

Welfare Reform Programme: A strategy to manage the impact and implementation of welfare reforms in
terms of employment, financial inclusion, and integrated support for the most disadvantaged.

10 | 38

Tudalen 18



Priority: Supportive Council

Sub-Priority: Modern, Efficient and Adapted Homes

Impact: Ensuring the supply of affordable and quality housing of all tenures.

This is a priority this year because we need to:
e Meet the needs of vulnerable groups including the need for adapted housing, Extra Care, Learning
Disability and transitional social care beds/units
e Improve housing quality in owner occupied and private rented sectors
e Reduce the number of empty properties in the County
e Provide good quality housing for residents and maximise funding to improve homes.

National Policy Issues:
e Practical implementation of Welsh Government’s Rent Smart guidelines across the private rented
sector in Flintshire.
e Influencing the direction of national funding priorities for housing regeneration.
e Funding levels needed to address poor housing quality in private rented and owner occupied sectors.

What we will do in 2017/18:
1. Improve standards within the private rented sector.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Working positively with private sector landlords to support growth of the sector
e Ensuring landlords and letting agents comply with the Rent Smart code of practice

2. Deliver the council’s housing growth needs.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Increasing the number of new affordable homes agreed through the planning system by 50
during 2017/18
e Delivering 49 social and affordable homes through Welsh Government funding programmes
e Increasing the number of new homes created as a result of bringing empty properties back
into use

3. Meeting the housing needs of vulnerable groups.
Achievement will be measured through:

e Reducing the average number of calendar days taken to deliver a Disabled Facilities Grant

e Providing additional Extra Care homes:
o Constructing Flint Extra Care (Llys Raddington) providing 70 new units
o Confirming and agreeing plans for Holywell Extra Care providing 55 new units

e Working strategically to address housing needs of adults with learning disabilities and other

vulnerable individuals.

Risks to manage:
e Customer expectations for the timeliness of adaptations undertaken through disabled facilities grants
may not be met due to competing demands on resources
e Availability of sufficient funding to resource key priorities.

11| 38

Tudalen 19



What we mean by:

SHARP: Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme — programme to build 500 new council and affordable
homes over the next four years.

Rent Smart: Service to process registrations and grant licenses to landlords and agents who are required to
comply with the Housing (Wales) Act 2014.

Transitional Social Care: Transition from inpatient hospital and community or care homes.

Extra Care homes: Development of high quality apartments for rent to meet varying needs of support, some of
which are specifically adapted for older people with memory loss or living with dementia.

Social Housing Grant (SHG): funds housing schemes that meet local needs and priorities as identified by local
authorities including providing housing for rent or low cost home ownership through new build or the use of
existing buildings.

12 | 38

Tudalen 20



Impact: Protecting people from poverty by maximising their income and employability

This is a priority this year because we need to:
e Support people to manage the ongoing impact of Welfare Reform
o Help people claim the benefits they are entitled to
e Help people manage their financial commitments
e Reduce the risk of poverty amongst Flintshire households
e Reduce the impact of rises in fuel cost
e Help people access affordable credit
e Help people to manage their income, and provide support to access employment training.

National Policy Issues:
e Sustainability of funding for fuel poverty measures
e European Social Fund (ESF) Programmes affecting delivery of local targets
e Welfare Reform Act 2016
e Welsh Government approach to regeneration programmes.

What we will do in 2017/18:
1. Support Flintshire residents to better manage their financial commitments.
Achievement will be measured through:

e Assisting people with Welfare Reform changes through the effective application of the
Council’s Discretionary Housing Payment Policy

e Providing advice and support services to help people manage their income, including
supporting people to access affordable credit and local Credit Unions

e Timely processing of Housing Benefit claims

e Assisting Flintshire residents to claim additional Social Security and Tax Credits to which they
are entitled.

2. Manage local impact of the full service Universal Credit (UC) roll out.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Achieving the Homeless prevention target
e Delivering the UC Operational board action plan
e Delivering Personal Budgeting and Digital Support Services.

3. Develop and deliver programmes that improve employability and help people to gain employment.
Achievement will be measured through:

e Developing an employability proposal as part of the Regional Economic Growth Bid to seek
long term investment via a simple and cost effective programme of support

o Developing an enhanced careers and guidance service for North Wales to match young
people to the labour market

e Increasing the number of local people who, following attendance on a programme report
they are closer to work or becoming ready to enter work.

13 | 38

Tudalen 21



4. Develop and deliver programmes to improve domestic energy efficiency to reduce Co2 emissions and fuel
poverty.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Reducing the overall annual fuel bill for residents
e Increasing the number of private sector and Council homes receiving energy efficiency
measures
e Securing Welsh Government ARBED3 Programme Funding by March 2018.

5. Develop a strategy to address food poverty.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Developing programmes in partnership with the social and third sector to work towards
addressing food poverty
e Undertaking feasibility work for the development of a food-based social enterprise by
December 2017.

6. Assist residents of Flintshire to access affordable credit
Achievement will be measured through:
o Develop effective partnerships with local Credit Unions to enable residents to access banking
services and affordable credit.

Risks to manage:
e Universal Credit Full Service roll out - negative impact upon FCC services
e Demand for advice and support services will not be met
e Debt levels will rise if tenants are unable to afford to pay their rent or council tax
o The local economy will suffer if residents have less income to spend
e Residents do not take up the energy efficiency measures available
e Available funding for energy efficiency measures falls short of public demand.

What we mean by:

Welfare Reform: A range of measures introduced by Central Government to reform the Welfare Benefits
system.

Discretionary Housing Policy: Aims to provide a fair and consistent approach to help customers who require
further financial assistance with their housing costs.

Universal Credit Full Service roll out: a new way of paying benefits on a monthly basis; now being expanded to
cover all claimants.

Regional Economic Growth Bid: The proposals for economic growth in North Wales produced by local government,
business leaders and the further and higher education sectors.

Credit Unions: Regulated financial cooperative which and subject to broadly the same scrutiny by the Financial
Conduct Authority as any other bank or building society. Credit Unions are also part of the Government backed
Financial Service to provide loans and saving schemes.

ARBED 3 Programme: A programme to support our commitment to reducing climate change, help eradicate
fuel poverty, and boost economic development and regeneration.

14 | 38

Tudalen 22



Impacts: 1) Making early interventions to support healthy and independent living.

2) Sustaining a local market of high quality and affordable service provision for those who are
highly dependent on care support.

This is a priority this year because we need to:

Help people to live independently as they get older

Support people with dementia

Develop a model of support for persons with a disability which enables independent living
Support families to support each other to live independently

Ensure the sustainability of social care models.

National Policy Issues:

Implementation of the Social Services & Well-being Act (Wales) 2014
Registration and Inspection Act

Living wage issues for care providers

Care market fragility

Insufficient national funding to meet escalating social care costs
Aging population locally and nationally

Welfare Reform Act 2016.

What we will do in 2017/18:
1. Ensure care provision within Flintshire enables people to live well and have a good quality of life.

2.

Achievement will be measured through:

o Agreeing the business model to increase direct provision of residential care and sustain
domiciliary care roles to support the wider market

e Supporting care home providers to ensure service sustainability

e Delivering dementia awareness training to the care homes workforce

e Working with Betsi Cadwaladwr University Health Board (BCUHB) to develop an action plan
to support the quality and breadth of nursing provision

e Delivering a strategy for independent sector domiciliary care agencies to support service
sustainability.

Support greater independence for individuals with a frailty and / or disability, including those at risk of
isolation.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Adults who are satisfied with their care and support
¢ Implementation of a joint Community Resource Team with BCUHB which is able to offer
advice and support through the single point of access
e Ensuring that the workforce are equipped to provide person centred care in line with the
requirements of the Social Services and Well-being Act (Wales) 2014.

15 | 38

Tudalen 23



3. Improve outcomes for looked after children.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Supporting children in stable, local placements
e Strengthening partnership working with BCUHB to ensure timely access to health
assessments including CAMHS.

Risks to manage:
e Population needs assessment indicates that demand will outstrip supply.

What we mean by:

Registration and Inspection Act: Registration process to ensure all social workers and social care workers are
suitable for work in social care.

Welfare Reform Act 2016: A range of measures introduced by Central Government to reform the Welfare
Benefits system.

CAMHS: Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services — NHS — Provision of mental health services for children,
generally until school leaving age in the UK.

16 | 38

Tudalen 24



Impacts: 1) Enabling more people to live independently and well at home.
2) Giving equal opportunity to all to fulfil their lives.
3) Providing joined-up services with public and third sector partners which support quality of life
in communities and for individuals and families.

This is a priority this year because we need to:

e Work with Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (BCUHB) to develop Health and Social Care models
for the future

e Avoid unnecessary admissions to hospital and support early and successful discharges

e Co-ordinate the provision of support for service users more effectively with BCUHB and other providers

e Work together with BCUHB to support people with dementia within the local community

e Work with the Public Services Board to identify and engage families early, who are at greater risk of
escalating needs.

National Policy Issues:
e National trend for increasing demand on Children’s Services
e National focus on supporting integrated approaches between health and social care
e NHS Service pressures and capacity
e Parity of funding between local authorities and NHS funded provision.

What we will do in 2017/18:
1. Ensure that effective services to support carers are in place as part of collaborative social and health
services.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Increasing the number of carers identified through the single point of access
e Increasing the number of Carers that feel supported
e Evidencing improved outcomes for carers
e Developing the Carers Action Plan.

2. Further develop the use of Integrated Care Fund (ICF) to support effective discharge from hospital and
ensure a smoother transition between Health and Social Care services.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Creating essential additional services such as Step Up/Step Down beds providing choice
when leaving hospital
e Maintaining the rate of delayed transfers of care for social care reasons.

3. Establish an Early Help Hub, involving all statutory partners and the third sector.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Establishing the Early Help Hub to provide effective and timely support to families
e Reducing referrals that result in “no further action”.

17 | 38

Tudalen 25



4. Further develop dementia awareness across the county.
Achievement will be measured through:
e The number of dementia friendly cafes in Flintshire
e Increasing number of dementia friendly communities in Flintshire.

Risks to manage:
e Annual allocation of ICF - Short term funding may undermine medium term service delivery
e Unable to secure a multi-agency agreement for an information sharing protocol across all agencies.

What we mean by:

Integrated Care Fund (ICF): Funding from Welsh Government being used to support older people to maintain
their independence and remain in their own home for as long as possible.

Looked After Children: Children who are being looked after by their local authority, including with foster
parents, at home with their parents under the supervision of social services, in residential children's homes or
in other residential settings like schools or secure units.

Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services (CAMHS): NHS-provided mental health services for children,
generally until school-leaving age, in the UK.

Early Help Hub: The newly developed multi-agency Hub in Flintshire. The Hub provides a collective response to
support families with greater needs to build their resilience and wellbeing.

Step Up/Step Down beds: Step-down beds are used for people who are not well enough to move from hospital
straight to their home, but don’t need to be in an acute hospital bed. Step-down beds are usually provided by care
homes, and provide care for the interim period until the person is well enough to return home. Similarly, these beds can
be used as a “step up” for people who become ill enough to need care, but don’t need to be in an acute hospital
environment.

18 | 38

Tudalen 26



Impacts: 1) Protecting people from the risk of any form of abuse.
2) Making communities safe places by working with partners to prevent crime, repeat crime and

anti-social behaviour.

This is a priority this year because we need to:

e Have a Council wide approach to safeguard and protect vulnerable people

o Develop further awareness and support for the Council’s approach to safeguarding including the
prevention of human trafficking, modern slavery and child sexual exploitation (CSE)

e Comply with the new codes of practice for Safeguarding within the Social Services and Well-being Act
(Wales) 2014

e Ensure the wider council workforce are aware of the Council’s approach to Safeguarding

e Develop a consistent approach to regional collaboration for Community Safety

e Support achievement of the regional priorities set by the Police and Crime Commissioner.

National Policy Issues:
e |Implementation of the Social Services and Well-being Act 2014
e Development of the National Safeguarding Board and structures
e Management of response to Child Sexual Exploitation
e Sustainability of short-term grant funded schemes.

What we will do in 2017/18:
1. Strengthen arrangements within all council portfolios to have clear responsibilities to address
safeguarding.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Increasing referral rates from within Council services other than Social Services
e Completion of the online child and adult safeguarding module
e Council officers completing safeguarding awareness training
e Embedding processes and best practice across the council
e Reviewing corporate service policies and procedures to identify breadth and depth of
safeguarding coverage
o Implement the safeguarding policy across all Council Services.

2. Ensure that our response rates to referrals remain within statutory targets.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Meeting statutory procedural targets for child and adult protection.

3. Preventative approach towards Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE).
Achievement will be measured through:
e Delivering a corporate plan linked to regional work to combat CSE

19 | 38

Tudalen 27



4. Identify and address the signs and symptoms of domestic abuse and sexual violence.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Implementing training for Council employees to meet the requirements of the Domestic
Abuse and Sexual Violence National Training Framework
e Delivering the level 1 training programme for all Council employees.

5. Strengthen regional community safety through collaboration and partnership arrangements.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Adopting and achieving the priorities of the North Wales Safer Communities Board Plan
through formulation of a local delivery plan, which also includes locally identified priorities,
and overseen by the Public Services Board.

Priorities of the North Wales Safer Communities Board include:
Domestic Abuse

Modern Slavery

Organised Crime

Sexual Abuse (Including Child Sexual Exploitation)
Delivering Safer Neighbourhoods

YV VVYY

6. Ensure we meet the requirements of the North Wales Contest Board.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Develop a plan to identify and monitor progress of the prevent duties as outlined within the
Counter Terrorism and Security Act 2015

Risks to manage:

e Rate of increase of adult safeguarding referrals will outstrip current resources

e Refocusing resources within the Safeguarding Unit is likely to increase the backlog of DoLS assessments
Knowledge and awareness of safeguarding not sufficiently developed in all portfolios
Failure to implement training may impact on cases not being recognised at an early stage.

What we mean by:

Child sexual exploitation (CSE): a type of sexual abuse in which children are sexually exploited for money,
power or status. Children or young people may be tricked into believing they're in a loving, consensual
relationship. They might be invited to parties and given drugs and alcohol, and may also be groomed online.
Social Services and Well Being (Wales) Act 2014 (SSWB): An Act to reform social services law to make
provision about improving well-being outcomes.

Prevent Duty: Forms 1 of the 4 stands of the Government’s Counter Terrorism Strategy, known as ‘Contest’.
The object of this strand is to prevent individuals from within communities becoming radicalised. The Counter
Terrorism and Security Act 2015 place statutory requirement on local authorities to meet what is known as
‘The Prevent Duties’ necessitating the need for effective processes and mechanisms to prevent radicalisation.
Police and Crime Commissioner: The North Wales Police and Crime Commissioner is the local governing body
for policing in our area, and the role replaced North Wales Police Authority. The Commissioner has an
overarching duty to secure an efficient and effective police force, which demonstrates value for money and,
above all, cuts crime.

20 | 38
Tudalen 28



Priority: Ambitious Council
Sub-Priority: Business Sector Growth and Regeneration

Impacts: 1) Sustaining economic growth through local and regional business development,
employment and training sites.
2) Developing the transport infrastructure and employment sites and transport services, widening
access to employment and training sites
3) Creating a supply of diverse and quality training and employment opportunities.

This is a priority this year because we need to:

e Continue to grow the local and regional economy

e Secure infrastructure investment needed to facilitate growth both regionally and locally

e Continue to build upon the success of the advanced manufacturing sector in Flintshire

e Protect the economic viability of our town centres and rural areas providing focus on the wider
economic growth approach and, housing and employment impact

e Work collaboratively to achieve key priorities for major infrastructure projects which will support
economic growth projects

o Develop transport access solutions for our key employment sites

National Policy Issues:
e Confirmed support for growth deals following the general election
e Devolution of powers to support economic growth in North Wales: opportunity and possible threat if
powers are insufficient and do not match those across the UK
e Infrastructure investment to create the platform for advancing economic growth
e Uncertainty over Welsh Government approach to regeneration

What we will do in 2017/18:
1. The Regional Economic Growth Deal will be submitted to UK and Welsh Governments this year and will
set out the main priorities for economic development across North Wales.
Achievement will be measured through:

e Contributing to the development of a new governance framework for the North Wales
Economic Ambition Board

e The Council playing its parts in the agreement of a Regional Growth Deal with the UK and
Welsh Governments

e Developing a strategy for delivery of the parts of the Regional Growth Deal which will
directly benefit Flintshire

e Developing the Local Development Plan (LDP) economic strategy

e Supporting the development of the Wales Advanced Manufacturing Institute by Welsh
Government with a successful planning application.

21| 38

Tudalen 29



2. Guide the development of the Deeside Enterprise Zone (DEZ) and Northern Gateway mixed use
development site. Ensure that the developments maximise economic and social value for the County and
that they deliver the commitments made in the Regional Economic Growth Deal.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Providing clear and responsive guidance to potential developers within the DEZ and
Northern Gateway
e Seeking a revised strategic framework from the Northern Gateway developers
e Completing phase 1 enabling works by Welsh Government
e Securing Welsh Government agreement for phase 2 and / or phase 3 enabling works.

3. Develop long term strategic approach to Council’s economic estate and land.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Completing a review of the Council’s economic estate and land.

4. Expand the scale and quality of apprenticeships both regionally and locally and make best use of the
Apprenticeship Training Levy (ATL)
Achievement will be measured through:
e Ensuring apprenticeships feature in the Regional Economic Growth Deal proposal.

5. Develop a new approach to supporting town centre vitality and regeneration that maximises their role as
shop windows for the County and enables them to derive benefit from wider economic growth.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Developing and agreeing a multi-agency plan
o |dentifying options to develop new land uses in town centres, especially for residential use.

6. Ensure that the development of regional and local transport strategy and initiatives maximises their
potential for economic benefits, especially access to employment.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Ensuring that transport infrastructure features in the Regional Economic Growth Deal
proposal
e |Implementing the Deeside Plan to co-ordinate transport and economic development
programmes.

22| 38

Tudalen 30



Risks to manage:
e Infrastructure investment does not keep pace with needs and business is lost to the economy
e Support for businesses in Flintshire doesn’t meet their needs and fails to encourage investment.

What we mean by:

Northern Powerhouse: A collaboration concerned with redressing the North-South economic imbalance,
aiming to attract investment into northern cities and towns.

LDP Strategy: Delivering sustainable development in the County from 2017 —2030.

Regional Economic Growth Deal: The North Wales Economic Ambition Board proposal to UK and Welsh
Governments to create new employment and housing.

Apprenticeship Tax Levy: The Apprenticeship Levy is a UK-wide employment tax introduced by the UK
Government that came into force on 6 April 2017. The Levy applies to all UK employers, and employers with an
annual ‘pay bill" of £3 million or more will have to pay the Levy.

23| 38
Tudalen 31



Priority: Learning Council

Sub-Priority: Modernised High Performing Education and Training
Impacts: 1) Providing high quality learning opportunities, and learning environments for

learners of all ages.

2) Supporting children and younger people to achieve their potential.

3) Supporting learners from 3 to 18 years of age to aspire to high levels of educational attainment
and achievement.

This is a priority this year because we need to:

Utilise resources effectively to achieve the best possible educational outcomes

Support the national Welsh Government priorities to improve literacy and numeracy outcomes and
reduce the impact of poverty on educational attainment

Improve digital literacy and skills to deliver digital curriculum and enable access to modern employment
and economic development opportunities

Work collaboratively to develop national reforms to curriculum, assessment and professional
development models

Work effectively with partners across the region to secure efficiency and improved outcomes from
educational improvement programmes

Reduce barriers to engagement, ensure equality of access and participation opportunities

Make more efficient use of education resources through programmes of School Modernisation
Engage young people more fully

National Policy Issues:

Sustainability of Welsh Government short term grant funding

Rationalisation of the provision, planning and accountability processes for education related specific
grants

Affordability of the 21st Century Schools programme

Simplification of the process for school place planning and provision

Additional learning needs reforms

Increase in national child care offer

European funding schemes

Capital provision for schools’ repair and maintenance

Inadequate revenue funding for schools.

What we will do in 2017/18:
1. Develop Education and Integrated Youth Services by:

e Continuing to work with the Regional School Improvement Service (GwE) to: -
» Provide support and challenge to all schools to achieve the best possible educational outcomes for
all learners;
» Identify and target support for those schools most in need;
» Develop the capacity of schools to respond to national initiatives and curriculum reforms;
» Improve skills in digital literacy, literacy and numeracy.

24 | 38

Tudalen 32



e Implementing proposed reforms for the portfolio Pupil Referral Unit provision
e Embedding Welsh in the Education Strategic Plan
e Developing an effective local approach to national inclusion reforms
o Developing strategies to support broader well-being needs of children and young people
e Improving outcomes in Foundation Phase
e Maintain relative performance in Mathematics, English/Welsh 1st Language and Core Subject Indicators
at KS2 and KS3
e Improving outcomes in Key Stage 4
e Raising standards achieved by learners who are entitled to free school meals
e Improving attendance
o Developing an effective local approach to national inclusion reforms
e Developing a sustainable strategy for the Flintshire Music Service
e Maintaining levels of 16 year olds in education, employment and training above benchmark position
e Further developing the Youth Engagement and Progression work programme for learners in danger of
disengaging through:
Achievement will be measured through:
» Delivering and embedding the Families First Programme and Flintshire’s Integrated Youth
Services Strategy “Delivering Together”
Targeting vocational and employability skills
Enhancing personal support, including coaching, mentoring and help with transition
Realising the benefits of regional European Social Fund programmes

Measuring reduction in first time entrance to the youth justice system

vV V VVYVY

Improving the number of hours in education, training or employment that young people in the
youth justice system can access; and

» Improving outcomes for targeted groups of vulnerable learners, e.g. Looked After Children and
young people exiting the Youth Justice System

e Create a vibrant Youth Council to provide meaningful input from Flintshire young people to our
democratic process.
Achievement will be measured through:
» Creating a delivery plan for the launch of the young peoples’ council by October 2017.

e Developing and implementing a plan for the next phase of Schools Modernisation, through the 215t
Century School programme
Achievement will be measured through:
» Completing key milestones in the Schools Modernisation programme

e Maintaining a schedule of repairs and maintenance of school buildings
Achievement will be measured through:
» By maintaining an annual repairs and maintenance programme of school buildings through the
Council’s Capital programme.

25 | 38

Tudalen 33



2. Enhance skills to improve employment opportunities by:-
e Working with the public, private and voluntary sectors to maximise the number of apprenticeships,
traineeships and work experience opportunities
e Increasing training and apprenticeship opportunities through the Futureworks Flintshire
Apprenticeship Academy and major capital programmes
e Strengthening and cultivating attractive routes into education for the workforce
e Embedding regional skills strategy for Science, Technology, English and Maths (STEM).
e Securing schools’ active participation in events and activities to promote the development of young
people’s work-related skills
Achievement will be measured through:
» Improving the local skills base to improve employability and earning prospects through
improved qualifications
» Reducing the number of 18 — 24 year olds claiming Jobseekers Allowance.

3. Implementing the Welsh Government pilot of the 30 hour childcare offer by:-
e Implementation of the Childcare Pilot project plan from October 2017
Achievement will be measured through:

» Number of registered settings to deliver the ‘offer’
» Number of children accessing the ‘offer’.

4. Families First Collaborative Programme
e Implementation of a Collaborative Families First strategy from 2017 - 2020
Achievement will be measured through:
» Develop a fully Commissioned collaborative Families First
» Number of young people accessing the ‘offer’.

Risks to manage:

e Those schools who do not recognise their need for improvement and external support

e Leadership capacity does not match school needs

o Impact of Additional Learning Needs reforms

e Local employers and learning providers do not work closely enough to identify and meet the skills based
needs of the future

e Sustainability of funding streams.

e Numbers of school places not matching the changing demographics

e Limited funding to address the backlog of known repair and maintenance works in Education & Youth
assets

26 | 38
Tudalen 34



What we mean by:

Regional School Improvement Service (GWE): School Effectiveness and Improvement Service for North Wales,
works alongside and on behalf of the Local Authorities to develop excellent schools across the region.
European Social Fund (ESF) Programmes: To increase the employability of local people (aged 25 and over) who
have complex barriers to employment.

Core Subject Indicator: Learners achieve the expected level in Mathematics, English or Welsh 1st language and
Science.

21st Century Schools: A national programme of funding to improve school buildings and environments.

School Modernisation: The process by which the Local Authority ensures there are a sufficient number of high
quality school places, of the right type in the right locations

Youth Justice Service: Aims to prevent children and young people under 18 from offending or re-offending.
Childcare Offer: Welsh Government initiative to offer working parents of 3-4 year olds 30 hours of funded
early education and childcare per week (up to 48 weeks of the year).

27 | 38

Tudalen 35



Priority: Green Council

Sub-Priority: Sustainable Development & Environmental Management
Impacts: 1) Enhancing the natural environment and promoting access to open and green space.

2) Reducing energy consumption and using and developing alternative/renewable energy
production.
3) Maximising the recovery and recycling of waste.

This is a priority this year because we need to:

Address the requirements of the sustainable development principles of the Well-being of Future
Generations Act and Environment Bill

Balance the need for sustainable development with the protection of the natural environment

Continue to reduce our carbon emissions to meet Welsh Government targets and play our part in helping
to address the consequences of climate change.

National Issues:

Reduction of the Single Environment Grant whilst delivering the priority area of natural resource
management

Reliance on external funding for large scale developments

Government cap on financial support for solar farms

Capacity and funding to address flood risks.

What we will do in 2017/18:

1.

Improve, protect and enhance the built environment.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Adoption of a Local Heritage Strategy.

2. Manage our natural environment and accessible green-space networks to deliver health, well-being and

resilience goals.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Reviewing the rights of way improvement plan
e Delivering projects set out within the ESD grant application including flood defence,
biodiversity duty and green-space enhancement

Maximise the potential of the Council’s estate and assets for energy efficiency and renewable energy
production, reducing the reliance on fossil fuels.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Delivery of the renewable energy plan for the Council’s estates and assets which was
adopted in 2015
e Increasing usage of environmentally efficient vehicles
e Reduction in carbon emissions.

28 | 38

Tudalen 36



4. Maximise the recovery and recycling of waste with a view to reducing the reliance on landfill.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Improving recycling performance
e Recycling rates per Household Recycling Centre (HRC)
e Modernisation of the HRC site network.

5. Strengthen regional air quality collaboration to help promote better health and well-being outcomes.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Developing a regional strategic approach to the collation of air quality data.

6. ldentification of the Local Development Plan preferred strategy.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Adoption of the Local Development Plan to support Sustainable Development &
Environmental Management.

Risks to manage:

e Reduction of the Single Environment Grant

e Limitations on suitable Council sites with sufficient area for larger scale renewables schemes and
suitable connections to the electric grid

e Funding will not be secured for priority flood alleviation schemes

e Customer expectations around the delivery of flood alleviation schemes are not effectively managed

e Lack of holistic air quality data across the region leading to on cost for the Council to manage its own
review.

What we mean by:

Well-being of Future Generations Act and Environment Bill: Welsh Government (WG) approaches to
managing the country’s natural resources.

Single Environment Grant: A WG grant to support integrated delivery of natural resource management, waste
and resource efficiency and local environmental quality.

LDP Strategy: Delivering sustainable development in the County from 2017 —2030.

Local Heritage Strategy: To ensure that the distinct heritage of Flintshire County is fully appreciated and
recognised, and enhanced for the overall benefit of the community.

ESD Grant (Environment and Sustainable Development): A Welsh Government grant to support integrated
delivery of natural resource management, waste & resource efficiency and local environmental quality.
Civic Amenity Site Network: A network of collection spaces at fixed locations to increase recycling and raise
awareness of the positive impact of selective collection.

Single Air Quality Review and Assessment: A strategy which aims to protect people’s health and the
environment under the provisions of the Environment Act 1995

29 | 38
Tudalen 37



Priority: Green Council
Sub-Priority: Support and enable safe and sustainable travel services

Impact: Developing the transport infrastructure and employment sites, and transport services, widening
access to employment and training sites.

This is a priority this year because we need to:
e Enable people to access key services and link communities across Flintshire
e Minimise congestion and delays on our highway network
e Maximise the benefits of available funding

Include local transport solutions in the regional Economic Growth Deal bid.

National Policy Issues:
e Uncertainty of future grant funding
e Rail franchise renewal
e Impact of major road and rail infrastructure decisions
e Reductions in bus subsidies
e Outcomes of regional Economic Growth Bid deal

What we will do in 2017/18:
1. Access and use available grant funding to support Council priorities for accessing employment, health,
leisure and education.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Successfully delivering projects and services through national grant funded schemes
o Local transport fund
Rural Communities and Development Fund
Road Safety
Safe Routes
Bus Service Support Grant
o Active Travel integrated network map

e Development of sub-regional and Metro inter-modal transport projects.

@)
O
O
@)

2. Prioritise the Council’s road infrastructure for repairs and maintenance and implement programmes of
work within available funding in order to improve the resilience, efficiency and reliability of the
transport network.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Monitoring the condition of the highway’s infrastructure
e Undertaking inspections to ensure reinstatements meet the required standards and raise the
standard of works undertaken on Flintshire’s network
e Delivery of the Highways Asset Management Plan.

3. Work closely with the communities to develop innovative and sustainable community based transport
schemes.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Development of community based transport schemes within available funding.

Tudalen 38

30 | 38



e Developing and supporting community based transport schemes to complement the core
network of bus services

4. Deliver a compliant, safe and integrated transport service.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Increasing the number of financially compliant contracts
e Increasing the number of safety compliant checks
e Ensure safety compliant checks for transport services are maintained.

Risks to manage:
e Sufficient funding to ensure our highways infrastructure remains safe and capable of supporting
economic growth
e Sufficient funding will not be found to continue to provide subsidised bus services.
e Supply chain resilience
e Adverse weather conditions on the highway network
e Lack of community support for transport options.

What we mean by:

Infrastructure: Facilities, systems, sites and networks that are necessary for the County to function.

“Active Travel”: Walking or cycling as an alternative means to motorised transport for the purpose of making
every day journeys.

Community Transport: Passenger transport schemes which are owned and operated by local community
groups.

Commercial bus services: Following changes made in the 1980s, the majority of local bus services in Wales are
commercially operated by bus companies.

Regional Economic Growth Deal bid: the North Wales Economic Ambition Board proposal to UK and Welsh
Governments to create new employment and housing.

31|38

Tudalen 39



Priority: Connected Council

Sub-Priority: Developing and Inspiring Resilient Communities

Impact: 1) Supporting local communities to be resilient and self-supporting.
2) Committing to resilient service models to sustain local public services.
3) Widening digital access to public services.

This is a priority this year because we need to:
e Build on what has been completed in 2016/17 with support for local communities. In year two this will
concentrate on:

» Developing the community and social sectors to support local communities to be more self-
sufficient

» Creating alternative delivery models within the community and social sector to sustain valued
public services

» Developing social enterprises, who are able to act for the benefit of local communities and create
both employment and economic opportunities

» Realising social benefits in the community e.g. increasing volunteering and training opportunities
for young people; keeping local money in the community.

e Ensuring our Armed Forces Community and their families are recognised for their commitment.

National Policy Issues:
e Lack of support programmes for the development of alternative delivery models
e Role of Town and Community Councils in cooperative working and local governance as detailed in the
Local Government Bill 2015
e Strengthening of the social sector to be more commercial and less reliant on grant funding.

What we will do in 2017/18:
1. Build stronger social enterprises with the sector itself leading development of the sector.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Develop a strategy to grow existing social enterprises.

2. Grow the capacity of the social enterprise sector and Alternative Delivery Models (ADM'’s) to become
more self-sustaining.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Monitoring the level of efficiencies ADMs have supported
e Establishing two new social enterprises operating in Flintshire through the ADM and
Community Asset Transfer Programme
e Monitoring community benefits delivered by Community Asset Transfers

32| 38

Tudalen 40



3. Implement the Digital Strategy and resources to meet future customer needs.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Development of an action plan to improve community access to digital services and to raise
skill levels
e Review the Charter between Welsh Government and the Council for digital business to
maximise the value of WG support to businesses in the County.

4. Ensuring and delivering community benefits.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Establishing a Community Benefits Board with an action plan
e Commissioning of two Council contracts with specific community benefits that provides the
third sector with a competitive edge

e Monitoring the percentage of community benefit clauses included in new procurement
contracts; and

e Increasing cultural connections.

5. Enabling the third sector to maximise their contribution.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Increasing the number of volunteering placements.

6. Getting Flintshire active through partnership objectives via the Public Services Board.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Increasing participation in activities that contribute to physical and mental well-being
including libraries, theatre and countryside
e |ncreasing community assets
e |dentity and equality of participation.

7. Ensure our Armed Forces Community and their families are not disadvantaged when accessing Council
Services.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Revising portfolio policies to reflect the ambitions of the Armed Forces Covenant
e Achieving Silver status for our Employee Recognition Scheme
e Optimising the value of the regional grant monies to support a 2 year programme.

Risks to manage:
e The capacity and appetite of the community and social sectors
e The willingness of the workforce and Trade Unions to embrace change
e Market conditions which the new alternative delivery models face
e Limitations on public funding to subsidise alternative models
e Procurement regulations stifling our ability to develop local community and third sector markets

33| 38

Tudalen 41



e Newly established Social Enterprises and Community Asset Transfers failing in their early stages of
development.

What we mean by:

Social Enterprise: Businesses with primarily social objectives whose surpluses are mainly reinvested for that
purpose in the business or community.

Community Benefit Clauses: Benefits to local communities from major procurements e.g. training and
employment opportunities, community facilities.

Alternative Delivery Models (ADMs): New approaches to service delivery designed to sustain important
services and meet future need.

Community Asset Transfers (CAT): The leasehold transfer of a Flintshire County Council asset to an
organisation with a social purpose who plans to use it for the benefit of the local community.

34 | 38

Tudalen 42



Priority: Serving Council
Sub-Priority: Improving Resource Management

Impacts: 1) Continuing to be a high performing and innovative public sector organisation with social values.
2) Providing high quality, accessible, responsive and cost effective public services.

This is a priority this year because we need to:
e Manage with reducing resources
e Continue to aim high despite reduced financial and people resources
e Make the best use of our capability and capacity in challenging times
e Have the right buildings in the right places for the right uses
e Make our money go further through smarter purchasing
e Achieve the highest possible standards of customer services.

National Policy Issues:
e Reduction in capital investment and resources
e Ongoing austerity policies
¢ Non-funding of new legislative and policy commitments.

What we will do in 2017/18:
1. Develop and implement a renewed five year financial plan that reflects anticipated funding, costs
and efficiencies to support strategic decision making over the life of the new council.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Increasing achievement rate of the budgeted efficiency targets to 95%
e Revising our plan to meet the relevant funding gap for 2017-2022
e Matching our priorities with revenue and capital investment
e Ensure sustainable business plans for service portfolios
e Develop a range of operational financial performance indicators.

2. Through the People Strategy we aim to operate effectively as a smaller organisation.
Achievement will be measured through:

e Improving attendance

e Attainment of attendance and appraisal targets

e Increasing the number of managers and employees attending and accessing stress related /
management programmes

e Percentage of employees who have secured employment following completion of
apprenticeship training

e Asingle consolidated workforce plan and supporting action plan.

35 | 38

Tudalen 43



3. Maximise benefits from spending power through optimised purchasing efficiencies by exploiting
technology and making efficient use of local, regional and national procurement arrangements.
Achievement will be measured through:

% of goods, services and works procured through purchasing arrangements established by
the National Procurement Service (NPS)

% of Council spend with Welsh businesses

% of Council spend with Flintshire businesses.

4. Develop and deliver a programme of activity to support local businesses, increasing their capacity
and competency to respond to Council contracts.
Achievement will be measured through:

Development of a programme to support local businesses

Developing and delivering training and support to improve the inclusion of community
benefits in Council contracts

Developing a system to record and monitor Community Benefits centrally.

5. Delivery of key annualised objectives from the Digital Strategy and Customer Strategies.
Achievement will be measured through:

Increasing the number of services available online and via the Flintshire App

Increasing the take-up of online services

Responding to customer feedback ensuring information is accessed at first point of contact
online

Development of action plans to deliver the Digital Strategy

Deliver agreed actions from the Digital Strategy for 2017/18.

6. Delivery of key annual objectives from the Capital and Asset Management Strategy.
Achievement will be measured through:

Critically challenging our current estate, continue with the programme of asset
rationalisation, ensuring that assets retained are effective, efficient and sustainable to
deliver services

Identifying and considering options available to fund capital expenditure that minimise the
ongoing revenue implications of historic capital expenditure and of any new investments
Establishing effective arrangements for managing capital projects including assessment of
outcomes and achievement of value for money.

36 | 38
Tudalen 44



Risks to manage:
e The scale of the financial challenge
e The capacity and capability of the organisation to implement necessary changes.

What we mean by:

Procurement Collaborations: Ways of purchasing goods and services within agreed terms and conditions.
NPS — National Procurement Service: Welsh Government sponsored organisation established to procure
common and repetitive spend across public sector organisations in Wales.

Flintshire App: ios and android application to enable contact with FCC and find out about available services
Community Benefits: Benefits to the local community through delivery of Alternative Delivery Models and
procurement of services and works.

37| 38

Tudalen 45



Statement of Responsibility

On-going review about the Council’s priorities and this plan is available through our website where feedback
forms are available for the public, our partners, our workforce and businesses. We would like to know what you
think about our priorities and those for the future. We would value your feedback and hope that you can spend
a few minutes to tell us what you think.

In the meantime our contacts for any initial observations are:

Corporate Business and Communications Team:
Tel: 01352 701457
Email: Christopher.x.phillips@flintshire.gov.uk

38 | 38
Tudalen 46



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 5

(" Sir y Fflint
-y . .
Flintshire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday, 13 July 2017
Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Outturn) and
Capital Programme Monitoring (Outturn)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide Members with the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2016/17 (Outturn) Report and the Capital Programme 2016/17 (Outturn)
Report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the committee considers and comments on the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2016/17 (Outturn) report. Any specific matters for attention will
be noted and reported verbally to the Cabinet when it considers the report.

2 That the committee considers and comments on the Capital Programme
2016/17 (Outturn) report. Any specific matters for attention will be noted and
reported verbally to the Cabinet when it considers the report.

Tudalen 47




REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING POSITION
2016/17 (OUTTURN) AND CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2016/17 (OUTTURN)

1.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Outturn) report will be presented
to Cabinet on Tuesday 18 July 2017. A copy of the report is attached as
Appendix A to this report.

1.02 | The Capital Programme 2016/17 (Outturn) report will be presented to
Cabinet on Tuesday 18 July 2017. A copy of the report is attached as
Appendix B to this report.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Outturn)
and in Appendix B; Capital Programme 2016/17 (Outturn).

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Outturn)
and in Appendix B; Capital Programme 2016/17 (Outturn).

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Outturn).

Appendix B; Capital Programme 2016/17 (Outturn).
6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 | Cabinet agenda inc Revenue Budget Monitoring Month 12 report

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson, Finance Manager
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Tudalen 48



http://committeemeetings.flintshire.gov.uk/documents/g3855/Public%20reports%20pack%2020th-Jun-2017%2009.30%20Cabinet.pdf?T=10&LLL=0

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

(1) Revenue: a term used to describe the day to day costs of running
Council services and income deriving from those services. It also includes
charges for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

7.02

(2) Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service levels
in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

7.03

(3) Capital Programme: The Council’s financial plan covering capital
schemes and expenditure proposals for the current year and a number of
future years. It also includes estimates of the capital resources available to
finance the programme.

Tudalen 49




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



APPENDIX A

28 CymOn

. Sir y Fflint
“F%iﬁtsh%m

CORINTY (O Y

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 18 July 2017
Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Outturn)
Portfolio Holder Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report provides the outturn revenue budget monitoring position for 2016/17 for
the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account (subject to audit).

The final year end position is as follows:

Council Fund
e The net in-year outturn comprises of an operating deficit of £0.846m.

e The overall outturn includes a positive impact of £2.886m due to the change
in accounting policy for MRP as agreed by County Council. This had the
effect of eliminating the operating deficit with net spend being £2.039m lower
than budget.

e A contingency reserve balance as at 31 March 2017 of £5.133m.

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

e Net in year expenditure was £0.018m lower than budget.
e A closing un-earmarked balance as at 31 March 2016 of £1.116m and
earmarked reserves of £0.526m.

Tudalen 51



APPENDIX A

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

Note the overall report and the Council Fund contingency sum as at 315t
March 2017.

Note the final level of balances on the Housing Revenue Account.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

THE REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING POSITION FOR OUTTURN
- 2016/17

1.01

Council Fund Outturn

The table below shows the final position by portfolio. As has been the practice
in recent years where a variance has been due to a conscious decision to
change policy or practice, the resulting variance is managed corporately with
the relevant Portfolio not expected to meet any shortfall.

1.02

TOTAL EXPENDITURE | Original | Revised | o .. (Sr‘]’j;’r )
AND INCOME Budget Budget
spend
£m £m £m £m

Social Services 58.534 60.551 60.821 | 0.270
Community & Enterprise 12.035 12.492 11.868 | (0.624)
Streetscene & 27.011| 28556| 29.364| 0.808
Transportation
Planning & Environment 4.978 5.052 5.368 | 0.316
Education & Youth 11.225 11.389 11.196 | (0.193)
Schools 86.162 87.751 87.751 | 0.000
People & Resources 4.319 4.660 4574 | (0.086)
Governance 8.159 7.722 7.779 | 0.057
Organisational Change 1 5.560 6.042 6.112 | 0.070
Organisational Change 2 2.244 2.423 1.967 | (0.456)
Chief Executive 3.204 2.930 2.892 | (0.038)
Central & Corporate 28558 | 22423 | 20260 | (2.163)
Finance

Tudalen 52



APPENDIX A

Total 251.990 | 251.990 |  249.950 | (2.039) |

1.03

The reasons for the variances occurring are summarised within appendix 1.

1.04

Variance between month 12 to outturn

There has been a minor variance of £0.011m at outturn, compared with month
12, which relates to the Central Loans and Investment Account within Central
& Corporate Finance.

1.05

Brief Overview of the Year — Council Fund

Early on in the year, the Council were made aware that one of its contracted
transport operators was going into immediate liquidation. Urgent action was
required to secure the school and public transport subsidised routes. Additional
costs of £0.440m were projected to be incurred to procure a full replacement
service.

1.06

Month 4 was the first full Revenue Monitoring Report for 2016/17 and an initial
working deficit of £1.641m was forecast.

1.07

Conscious decisions to change proposals for household recycling centres,
community assets transfers, town centre & County Hall car parking charging
and workforce essential car user allowances resulted in an additional pressure
for £0.861m and this pressure was met using the Contingency Reserve which
reduced the working deficit to £0.780m.

1.08

At Month 5 the forecast was revised to project an increase on the working
deficit to £0.981m which was mainly due to additional care packages within
Social Services.

1.09

The monthly variance continued to increase until Month 8 at which point the
operating deficit was projected to be £1.810m. This was mainly due to
increases in Out of County Placements, which influenced by court
considerations based on the Social Services and Wellbeing Act (Wales),
underachievement of planning fee income, due to reduced number of
application fees than anticipated, and under recovery of pension deficit costs.

As part of the 2017/18 budget proposals the Council’s policy for accounting for
minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) was reviewed and approved by Council
on 6 December 2016. This resulted in a positive impact of £2.886m on the
2016/17 budget which was reported in Month 8 and meant the projected spend
was £1.076m less than the budget.

1.1

At Month 9 a decrease of £1.011m, from the previous month, was reported
which decreased the operating deficit to £0.799m. The largest contributing
factor to this decrease was as a result of ongoing negotiations with Betsi
Cadwaladr University Health Board as the funding partner in the joint use of

Tudalen 53



APPENDIX A

Continuing Health Care (CHC) Fund, agreement was reached that the Health
Board would increase the funding for a number of high cost Learning Disability
care packages.

The final outturn is reporting an operating deficit of £0.846m. Which when taken
into account the change in accounting policy for the MRP results in spend being
£2.040m less than budget.

Throughout the financial year, the Council has successfully lobbied Welsh
Government for a fairer funding settlement which led to a lower than anticipated
reduction in funding of Revenue Support Grant (RSG). For 2017/18 levels of
funding have remained the same, though increasing costs from inflation and
the impact of National decisions meant that the Council still had considerable
pressures to meet in balancing the 2017/18 budget.

Further success has been achieved through our campaigning for national and
regional funding on Social Care, though this needs to be continued to deliver
sustainable services to our residents in the future against a backdrop of
increasing demand.

Work will continue nationally with Welsh Government to enable to build on this
success and incorporate into the Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy.

Programme of Efficiencies

The 2016/17 budget initially contained £11.282m of specific efficiencies. An
amount of £0.761m was approved from the Contingency Reserve in the month
4 report to meet the impact of conscious decisions to change proposals for
household recycling centres, community asset transfers, town centre car
parking charging and workforce essential car user allowances resulting in a
revised efficiency target of £10.521m.

Within the year £9.557m (91%) of planned efficiencies were achieved which
is an improvement on the previous year where 83% were achieved.

Inflation

Included within the 2016/17 budget was provision for pay (£0.936m), targeted
price inflation (£0.573m) and income (£0.185m).

Following the allocation to portfolios of the provisions described in paragraph
1.14 there was a remaining balance of £0.070m which is included within the
overall outturn figure.

Reserves and Balances

1.20

Unearmarked Reserves

Tudalen 54



APPENDIX A

The 2015/16 outturn reported to Cabinet on 19 July 2016 showed un-
earmarked reserves at 31 March 2016 (above the base level of £5.769m) of
£4.375m.

1.21 | Taking into account the final outturn and previously agreed allocations the
balance on the Contingency Reserve at 31 March 2017 is £5.133m as detailed
in appendix 3.

1.22 | The table below gives a summary of earmarked reserves as at 31t March
2017. A full analysis of the movement in reserves from 15t April 2016 to 31st
March 2017 is contained within the Statement of Accounts.

1.23 | Council Fund Earmarked Reserves 2016/17
Reserve Type Balance as at Balance as at

1/4/16 31/3/17
Service Balances 5,024,743 4,285,376
Schools Balances 2,306,721 1,556,300
SingleStatus/Equal Pay 7,548,813 4,484,743
Investment & Organisational Change 1,268,651 937,736
Budget Strategy - General Reserves 4,460,118 2,891,326
Benefits Equalisation 192,699 119,070
County Elections 193,857 137,840
Supporting People 832,163 386,638
Unitary Development Plan (UPP) 646,982 480,000
Building Control 90,611 121,719
Woaste Disposal 370,859 312,080
Flintshire Enterprise Ltd 72,892 67,387
Design Fees 200,000 200,000
Winter Maintenance 250,000 215,000
Car Parking 86,284 26,252
Insurance Funds 1,221,558 1,471,156
Cash Receipting Review 241,295 79,337
Grants & Contributions 2,737,077 2,554,749
Total 27,745,323 20,326,710

1.24 | Housing Revenue Account
The 2015/16 Outturn Report to Cabinet on 19 July 2016 showed an un-
earmarked closing balance at the end of 2015/16 of £1.178m and earmarked
balances of £0.338m

1.25 | The 2016/17 budget for the HRA is £31.979m which includes a movement of
£0.080m from reserves.

1.26 | The final outturn for the HRA reports expenditure to be £0.018m lower than

budget and an un-earmarked closing balance as at 31 March 2017 of £1.116m,
which at 3.5% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of ensuring
a minimum level of 3%.

udalen 55



APPENDIX A

1.27

In 2016/17 the HRA generated £31m income. £8m was spent on repairs and
maintenance. £7m contributed towards capital financing costs for existing
borrowing and self-financing costs. The HRA budget also provided a total
revenue contribution of £11m towards the funding of capital expenditure
(CERA); an increase of £1m on the previous year and £1.5m more than budget.
The closing balance on un-earmarked reserves was £1.116m at 315t March
2017. Earmarked reserves of £0.526m for software, insurance and solar panel
income were also carried forward.

1.28

The continued improvement in the financial management of the HRA during
2016/17 has helped to enable delivery of the following service developments
and achievements.

e Work on the first SHARP scheme to build 12 Council homes at Custom
House School, Connah’s Quay was completed in December 2016.

e Good progress is also being made on The Walks, Flint with the
construction of 92 new homes. Thirty of these new homes will be
managed by the Council through the HRA. The first phase of new
Council properties on the scheme were handed over in June 2017.

e Work on the construction of 40 new Council homes on five sites at Mold,
Leeswood and Connah’s Quay has also begun. These will be handed
over to the Council later in 2017. This will bring the total number of new
Council homes to 82.

e Successfully delivered the second year programme of the 6 year WHQS
delivery plan (£25m)

e Commenced full review of Sheltered & Garage Stock (phase 1)

e Completed the Installation of Sprinklers and New Heating/Water Supply
Pipe to the High Rise Block in Flint

e Completed Phase 1 of the V&V Project works to the Pen Y Llan Courts
in Connahs Quay

e Completed the first 6 pilots for the Environmental Programme (Car
Parking etc.)

e Recruitment of 3 Capital Works Team Leaders and 7 Contract
Inspectors into the Capital Works Team.

e Completed refurbishment works of 4 main communal areas to
residential properties in Flintshire.

e Fully implemented Total Mobile for Responsive Repairs teams

Delivered c£1m of efficiency savings including voids security costs,

material efficiencies and staffing efficiencies

Outperformed all Responsive Repair targets throughout the year

Achieved an average of 99.67% for Gas Safety certificates

Introduced a revised fleet of vehicles for all trades staff

Implemented a revised Housing Management structure and service

policies and procedures

e Completed 526 disabled adaptations which enable tenants to return
home from hospital or maintain independence. The team works closely
with the WHQS team so that WHQS work is completed at the same time
and disruption is kept to a minimum.

Tudalen 56



APPENDIX A

¢ Our Apprentice Alex McClareon won FCC Apprentice of the year, Coleg
Cambria learner of the year (Electrical) and has made the final round of
the national Electrical Apprentice competition.

e Achieved full roll out of van stocks to Responsive Repairs

e Implementation of Service Charges

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | The Budget Monitoring Report reflects the planned use of the financial
resources of the Council for the current financial year and details the
variations occurring to date.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 None Required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | As we have closed the 2016/17 accounts are no significant risks to the Final
Outturn reported. The summary of in-year risks are therefore not included.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1: Council Fund — Budget Variances
Appendix 2: Council Fund — Programme of Efficiencies
Appendix 3: Council Fund — Movement on Un-earmarked Reserves
Appendix 4: Housing Revenue Account Variances

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None required
Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service levels in

financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it

Tudalen 57



APPENDIX A

includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

7.02

Council Fund: the fund to which all the Council's revenue expenditure is
charged.

7.03

Financial Year: the period of twelve months commencing on 1 April.

7.04

Housing Revenue Account: the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) is a
local authority account showing current income and expenditure on housing
services related to its own housing stock. The account is separate from the
Council Fund and trading accounts and is funded primarily from rents and
government subsidy.

7.05

Projected Outturn: projection of the expenditure to the end of the financial
year, made on the basis of actual expenditure incurred to date.

7.06

Reserves: these are balances in hand that have accumulated over previous
years and are held for defined (earmarked reserves) and general (general
reserves) purposes. Councils are required to regularly review the level and
purpose of their reserves and to take account of the advice of the Chief
Finance Officer.

7.07

Revenue: a term used to describe the day-to-day costs of running Council
services and income deriving from those services. It also includes charges
for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

7.08

Underspend: when referring to expenditure the actual expenditure incurred
is less than budget. Shown as a —ve. When referring to income the actual
income achieved exceeds the budget. Shown as a —ve.

7.09

Variance: difference between latest budget and actual income or
expenditure. Can be to date if reflecting the current or most up to date
position or projected, for example projected to the end of the month or
financial year.

7.10

Virement: the transfer of budget provision from one budget head to another.
Virement decisions apply to both revenue and capital expenditure heads,
and between expenditure and income, and may include transfers from
contingency provisions. Virements may not however be approved between
capital and revenue budget heads.

Tudalen 58



‘pleog uijesH AlSIaAun Jpejempe)
Isjog woy swodul DHO [euolippe Aq
paouanjjui Ajjsow si puadsiapun syl

(8oL 0)

{801°0)

1620

Sov0 S8IAIBS JUBWB|qRaY

(woz0'03)

0} JUNOWE SB2UEBLIEA JOUIW JBU [[BISAQD
‘sBujaes AouedeA wis) Joys o} anp
(wpL0°03) jo puadsiapun pajosfoid

e s)o8|jel Buyjels swes| AJjeD0T

(W $0°03) Jo puadsiapun pajoafoid e
sey a1eD [ejuapisay (Wgl | 03) wes)
$S900Y JO JUI0d 3(BuIg ay) uiypm wody
sBuines Aoueoen 1esA ||y Jo jinsal e
se aJe spuadslapun I1ayl0 ‘SaseaIdul
29} lapiaoud |BUIB)XS 0} SINGLIUOD

0] 49| 8y} W0l pan@osl Usaq os[e
sey awooul o-suo [euolippy (401)
pun4 alen sjepauwlsiu] 8y} Aq Jsw
Buiag Apuaino sj puewap [BOO] YdIym
10§ (w990 03) suoneidepy JOUln
apnjoui puadsiapun pajoafoid siy} Uo
saouanjjul Jueoyiubis 1sy)O “sispinoid
jeuwisixa Buyosyje s10}08} uonuslal
pue juawinidst Ag paosusnijul

S| pue slesn a2iaIas Bupsixe

uo paseq (WQOL 03) Jo pusdsiapun
pajosfoid e syosyal alen Aieoiwog

(619°0)

(619°0)

€061

269Gl Sali[e007]

ajdoad 4ap|0

SOOIAISG [BID0S

pasinbay uonoy

aouelieA Jole| Jo asnen

(w3)
saueLiEA

Zl pouad

(w3)

29UBLIBA

(w3z)
uwinung

(w3z)
j1ebpng

posiAey B0IAIG

T Xipliaddy

AAVININNS - NANLLNO

S35UELIEA pun4 jounoy
jiodoy Buiioyiuoyy 1obpng

Tudalen 59



"aled Alejoiuiop pue sjusweoe|d
aBajj00 |eluspIsad Ul Ajuiew

- POOYYNPY OJUI UORISUBLL UO SISABY]
Jjooyos uo puadsiano pajosfoid

25800

¢S00

€140

0990

saoIneS AJljigesi(

3INSSEId a0 oonpal

01 papie 910z [Hdy wou} siepirold
2led [eul]Xd 0} 8pew Saseaioul

ay1 1suleBbe |[e)10ys & JosW 0} SAlesel
ABsrens 196pnq ay] wol aseasdul
29} siepinoid [BUIB)Xa JO) WYKL 03

10 uoneoo|e ay] pasiaal suoposfoid
pue psubijeal pue pamainal

ussq aaey seale }obpnq jo ssquinu
v "uoisiaold 18Bpng Jualing Jo SS8OX8
Uj S [9AS] pueLwsp Jasn adiAles

¢6S°0

2650

2518l

0961

$80IAIDG paleINbay ¥ S80IN0SaY

seojA1es ANIIqeSIqg

{200°0)

(z00'0)

9¢¢0

8CC 0

SBOUBLIEA JOUIIN

"sawoy alen jenuspisay e sabieyosl
Buueied |eulsiul Joj suonosfoid
paonpal snid sawsyos aied

BIIXS pUB SBDIAISS aJed Aep Japiaoid
uiyum sbuines Aoueoea uwis) Hoysg

{86¢°0)

(85¢°0)

08S'G

8E6'G

S80IMBG paleinbay ¥ $80IN0say

"plemioy
BuUI0B 54 WOl UOHNQUILOD JO |BAS)
paonpail e uj Bugnsal pajepdn ussaq

aAey sisuped Jo S|BAB] UONGUIUOD
ay} (SFOM3IN) 810}S Juswidinb3
AlUNWIWO? SSBAA 1SET YHON

ay Joj Juswealbe diysisuped g¢
uonoag pajepdn ue jo uopejuswedw]
pue Jo MaiAal Buimoijjo4

(egi o)

(e51°0)

¥ce0

LV 0

uonngiuoy uswdinbg Ayunwwon

paJinbay uonoy

apueLeA Jofely o asnen

(w3)
aouBlLIBA

Zl poliad

(w3)

9oUBMEA

(w3)
winnno

I (w3)
196png
pasinay

aolAleg

T Xiptaddy

AHVINIRNS - NAdNL1LNO

§85UeLIep pund JIounon
ji6d5y BuLoyuoyy 19bpng

Tudalen 60



‘(ss4dl)
aoineg Woddng Ajwe paiesbajug
ay] 0} SUOINGHIUOD U] UOONPaY

{g50°0)

(850°0)

[A40

6520 sjuele)

sosuadxa paje|al
pue sjuswase|d Buls}soy o} puewsp
ybiy sy} 0} sejejal puadsieno syl

Gso0

S600

616°¢

Y9v°¢C juswiaoe|d Ajlwe

$80JAIBS S,UdIpP[IYyD

{8L0°0)

(8L0°0)

¢el'c

ov.L'Z S30UBLIEA JOUI

‘pasinal suonjosfoid pue pamaiasl
usaq aney seale 126png Jo Jaqunu
v "uoisiaold 186pnq Jusing Jo Ss8oxXe
Ul S1 [9AS] PUBLLIBP J3SN 8OIAISS

¥51°0

$G1°0

8660

P80 sjuslade]d [enuaplisay

SBOIAIDS U}|eol] [RIUSH

(Z2o0)

(zzo0)

0990

2890 SadUBLEA JOUIN

‘'$9SED Yons o) ss8004d saindsip
Ayibus| e Jo swo2No 8y} Sl pue 6102
judy WOl SI9SN 82IAISS {7 0) sejelal
awooul 8y (gHNOg) pieog yljesH
Ajisiaaiun ipelempen) 1sjeg wodj
awooul Bulpuny Juiof jleuoiippe Aq
pasuanjjul usaq sey puadsiapun siyj

(6s£0)

(65£°0)

{8v2°0)

Lo uoddng aAfeliSiuIWPY

"0ISUBI04 0}
afieyoed aled e Jo uoljedlIsseo-al sy}
Bumolo} z| pouad 1e paonpal ussq
sey sabexoed aied papuny juiof wouy
BLWOoDU| paseslou] pue s}so9d pajosfold
Jua.4Ino uo paseq (W80 03) i0
puads.iapun pajoafoid Jueoylubis sy}

(180°0)

(180°0)

8v¥ 0

6250 106pnq oisualo4

palinbay uoljoy

aoueLiep Jolep 1o asnen

(w3)
aouelIBA

Zl polisd

(w3)

asuBLIBA

(w3)

winIno

(w3z)
3abpng
aoiAleg

posiAay

T Xipusddy

AYVYININNS - NJNLLNO

SOoUBHIEA pun4 [19UN0Y
Ji0day BuLIG)IUO Jabpng

Tudalen 61



020 02’0 12809 LGS 09 S8OIAIBG [BID0G [BJOL
£00°0 €000 0.e°¢ 19¢€°¢ ssoueleA JOUIN
‘suojjesjueblo
Aselunion 0} sjuswded ul
suononpal pue sbuiaes AoueoeA WIS)
Hoys o} enp Ajuiew si puadsiapun 8y (£80°0) (£80°0) 1110 098°0 yljesH pooo
SJUSUISSasse
[BIOUBUY} 188N SDIAIBS UIUIM
spiebaisip o} sebueyd jo joedw||(#50°0) ($50°0) (950'2) (zo0'2) awooul Aoljod Buibieyn
$821n0say g Juswidofpraqg
280°0 2800 LLel oclLlL SBOUEBUEA JOUIN
suoleulLB1ep [eba|inod Jo 109fgns
8y} usaq oAy / Udiym Jo sjuswaoeld
g Bulaq ‘syuswsoed usled
pue piyo Jo Jaguinu ay} Ui aseslou|
pajuspadaldun ue uaaq sey a1oy] |GHR 0 SHe'0 678V Peye sjuawWase|d Alunon o InO
‘SAID sy ulyim
sjuswiAed 10au1p pue s)so00 |ebs| ale
saouan|ul yuesyubis jayund ‘poddng
pue UoRusAsld pue (SalD) sedInes
Aupgesiq pejelbelut s,ualpiyd
Buipniour swea) Jo Jaquinu B uiyim
salnssald Buiyels psousnjul puewsqisye o SPE0 LG 008'v uoddng [euoisssjold
sBuines Iayo Ag 19SHO YZgF JO ¥oeq
Mmelo Jueib SNAON 2HO}sIY Jo Yoedw||/60°0 160°0 Z8c0 GZE'0 poddng Ajiwed g sieap Ae3
(w3z) (wz) (w3z)
SDUBLIBA (wz) 196png
pasinbay uonoy adueliep Jolejy Jo asne)| Zi polled | 9duelEA winuno posinoy aoIAIaG

T xipusddy

AYVININNS - NUNLLNO

SB5UBIEA pund [Iounocy
jioday Buiojiuoyy jebpng

Tudalen 62



TW910°03) 1O SeoUelEA JoUW
BUIO "W/H0 03 awosul aledsie]
paonpai pue Wzgo 03 siedal pue
aseyound juswdinba woly Bugnsal
aleoala] uo sainssald ayj Jasyo
0} paynuep (Wyzl 03) jo sbuines
Aoueoen Joddng uolEpPOWLIOIDY

(190°0)

(L90°0)

(G6£0)

(see o)

BuisnoH pun4 {ounoy

(wge0'03)

10 sBulABS 821AI8S 18I0 pue Aoueoea
wody bunnssas paiijuspl selousiolyle
s801A9G BuISnoH pue Jswoisny
1BUI0 "WEYN 0F SSeuUSsajsoy

J0 108dsal ul alnjpuadxs

[euomppy (W L0°03) O swoodul
uolje|suel] US[SAA [eUONIPPR pue
auioou) siegsibal jeuolippe ‘s}soo
Buiuuns paonpal 0} anp ssjousIoIYS
S$80IAIBG JIawo)sny (WSSO 03)
Aouaio1y8 s108UU0D) a4YSiull-
"wQ L 03 Jo llepoys e ul Buninsal
leak jeroueuy /1/91.02 @y} Jo pus ay}
spJemo} uibaq 0} pojoadxa s1 MaInaY
aljua) 10BlUOD) By} Jo uohejuswsduj

6200

6¢0°0

454

cayl

se0IAleg BuiSNo} puy Jawoisny

ssudiojug ® AUnwwion

paiinbay uooy

asueLieA Jofep Jo asned

(w3z)
soueLIEA
Z1 pouad

(w3)

aouBLIBA

(w3z)
wnNino

(wz)
jabpng
posiAay

aoinleg

T Xipusddy

AUVINIANS - NdNLLNO

SooueLiEp pung [Iounos
yioday buiiouoyy jobpng

Tudalen 63



(WgOO 03F) sedueLEA JOUIW
1BYI0 "Wwg /0’03 JO llejoys pajebipng
Apisans Jeueg BuisnoH (Wsy0'03)

2OINIBS SBanuUsAal au) ul sBuines
Aoueoen Jesk-u| (WGRE 0F) Jo pund
UoROB[I0D Xe] {ounon sy} uo sniding
(WeLi03) Jo sWwayds uoponpay

Xe| |Iounon ayj Joj uojsiaoid
pa1ebpng sy} uo puadsispufn

(g0

(£i2°0)

S90°0L

1£8°01

s)jousg @ SeNUSASY

(W00 0F) S8duUBlEA JOUIW

g0 (Wi Lo 03) Jesh ul diysiosuodg
INOgEPUNOY JO Joadsal uj

aWwodU] [BUOHIPPY "WOGO 03 ‘Splemuc
81/.10¢ WOl PaASIYOE 34 [|IM
Asusioiye 8y} - sseooud uswalinooid
2y} 0] anp paAe|ep Mlomawel |
Aousioyy ABisug (WL g 03) siueib
olji0eds 0} awg 1821440 JO uoyeoso|esal
ay) 0} anp Aouaioiys uoielsusbay
‘olel auwles ay) je pasealou

Jou aaey sabieyd sleym ‘Jeak

yoea uolepu) yym aul ut Bujsesuoul
sjebie} swooul 0} anp siaiew

Ul Wy(Q°03 JO [iBjoys pajewnsy

8070

8¥0°0

¥o9v°0

9lv’0

uonelsusbey

paiinbay uonoy

aoueLiep Joley jo asnen

(w3)
aouBlBA

Zl poulad

(w3z)

9ouBLIBA

(w3z)
winmino

(w3)
1obpng
poasiAdy

991IA10S

T Xipusady

AUVININNS - NANLLNO

SoJUBIIEA pun4 [Iounoy
jloday BulIojtUOy JoBpng

Tudalen 64



{yz9'0) (yzo'0) 898'LL z6vzl asldiajug 1 Ajlunwiio) ejo L
WL00'03
SSOUBLIEA JOUW JaY}0 "WSZ0 03
sjuswdwesus sisjjaAael) pasuoyneun
Jo dn ueajo ay} jo 10edsal uj
S]S09 [BUCHIPPY "WQZ0 03 JO 8oueLeA
€ Ul pa}|nsal Sey JIoOMBWEl] JHVHS
8y} Jo uoissauboid ay) ut Aejep v
"8IS UOHELS 821]0d Julld 8L} 18 SHIOM
Alpgisesy 0] Buiejel swwelboud

dHVYHS 84} U0 W1 80’03 JO ainssald|gel 0 €EL’0 €620 0ZL0 sswiwelbold buisnoy

(w3) (w3z) (w3)
aoueLiEp (wz) 1ebpng
paiinbay uonoy ooueliep lofe jo asnen! 7| pousd | eouenep wnpno pasiAnoy aolAleg

T Xipusddy

ALVININNS - NAINLLNO

SBOUBLIBA pun4 [Iounos
jioday buliojiuopy jobpng

Tudalen 65



uelb

BY} Ul UOIONPaI 9%,/°C B PaULIUOD
aney oM welb s ay; o) Bunelal
81//10Z Ul ainssald 1obpng “iayoes |
swiwelboid ul paloday "pa2inosino
aq 0} 80IAI9s 8y} Jo} pasedeuid Buiaq
S]0BIUOD pUE AjY)uoLl palojuow

"W/90°03F JO SODIAIBS B)SEM

UIYliM SBOLEBLIBA J0UiW SANEINWND
pue W90 03 Jo alis Bupsodwod

pue DM pjausais) Je S1sod ally
jueld [BUOHIPPY "WGGO 0F SOUS DHH
LwoJ} @1SEM Snoplezey Jo [esodsip

10} 83500 [euonIpPY (WORL'03)

10 swoou; BujppAoal woly uonsod
paAoiduuf (WO L 03) sulq ¥oeiq

10} Buimollog jenuspnud jo juswAed
peonpal leaA-led |euld "S8NS

[lijpuel [jiLxo0.g pue piepuElS S}

18 uonoelxe seb Jjo seas| Buionpal
wol) sajes Ajooale pasnpal 0}
Bunejal WQLE 03 JO SoURHEA 8SIBAPY
"WORD 073 JO |[eflioys leaA-ul ue

ul Buyinsal 19goioQ Wolj peduUsWLIoD

Buisqg aJe sjpAs| swoou) aulbus segy [ipue Je uononpold ABlaud Jejos|oee 0 0880 688/ 68552 UoNO3||0D) BISEM
SoUBLLIOLIB B SO2IAIBS Atefj1ouy
uonenodsuelj R 9Us0S}9dNS
(w3) (w3) (w3)
| eduenep (w3) 18bpng
pasinbay uonoy aoueLiep Joley Jo esnen| Zi pouad | 9oueLep winpno posiAay 89lAleg

T Xipusddy

AIYIINNS - NANLLNO

§35UelIRA pund [IoUunoy
jodoy Bliiojuopy jebpng

Tudalen 66



“Ieyorl ] swwesboid ul papoday
‘S LIN Jo Led se mainal Japun daeyy

"Bale 90IAI9S B} SSOI0B SSOUEBHEA
Joulw 0} aie|al spuadsian0 Jayund
‘ab1eyoal jeuly Jo UoiEdIIoU S)e|

0] onp Juswanow asiaape ue Bunesld
801A19S 3L Jo} [As] payebpng auy)
8A0QE WGED 0F jo ableyoal soueinsu|
19814 ‘WQOGo 03 ueyd isyeloads aieys
0} Bujm jou sanuoyiny BulnoqybieN

G.L0

GLL0

669V

{4 N4

S8IIAIBS 80In0saY R soNsIBoT

sonsibo » uoneriodsued ]

oyoel] swwelbold ul pauoday
"'SALIN Jo Hed se majaal Japun desy

LVELEY
soueUSUIRW Jajuim B} Ag paglosge
aq [Im Yoiym wse0 03 Aq Juads Jano

2q 0} swwesboid sdueusUIBW ISJUIAA
WL 03 JO saoialas sAemybly uiypm
S9OUBLIBA JOUIW SABINWIND "SHIOM
soueusjulew Bujobuo Joy swes)

eaJe ay} Ag dn payoid Buieq ||3s swi
JJeIS pue §)}s00 [euolippy "swwelbold
abeutelp pue| sy} ul pasijejides

uasq sey jusns Buipooy; }jjibeg

By} uo sylom Juswsaoidwi Jo w9003
WS 03 buljielo) ‘pajedionue ueyy
Jaje| pajuswaldu) 84 |jim UoNos|oD
131} 82IAIBG UOlBqO.d “pajustusidul
uaaq }oA Jou sey WwosoH 03

Buijie10) SpoUNoD AUNWIWODUMO |

0] selajawan) 1o} pallsjsuel]

Buiaq AJjige)| aoueuduiEW BU)
{(s1yD) s4sjsuel] 18ssy Ajunwiwio)
uo suoissnosip Buiobuo o} ang

12170

1210

€69/

YA

yiomiaN shemybin

yiompapN sAemybil

pasinbay uonoy

aoueLiep Jole Jo asnen

(w3)
soueLiEA

gl poliad

(w3z)

YOURLIEA

(w3z)
uwinNng

(w3)
196png

posiAey

asIAIeG

T Xipusady

AUVINIANS - NANLLNO

S§85UBIIEA pung JIounos
Ji6d3y Burioyuo Jebpng

Tudalen 67



808°0 80870 Y9€°62 965°8¢2 uofjepiodsuel ) g 8U8dS)BAINS [BIOL
{(050°0) (080'0) 64€°1 6cv'L SBOUELIEA JOUIN 18YI0
"pPBLIB2U0D SALOYINY By}
UMM SuOISSNosIp BUIMO||0} WSS 03
0} dn aA1@231l [jiIm D04 1By} PSWUOD
uoaq sey }l abels sy} je yoiym
J0 ‘sequoyIny Ssjep\ YHON 8y 4of /|
-910¢ Ui papleme uss(q sey Wope 03
Jo Bulpunyj snuaaal snq [eUOppY
‘S2IN0J SBIIAISS [B1DIDWILLIOD JOULIO)
JO S]S00 8Uj} sepnjaul siy | "WGRe 0F
"Joayle 10 uogepinbi| ol Buiob Auedwod
Jeah |In} jo unoooe Bupel ‘2 1/9102 ay} Buimoj|o} S8oIAI8S YHE) JaLIO)
seye Buiwooyuog st Buipuny oan| Bulaaod o) Juswainsold-al Buimoljoy
ou JIgl//10¢ S4LIN Ul uojelapisuo) s}s00 Apisqns [EUOllppPE pajew)s3|G.0'0 S/00 1002 1261 uopepodsuel
"109}18 JEA [N} JO JUNDDSOE
Buiiel 81//10Z S4LIA 84} ul palinbal
aq ||IM UOI}BIBPISUOD ‘Blojesay | “WGZ L 03 Jo uopepinbll ojul
‘sjusialinbal uoisinold Asojnieyg| Buiob Auedwod ay) Buimoljo) Wodsued)
o} anp Ajijun A|yBiy Buipung [00YOS 10} SB2IAISS YHO) Jawilo}
'S1S00 {euoippe sy} buipuny o} plebal] BulsAoD 1o) Juswsindoid-al Buimoljo)
Ulim uodn paynsuod usaqg Ay HM 8)s00 Apisgns |euolippe palewns3isyL 0 Syl 0 LS ZL6'Y Modsuei] [0o0yog
(w3) (w3z) (w3z)
aouBLIBA (wz) 1obpng
painbay uonoy aoueLieA 1ole Jo BSnen| 71 PoLdd | aduelLIBA winjyno posiAay CRIPVETS

T Xipusddy

AHVINIRINS - NANLLNO

SS3UEBIIEA pun4 [Iounoy
jiodsy Buniojitoy jobpng

Tudalen 68



EENMENRS
paje|dwod wolj swodul aa) Bumep

ue|d pue uolsiAadng JOo UOlONPONU] (S50 0) (5600) /10 0£2°0 josu0D) uswdoasg Aemybiy

Juswidofanaqg

‘LWQGO 03 UeY) SSB| SBOUBLIEA JOUIAH{RE0 0) (820°0) £68°0 169°0 S90UBLIBA JOUIN

Ajunuwiwoy

WSO 0F UBY) SSB] SBOUBLEBA JIOUIN (0G0 0) {050°0) 16071 JAdN S9OUBLIEA JOUIN
ERNESENYLY]
8ulog usag SeY }S02 8y} pue s|ge|ieAe
10U SBM S{U} Janamoy ‘pajedionue
usaq pey Bulpunj jeuisju} ‘spuewiap
90IAISS O] ’np uo us)e] alom

sjsod J201)0 Y)eSH |BJUSWUOIAUT Z|¥ .00 /00 950 0.%°0 JoJuUOY UohN{iod

ssauisng

juswuodIAug B buluue]d

(w3) (w3) (w3)
sauelIeA (w3z) 19bpng
—um.__zcmm uonoy aoueLIeA ‘_O_.m_z JO 8sNen| L pouod SOURLIBA winnng posingy 0IAlDG

Tudalen 69

T XIpusddy

AUYINIANS - NYNLLNO

S8OUElIe A pun4 [1ounos)
jiodsay BulIoyuoyy 18bphg




‘pajoipald Ajsnolraud

uey} paniwans Bulaq suopneosijdde

10 BLUN|OA 18SS8| B Ul pa)nsal sey
SIUY L "PaAIBOal SWODdU] 98] 8} 108jje
{IM UIn} Ul yojym suoneoiidde enjea
ybIy swos Jo uoIssiwgns sy} pakejsp
sey uoneoydde ue Bumpiwgns o) Joud
sAep gz Jo polled e 10} UOJBINSUoD
aid oju; Jayus 0} siadojeasp

jofew loj siuswialinbal JUSWUIBA0D
Us|e M Jo 1oedw) ey 1se08i0) pey
ueld ssauisng Jeah ¢ au) yolym Jusixa
3y} 01 18A0281 0] PBNUIILCD Jou sey
AWoOUCOs 8y} Sk WSS 03 18 pasijeul
s [jej1oys awooul a8} Buiuueid

BU} SULIJUOD UINJINO [BUOISIAOIL|BLY 0 BLY 0 100 {GHe0) Juswebeueyy uswdorag
(w3) (w3z) (w3)
aouelIEA (wiz) 19b6png
paiinbay uoioy aoueLiep 10fe|y JO 9SNED| ZL POlSd | 9JUBLIEA winno posine} 20IAl8G

Tudalen 70

T Xipusddy

AHVININNS - NINLLNO

§8oueiiep pung [IoUnoc)
Ji6day Blliojluop yobpng




9ie 0 91€'0 89¢€'6 Z60'S juswuoiiaug R bujuueld [ejo |

‘Ajuo

JeaA-ul aq 0} paloadxs] "SeluULIoIT
Bujuueld ssauisng pansiyoeuN|/90'0 29070 Lyy'0 08¢0 Absjens juswabeuep
"WOGQ 03 Uey) SS3] saoueueA JOUIN|(/Z0°0) (£20°0) 0280 1¥8°0 seouelie/ JOUIN
Abajens
"WOS0'0F Uey) sse| seoueueA JoulN|(£20°0) (£20°0) 6EL0 2910 SaOoUELEA JOUIA
S89IAIBS paleys
"WOS0 03 UeY) SS9 S8dUBLEA JOUIN [(S50°0) (650°0) Y9C’L 6leL SoouUBLIEA IOUIN
ss829y
‘WOS0'03 UeY) ss8| S8OUEBLIEA JOUINIY00'0 7000 (9v0°0) (6v0°0) S8ouBLBA JOUIN

(w3) (w3) (w3)
aJueLIBA (w3) 18bpng

palinbay uonay aoueliep Jolep jo asnen| ZL poliad | 8duelep wnuno pasinay ELITVETS

T Xipusddy

AUVINIAINS - NdN1LNO

SeoUBHEA punid [19UN0Y
yodoy BulIojUOpy J1obBpng

Tudalen 71



0000 000°0 161718 16L°18 sjooyos

{g61°0) (£61°0) 96111 68€°LL YnoA p uopeonpy |ejoL

"AJuo saouBLIEA JOUIA|000°0 0000 7190 7190 uoisirold g Bujuue|d jooyos
"SSOUBIEA JOUIW
J8yio sepnjoul "gL//10g Ui dw aq
0] S1S00 ‘8JEM]JOS UOISSIWPY |00y
MaU jo uonejuswajdwi ay) ul shegp
0} sejefal WGeQ 03 ‘Alleuonippy
‘Imo Aq papuny ‘2102 |udy
WioJ} 82iAles uofeloge||oo jeuoibal
B O BOUBADE Ui JUBLLPUOIAS JUSLIND

E 0} S8}ejaJ Wey (0 03F JO doueMeA|(601°0) (6010) L0€0 9lv'o Joddng g abueyp ssauisng
"Sa0UEBLIEA JOUIW
Jayjo sapnjouj ‘suopeoydde Joddns
Ul UORONPa. B WOJ4 S| pUB JUusLWaipug

Alieg o) seiejal Ajgblie| asuelep(Ly0'0) (Lo eF8L 881 SWvISAG Juswanoldwy jooyos

"Ajuo souepeA JOUIN|(LE0 0) (1e0'0) v9¢°} G6E ) UOISINOIH UINOA pajelbajuj

"Ajuo aoueuea JoUuiN|(£10°0) (c100) 290°2 0804 uoissaibold 3 uoisnjouj

Yino g uoljeanpy

(w3) (w3) (w3)
aouBLIEA (w3) jobpng
paiinbay uonoy ooueniep Jolep jo ssnen| 7L pousd | esueuep winnno pesinay RITVETS

T Xiptaddy

AHVINIRNS - NINLLNO

S@dUBHEA pun4 [IoUN0H
yioday BuLiojiuop jobpng

Tudalen 72



1500 L50°0 6LLL Zel’L BOUBUIBAOY) [BJO |
"sooueeA JOUIN|(LE0'0) (100 9/8'Y L09'¥ 101
"9ouBLEA JOUIN|(1L00°0) (1o00) 000°0 1000 Joddng sssuisng
"S4LIN 8y jo ped
SE PaIapiSu0d aq 0} pasu {{Im Yoiym
ainssaud Bujobuo ue uj }Nsal |jim
jeuod Buiseyoldnd s,jiouno) Aluno)
DAIYS]Ul| 0] $SB20E. U0} 05T sJeyddns
BuiBieyo ebuoj ou jo 10edwi ay | -‘Buibieyo Jeyddns woly swooul ONI880'0 880°0 $SZ°0 9910 juswalinaold
‘Aloeded psonpal YlIm passasse
Buisg si 82IAI8S JO |9AB] BY) aliym Jeak
|BIOUBLY DY JO pUS By} |IUN JUBJEA ‘SOUBHEBA
ulewal 0} pajoadxs ale sapueoey|  82Joplom 0} anp st pusdslapun syl {650 0) (690°0) GO0 YEy 0 HpNy |BUJBIU|
"SS0UBHEA JOUINIE000 €000 G/8'L ¢l8'1 S80IAlBg dfieloous(
"DaLINDU|
5)500 |eB3] 0} anp si puadsiano 8YL|/90°0 290°0 60.°0 Zr9°0 saoinIeg |eba
8JUBUIDA0D)
(980°0) {980°0) V.SV 099v S92In0say B 9|dodd |ejo
"S90UBLEA JOUIN|(9Z0'0) (gz00) ¥SE'2 08€'2 9oUBUI4 8jelodio)
"S80UEBLIBA
8010pjioM 0} anp si puadsiapun 3yl |(090°0) (090°0) 0cee 0822 do % dH
$821N0S3y °p ajdoad
(w3) (w3) (w3)
aoueleA {w3) 1ebpng
paunbay uonoy ajueLiep Jofejy jo asnen| ZL pouad | odueLiep wWnno posingy aolAleg

T Xipusddy

AJVIIINNS - NdNLLNO

S5DUBLIEA pung [ounon

Jicdsy Buiiojiuop yobpng

Tudalen 73



0.0°0 0,070 ZLL'9 o9 1 aBueyg [euopesiuebiQ jejoL

"S@ouUBLEA JOUIN[010°0 0L0'0 #£0°0 GZ00 s)essy Ajunwiwo)
‘w/z0'03
1O sadueleA Ioulw IayiQ iesh |yl
ul Isijles Umtoam._ pue psiijuspl sem
Uolym £1/910Z Ui W20 03 Jo ainssaid
e ul paynsail ‘uoyelsado 1o Ajnuguod
aInsus 0} ‘AlUNWILIOS 8y} 0} JsAopuey
JIn} O} Joud jjounoy) e se 8Juso
ay} aesado o) Buinuyuod "/ 102
judy 18} 18 pals|dwoo sem aljusd)

a.nsia |[eMA|OH Je Jejsuel) 1D 8YL|/60°0 1600 BYL¥ LSOV ainsie]

"saoueleA JOUIN[(600°0) (600°0) 2.20 1820 S8AIYoJY Ajuno)

"S@0UBLIBA JOUIN [#00°0 ¥00°0 890°0 #90°0 swnasniy

"sgoueLeA JOUIN[(ZE0 D) (ze00) 88G°1L 0z9'L s)uaAg g ain)ny ‘sUy @ seelqi alqnd

| abueyn jeuonesiuebiQ)

(w3z) (w3z) (w3)
90UBHEA (w3z) 19bpng
paiinbay uonoy aoueliep Jole Jo esnen| ZL polled | aouelep wnuno posiAsy 8oIAleg

T Xipladdy

AYVININNS - NYNLLNO

S9oUElIE A pun4 [Iounoy
j10day BULIOYIUO 19Bpng

Tudalen 74



(8e0°0) (880°0) 268'C 062 aAlN2axg Jalyd

{95¥°0) {95v°0) 196'L £Zv'e ¢ ebuey) jeuopesiuebig [ejoL

(5100 (GL0°0) 052°0 $92°0 saoueleA JOUIN

"S90UBLEA JOUIN|900°0 9000 8610 Z6L°0 seoedg usdQ ¥ ALDD

"saouepeA JOUIN|(E70°0) (£v0°0) (8£0°0) G000 Buiues|)

"saouelieA JOUIN|#00°0 #00°0 £0Z°0 0020 OH sauijioed

"S@ouepeA JOUIN(900°0) (900°0) ¥82°0 0610 Buieie)
‘uones Jamod
apisSes(] 9y} Wolj sWoodU| {|ejpulm
(WwzG60"3) "sbuines Aigjes Jeah Ul

Aq 18540 S| |ejual Uj |[BJLIOYS W8S 03|10} 0 10L°0 (og1'1) (€2'1) s)un |edysnpuj
10b.1e] awodul anoqge psjeiausb

seo4 ubise( |euonippe (Wo60'03)[(060°0) (060°0) €20 €Lr0 seojniag ubiseq @ INdO
saoueLIeA Joulw (WEEO'0F) "alnpnis
Buiyels pasodoud ey} jo ynsal

e se sbuines Asejes Jeah uj (Wo9z 03)((662°0) (662°0) 6820 885°0 Juswdojana( puy jessy Auadoid

"seoueleA JOUIN[{(LE0 0) (L£0°0) {(100°0) £Z0'0 sbuipjoH Auedoid

"s@oueleA JOUIN|(10°0) (£10°0) (1810 (891°0) se)e}sy |einynouby
‘uoflesijeuoney 19ssy 03 enp sbulres
AN (WSy0'03) lleH UMOL PO wol

sableyo 8oja1eg pajepyoeg (Wyz0'03)|(690°0) (690°0) €92} 2s€lL sbulpjing aAlelisiujwpy

Z abueys |euonesiuebiQ)

(wgz) (w3) (wz)
aouelLIEA (wz) 19bpng
paiinbay uonoy aosuelep Jofe Jo asnen| 7L polsd | 9ouBlLiepA wnuno pasiAsy aslAIeg

T Xipusddy

AYVININNS - NYNLLINO

SooUBlIe A pUny [Iounoy
jiodoy BULIG}IUOY jobpng

Tudalen 75



ainssaud
18bpnq g1/210g e se pspnjou|

‘woeo'03
uoisiaold jeunqu] uawAojdwg

‘wec0'03
Jo sabieyn) yueg ui asealou|

‘oyjoyuod

Jayloue wouy 186pnq jo Juswubijesi
0} anp Wiyl 0F 0} psanpal

sey ainssald AIBA0D81 JO1Bp UoISUSH

‘Auedoid jBloJsWWoD
paidnoooun ue uo salljiqel]
01 8np W/1°03 J0 ainssald Jjo suQp

(woyi03)
10 8WodU| 81Bgal Xljew jeuolippy

‘paalbe se Aojjod

{dYIN) UoISIACIH anuansy WNWIUKA|
ey 0} sabueyd o} enp si (W/88'Z3)
‘SjuUBLUISaAUL WL awoou; peyasfoid
uey} Jaybiy pue ‘Buimollog JO |9A9)
paonpal 0} anp st (WERL'03) '1unoooy
JUBLUISBAU] pUB SUBOT [BIUSD 8L}

ulyum (W9 /0"€3) Jo puadsispun uy|(y/1'2) (€912 09202 eTv'ee aoueul ajelodio) pue [enua
(w3z) (w3) (w3z)
aoUBHEA (w3z) jobpng
palinbsy uonoy aoueLieA Jolep Jo ssnen| ZIL poliad | @ouelHeA winuno pasiaay aslaleg

T Xjpusddy

AHVINIRNS - NANLLNO

S83UEIIeA pun4 [1oUNnoY

jiodey Buuojuop Jobpng

Tudalen 76



{os0°2)

{6£0°2)

0v6°6¥¢

0667192

[eI01 pueio

aJinssaid
1ebpng g1//10¢ e se papnjou]

(WZ 10 0F) SeoUBLEA JOUIN

"‘anusAal
0} PauIn}al ussq MouU Sey uoisiaoid
ay] ui Bujuiewel 8oUB|Eq BY} pUB

plos Uaq Mou sey ayis ay) (Wlgl 03)
aoue|Eq UOISIAOL |BDiINT Bujuieway

"'pasesiosp aaey
$90I1AI8g Jpoddng Joj S1S00 ‘W e 03
1O |fejoys 186pnq e uj pa)nsai
aney saoinleg woddng Jo) ssbiey)

W80y 03
10 JUSWSABIYORIBPUN UE ‘SBIlIAlDR
Buneisusb swosul [BUOIPPY

‘WY /2 03F J0 JUususnsiyoelapun
UB ‘S8I0USIOIS BIOPHOAA

(wszi03)
10 $S394 lipny uo puadsiapun Jesh uj

palinbsy uolloy

aauellep Jolep jo asnen

(w3z)
mo:mm..m>

Zl poliad

(w3z)

aoueLIBA

(w3z)
winnno

(w3z)
19bpng
posinay

adIAIog

T xiptisddy

AUVIHNNS - NANLLNO

SaouelEe ) pung [jouno)

jioday BbuLioHUOly 19Bpny

Tudalen 77



Tudalen 78



2016/17 Efficiencies Qutturn - Under or Over Achieved

Appendix 2

- - . - {Under)/Over
Original Efficiency Revised Efficiency Achievement

Portfolio 2016/17 2016/17 2016/17

£(m) £(m) £(m)
Central & Corporate Finance
Additional Income Generating Activities. 0.500 0.092 (0.408)
Essential Car User Allowance. 0.500 0.494 {0.008)
Workforce Efficiency. 0.500 0.224 (0.276)
Total Central & Corporate Finance 1.500 0.810 (0.690)
Chief Executive's
Voluntary Sector Grants review. 0.070 0.072 0.002
Total Chief Executive's 0.070 0.072 0.002
People & Resources
Finance Modernisation 0.135 0.103 (0.032)
Total People & Resources 0.135 0.103 (0.032)
Organisational Change 1
Community Asset Transfers. 0.544 0.474 (0.070)
Total Organisational Change 1 0.544 0.474 (0.070)
Community & Enterprise
Telephone Contact Centre savings. 0.100 0.069 (0.031)
Energy Efficiency Framework. 0.050 0.000 {0.050)
SHARP Framework. 0.020 0.000 (0.020)
Galw Gofal Contract Fees. 0.030 0.015 (0.015)
Council Tax Reduction Scheme. 0.329 0.742 0.413
Total Community & Enterprise 0.529 0.826 0.297
Streetscene & Transportation
Shared Specialist Plant with neighbouring authority. 0.050 0.000 (0.050)
Introduce non-generic streetscene roles (3 year plan). 0.115 0.085 (0.030)
Develop energy production at landfill. 0.100 0.020 (0.080)
Remove the existing policy of returning for missed bin waste collections. 0.075 0.035 (0.040)
Construction of a waste handling and biomass production facility at
Greenfield. 0.100 0.080 {0.020)
Charge maintenance of Bus Shelters to Community & Town Councils. 0.020 0.000 (0.020)
Externalise the Stores Managed Service. 0.050 0.020 (0.030)
Pass Maintenance Liability and Cleanliness of Cemeteries to Town &
Community Councils. 0.050 0.000 (0.050)
Probation Service to take on Litter Collections in some areas. 0.100 0.050 (0.050)
Total Streetscene & Transportation 0.660 0.290 {0.370)
Planning & Environment
Various Planning Efficiencies. 0.101 0.000 (0.101)
Total Planning & Environment 0.101 0.000 {0.101)

% £

Total 2016/17 Budget Efficiencies 11.282
Met from Contingency Reserve 0.761
Revised Efficiency Target 100 10.521
Total Projected 2016/17 Budget Efficiencies Underachieved 9 0.964
Total Projected 2016/17 Budget Efficiencies Achieved 91 9.557

Tudalen 79



Tudalen 80



APPENDIX 3

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2016

| ess - Base Level

Total Reserves above base level available for
delegation to Cabinet

Less - allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to meet historic child claims

Less - allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to meet costs of summer play
schemes

Less - allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to meet shortfall in the essential car
user allowance efficiency

Less - allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to meet shortfall in the community
asset transfers efficiency

Less - allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to meet shortfall in the rationalisation
of household recycling centres efficiency
Less - allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to meet shortfall in the Flint car park
income efficiency

Less - allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to meet shortfall in the County Hall
car park income efficiency

Less - allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to meet the resource requirements
for specialist social work for child protection
Less — allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to support a Flintshire play scheme
programme for 2017

Less — allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to support initial set up costs and
final technical support for the Community
Asset Transfer (CAT) of Holywell Leisure
Centre and Alternative Delivery Model (ADM)

Tudalen 81

£m

10.144

(5.769)

£m

4.375

(0.154)

(0.076)

(0.211)

(0.200)

(0.250)

(0.100)

(0.100)

(0.100)

(0.040)

(0.050)



Plus — final outturn underspend 2.039

Total Contingency Reserve as at 31

March 2017 5.133

Tudalen 82



0600°0

000°0

000°0

0000

JUNOJJY anuUaAdY DBuiSNoH [ejo]

3oUBLIEA JOUIN

(2vi0)

8100

(Z90°0)

{0g0'0)

SaAlesay (Wo14) [ 04 uopnquiuey

‘ejiden 0} anuanal Woij siN)puadxa JO UORBIYISSED-8] B S SIU L ‘ainjipuadxa
SOHM [ENdED SPIEMO} SINGLILOD 1M YOIUM YYTD Ul 9SEAIOU| Ue 0} Sajejel WEgL L3

£l

£ZL})

00z b1

2/00)

(Vy3D) anusiay wol4 ainypuadxyg [ende)

'SEOUBLIEA JOUIL 0] Sajejel Wi L0 03 Buluewss ay g

‘pasoidde alom saWBYDS SE pasiENdED U9BG SABY 858U} SB JXVHS 8ul Joy saa) uonebisanul
ays uo puadsiapun UE 0} sBIE@) WyGQ 03 ‘sebleyoas ale1odiod JBUI0 pue UOHBPOLILOIIE
aoy40 0} Buneel abieyoal sadiales poddns ajeindiod 8y} up UOHONPaS B 0} Salelsl WZL0°'03

(e1°0)

(el

5602

[4344

saoinleg Loddng p uswebeuepy

‘SBOUBLIBA JOUI O) S8je|al

Wi L0°03 Bulutewss vy *s19bpnq J0joeU0IgNS U0 SBUIAES 0} S8)Ej8) WQEZ 03 Siuswpedap
Jaylo 0} sebieyoas uj UOKONPaL B 0} SBYE[RI WLEL 03 "SIEMS)EW UD ainjpuadxs pasealoul

0} S8l WG/0'03 "pasie)den aq Ued suoneidepe pajqesIp uo siom o} Bunelal ainypuadxs
aU) 4O BWOS asnedaq S sy sabreyoas 1say Uo sBuAes 0) SBjBjad WYL 0F "suoiisod JedeA
1O 8SNEDBQ SIS00 YEYS Uo SBUIABS WG| 03 4O SISISUOD WE/Z' 03 Jo puadsiapun pajosfoid ay i

{8220}

/926

9vS'6

soususjURN B slieday

‘S@OUBLIBA JOUW O] SBjEl8l
w1003 Bujewal 8y UNODOE SEO) USIUG SPIM IDUNOD 84} JO JUSWSIIaS O} S8jelat W/ /003

9900

9900

€/t

L0Z°)

$1S00) 80IAIBS PIOjpUET

BOUBLIEA JOUIN

2000

2000

LES"L

jux)

Juswabeueyy ayeysy

pasnpas Aljuesiiubis osie sey paidnoso soeds aoiyo Jo JuNowe ayj se

paonpas osje sey abieyd UONEPOWIWICIIE 8| "YHH 8u) 0} Aljoaap pabieys mou a1 Yojum SLWa)
J0 Iaquinu B AQ paonpail usaq sey pue pamainal usaq sey sbieyoss sy sbieyses seojes
woddns a)eiodios payosiold aul 0] selejal WYL 03 "WNpuaLIBial 1 1XIHE oy} Bumojjoy sajel
1S8JBIUY U} LONONPaI BUY) pUB JuswWBNbal BUIMoLIOg (810} SBAUSIULD Ul UORONPaI Y} 0] 8np Si
S wHH 8Ul 01 pauoodde s3s00 Bumouiog pejedipnue sy} ul UORoNPal B 0} selelel W/ oz 03

{gv80)

06’9

S82°2L

sabieyn ueom - Bupueuly jenden

‘SHOUBLIEA

Joujul 0} sejelal WeQ 03 Buluiewas sy "snidins Jajem |BUOIIIPPE 0} SB)Ejal Wey( 03 'SIBauE
10 Juswabeuew B18q ybnoay) pauoddns s) pue Juad Lo SIgap peq 4o} uoisinoid pajoadxs

By} U] UORONPSaI B 0} SBJBa) WEEL 03 ‘SNdsal JO S}S00 PUE XE) JIoUN0Y SE Yons saipadold

pioa uo sBuines o} salEBl WGEN'0F pasnbal 1abuol ou S| UDIUM SoUBIEg APISONS YYH DHOISIY
B JO 8SN 8} 0} S8IB8! JUBWBAOW 34} JO WEE0 03 "Wer 03 St puadsiapun payoajoid ay ]

By i)

=

{6v1'0)

(964" 18)

2WoaU}

JUNC23Y aNUAA3Y BUISNOH

asueuep Jofe 10 asnen

asuBLIBA Hluop 1sET

(w3)

(w3)

asueleA

winung pelosiold

(wz)

(w3)

18Bpng pasiaay

ELINE TS

P Hipusddy

AHVIAINNS NYNLLNO VNI

§3DUBLIE, JUNOJJY BNUaAay BUISAOH
yioday BuUUoHuop 196png

Tudalen 83



Tudalen 84



APPENDIX B

Srry Fflint
Flintshire

ETHBTY COUNCE

CABINET MEETING

Date of Meeting Tuesday 18" July 2017

Report Subject Capital Programme Monitoring 2016/17 (Outturn)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report By Corporate Finance Manager

Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The report summarises changes made to the Capital Programme during the last
quarter of 2016/17.

The Capital Programme has seen a net increase of £4.848m during the period.

This is common for the final quarter of the year as funding streams are introduced
and budgets re-profiled to match the actual level of expenditure at outturn.

Actual outturn was £63.493m.

Resources available for funding future capital expenditure are currently £5.066m, the
whole of which is needed to fund capital schemes from 2017/18 onwards.

RECOMMENDATIONS

(1) | Cabinet are requested to approve the overall report.

(2) | Cabinet are requested to approve the carry forward adjustments set out at
1.12.

Tudalen 85




APPENDIX B

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE OUTTURN CAPITAL PROGRAMME MONITORING
POSITION- 2016/17
Background

1.01 | The Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA) capital
programme for 2016/17 of £25.933m and a Council Fund (CF) capital
programme of £21.143m at its meeting of 16" February, 2016.

1.02 | For presentational purposes the capital programme is shown as a whole,
with sub-totals for the Council Fund and HRA. In reality the HRA
programme is ring fenced and can only be used for HRA purposes.
Changes since Budget approval

1.03 | Table 1 below sets out how the programme has changed during 2016/17.
More detailed cumulative information relating to each Portfolio is provided
in Appendix A:-

Table 1

REVISED PROGRAMME Original | Carry 2016/17 Previously Reported This Period Revised

Budget | Forward | Changes| Carry | Savings | Changes | Savings | Budget

2016117 | from Forward 2016/17

2015/16 to 2017118
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m fm
Chief Executives 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000
People & Resources 0.250 0.143 (0.240) 0 0 0 b 0.153
Governance 0 0.249 0.590 0 0 0 (0.019) 0.620
Education & Youth 13.887| 1044 0077] (0.021) 0 (0.106) (0.004) 14877
Social Care 0 0 0 0 0] 0391 0 0391
Community & Enterprise 3681 0634|1455 0 0] 3913 0| 9683
Planning & Envronment 0.175 0.905 0.337 0.721) 0 0.200 0 0.896
Transport & Streetscene 2.050 0.738 3.102 0.372) 0 0.949 0 6.467
Organisational Change 1 0 0.026 0.230 0 0 0.104 (0.004) 0.356
Organisational Change 2 1.100 0.953 0.194 0 0 0.167 0 2414
Council Fund Total N.443| 4692|5745 (1.114)  0.000| 5618| (0.027) 36.057
Housing Revenue Account Total 25.933 1.500 2178 0 0 0.300 0 29911
Programme Total 47076 6192|7923 (1.114)  0.000] 5918| (0.027) 65968
Carry Forward from 2015/16
1.04 | Carry forward sums from 2015/16 to 2016/17, totalling £6.192m (CF

£4.692m, HRA £1.500m), were approved by Cabinet.

[udalen 86



APPENDIX B

Changes during this period

1.05 | Changes during this period have resulted in a net increase in the programme
total of £5.918m (CF £5.618m, HRA £0.300m). A summary of the changes,
showing major items, is shown in Table 2 below:-

Table 2
CHANGES DURING THIS PERIOD
£m
COUNCIL FUND
Increases
Loan to NEW Homes for Flint affordable housing scheme 3.409
intermediate Care Fund - Introduction of funding for works at Arosfa 0.391
Increase in Private Sector Renewal/Improvt works - funded by CERA 0.385
Street Lighting improvement scheme - funded by Salix loan 0.350
Highways - increased expenditure on resurfacing - funded by CERA 0.350
Admin Buildings - increased expenditure on H&S and Target Hardening 0.213
Other Aggregate Increases 0.933
6.031
Decreases
21C Schools - reduced expenditure - Pru borrowing budget reprofiled to
match expenditure (0.241)
Other Aggregate Decreases (0.172)
(0.413)
Total 5.618
HRA
Increases
Increase in works to empty properties (wids) - funded by CERA 1.312
Increase in instaliation of PV Panels - funded by CERA 0.366
Other Aggregate Increases 0.375
2.053
Decreases
Whole House works reduced expenditure - reprofile of Pru Borrowing
budget (1.690)
Other Aggregate Decreases (0.063)
(1.753)
Total 0.300
1.06 | During the final quarter of the year there are a number of adjustments made

to schemes that are funded from grants, revenue contributions to fund
capital expenditure (CERA) and prudential borrowing, reflecting the need to
re-profile funding between financial years tg glign expenditure incurred with

rddalierr or




APPENDIX B

the relevant funding source. This is the case with the majority of the
movements above, including the HRA.

1.07

During the final quarter the Council issued the first instalment of the agreed
loan to NEW Homes for the construction of affordable housing at ‘The
Walks’ scheme in Flint of £3.409m. The payment to NEW Homes, in
accounting terms, qualifies as capital expenditure and therefore is included
within the capital programme monitoring report. Further, more detailed
information can be found in the ‘Minimum Revenue Provision and Prudential
Indicators - Policy Amendments’ report to Council on 14" June 2016.

1.08

During the year Portfolios will have purchased equipment which in
accounting terms is classed as capital expenditure. Portfolios have revenue
budgets to fund the costs which are charged over the useful life of the
equipment. An option appraisal to assess the best funding method is
undertaken comparing leasing with prudential borrowing. Prudential
borrowing was the most suitable option for various equipment including gym
and CCTV equipment purchased during 2016/17 which has been added to
the capital programme at outturn.

1.09

Capital Expenditure compared to Budget

Outturn expenditure across the whole of the capital programme was
£63.493m. The breakdown of expenditure is analysed in Table 3, along with
the percentage spend against budget. This shows that 96.25% of the
budget has been spent (CF 93.14%, HRA 100%). Corresponding figures
for Outturn 2015/16 were 97.02% (CF 95.59%, HRA 100%).

The table also shows an underspend (pending carry forward adjustments)
of £2.475m on the Council Fund and a break even position on the HRA.

Table 3

Tudalen 88




APPENDIX B

EXPENDITURE Revised Qutturn Percentage Variance
Budget Expenditure Spend v Budget v
Budget OCutturn
{Under}/Over
£m £m Yo £m

Chief Executives 0 0 0 0
People & Resources 0.153 0 0 (0.1563)
Governance 0.820 0.675 82.32 (0.145)
Education & Youth 14.877 14.445 97.10 (0.432)
Social Care 0.391 0.391 0 0
Community & Enterprise 9.683 9.683 100.00 0
Planning & Environment 0.896 0.606 67.63 (0.290)
Transport & Streetscene 6.467 6.019 93.07 (0.448)
Organisational Change 1 0.356 0.356 100.00 G
Organisational Change 2 2.414 1.407 58.29 (1.007)
Council Fund Total 36.057 33.582 93.14 (2.475)
Disabled Adaptations 0.967 0.967 100.00 0
Energy Schemes 2.160 2.078 96.20 (0.082)
Major Works 3.062 3.040 99.28 (0.022)
Accelerated Programmes 0.600 0.861 143.50 0.261
WHQS Improvements 16.164 18.148 112.27 1.984
SHARP Programme 6.958 4,817 69.23 (2.141)
Housing Revenue Account Total 29.811 29.911 100.00 0.000
Programme Total 65.968 63.493 96.25 (2.475)

Details of the variances for individual programme areas are listed in
Appendix B, which includes the reasons, and remedial actions which may
be required, where those variances exceed +/- 10% of the revised budget.
In addition, where carry forward into 2017/18 has been identified, this is also
included in the narrative.

1.12

Carry Forward into 2017/18

During the quarter carry forward of £2.475m (all CF) has been identified
which reflects reviewed spending plans across all programme areas; these
committed amounts have been identified as now required to meet the cost
of programme works and/or retention payments in 2017/18.

1.13

Information relating to each programme area is contained in Appendix B and
summarised in Table 4 below:-

Table 4

Tudalen 89



APPENDIX B

Previously Reported Total
CARRY FORWARD INTO Monthd | Month6 | Month9 | Reversed | SubTotal || Outturn
2017/18 £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
People & Resources 0 0 0 0 0 0.153 0.153
Gowernance 0 0 0 0 0 0.145 0.145
Education & Youth 0.012 0.004 0.005 0 0.021 0.432 0.453
Planning & Environment 0 0 0.733 {0.012) 0.721 0.290 1.011
Transport & Streetscene 0.055 0 0.325 {0.008) 0.372 0.448 0.820
Organisational Change 2 ] 0 0 0 0 1.007 1.007
Council Fund 0.067 0.004 1.063 {0.020) 1.114 2475 3.589
Housing Revenue Account 0 6 ] 0 0 0 0.000
TOTAL 0.067 0.004 1.063 {0.020) 1.114 2475 3.589

In some circumstances amounts which have previously been identified as
carry forward are reversed as it becomes clear that the expenditure is going
to be incurred in the current financial year. These are shown in the column
‘Reversed’ above.

1.15

If approved this will bring the total amount carried forward into 2017/18 to
£3.589m (£6.192m in 2015/16). This represents a significant reduction on
the previous year (5.44% of the total programme as against 9.84% in
2015/16), and is further evidence of the continued scrutiny of the
programme by both Officers and Members.

1.16

Additional Allocations

No additional requests for resources have been received in this quarter.

Savings

At Outturn minor savings of £0.027m have been identified in the
programme. These are shown in Table 5 below.

Table 5

Tudalen 90



APPENDIX B

IDENTIFIED SAVINGS
Savings
£m
Information Technology (0.019)
Primary Schools (0.004)
Leisure Centres (0.004)
Total (0.027)

Financing
1.18 | The capital programme is financed as summarised in Table 6 below:-
Table 6
FINANCING RESOURCES General Specific Total
Financing' | Financing? | Financing
£m £m £m
Latest Monitoring
Council Fund 6.459 29.598 36.057
Housing Revenue Account 5.050 24.861 29.911
Total Financing Resources 11.509 54.459 65.968
1 Supported Borrowing / General Capital Grant / Capital Receipts / MRA
2 Grants & Contributions / CERA/ Reserves / Prudential & Other Borrowing
1.19 | Given the continuing uncertainty over the realisation of asset disposals, no
capital receipts were assumed for 2016/17 budget setting purposes.
However, any assets realised in year would be available for capital
investment (see Sections 1.21 to 1.22 below).
Funding of 2016/17 Approved Schemes
1.20 | The position at Outturn is summarised in Table 7 below:-
Table 7
Tudalen Q1
I'UuuaicvlinTtT J4Lo




APPENDIX B

FUNDING OF APPROVED SCHEMES
£m £m

Surplus from 2015/16 (3.134)
Increases
Previously Approved 0.955

0.955
Decreases
Actual In year receipts (2.615)
Savings (0.027)
Unallocated Funding (0.245) (2.887)
Funding Available {5.066)

1.21

The final outturn surplus from 2015/16 was £3.134m (£3.168m as per
Outturn report to Cabinet 19 July, 2016).

Actual in year receipts amount to £2.615m, capital funding unallocated
remains at £0.245m and savings identified in year amount to £0.027m.

Taken as a whole this indicates that £5.066m is available to fund future
capital schemes.

1.22

Portfolios, through their business plans, have identified significant capital
investment needed to develop new or reconfigure service business models.
Business cases were submitted for consideration and a wide range of
schemes have been approved by Council in setting the 2017/18 capital
programme. Further information on these approved schemes can be found
in the ‘Council Fund Capital Programme - 2017/18 - 2019/20’ report to
Council on 14" February 2017.

£3.567m of accumulated capital receipts (balance available at the time) was
used in setting the 2017/18 capital programme. Furthermore, there was a
shortfall in funding for approved schemes starting in 2018/19 onwards, the
options for the funding of which was kept flexible. Options including a
combination of future capital receipts, alternative grants, prudential
borrowing or phasing schemes over several years would be considered
during 2017/18, and included in future capital programme reports.

The whole of the balance referred to in 1.20 is therefore already earmarked
for future schemes.

1.23

Table 8 below was included in the report to Council referred to in 1.22.

Table 8

Tudalen 92



APPENDIX B

SUMMARY CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2017/18 - 2019/20

201718 201819 2019/20 Total
£m £m £m £m

Expenditure

Statutory / Regulatory Section 2726 2146 2146 7.018

Retained Assets Section 3287 2350 2350 7.987

Investment Section 3922 3488 4241 11.651

Specific Section 9500 10602 2477 22579
Total Programme (All Sections) 19435 18586 11.214 49.235
Funding

General Funding 10.201 6.634 6634 23.469

Grant Funding 2847 4116 1238 8.201

Unsupported (Prudential) Borrowing 6.653 5406 1239 13.298

Local Govt Borrowing hnitiative - 21st C Schools 0.000  1.080  0.000 1.080
Total Projected Funding 19701 17236  9.111 46.048
Surplus / (Shortfall) 0.266  (1.350) (2.103) (3.187)

This illustrates that the additional £1.499m of receipts (£5.066m estimated
outturn minus £3.567m already allocated) will be used to address part of the
£3.187m projected shortfall over the life of the 3 year programme, with the
balance (£1.688m) to be met by one of the methods referred to in 1.22
above.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | Financial implications - As set out in the body of the report.

2.02 | Personnel implications - None directly as a result of this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 No consultation is required as a direct result of this report.

[4.00 [ RISK MANAGEMENT

Tudalen 93



APPENDIX B

4.01 | There are no risks associated with the information contained herein related
to capital outturn.
5.00 | APPENDICES
5.01 | Appendix A: Capital Programme - Changes during 2016/17
5.02 | Appendix B: Variances
6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 Capital Programme monitoring papers 2016/17.
Contact Officer:  Andrew Elford
Accountant
Telephone: 01352 702291
E-Mail: andrew.elford@flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 | Budget Re-profiling: Capital schemes are very dynamic and a number of

factors can influence their timing and funding. Budget re-profiling assures
that the correct resources are available in the correct accounting period to
finance the actual level of expenditure.

Capital Expenditure: Expenditure on the acquisition of non-current
assets or expenditure which extends the useful life of an existing asset

Capital Programme: The Council’'s financial plan covering capital schemes
and expenditure proposals for the current year and a number of future years.
It also includes estimates of the capital resources available to finance the
programme.

Capital Receipts: Receipts (in excess of £10,000) realised from the
disposal of assets.

Carry Forward: Carry forward occurs when schemes due to be completed
in a given financial year are delayed until a subsequent year. In this case
the relevant funding is carried forward to meet the delayed, contractually
committed expenditure.

CERA: Capital Expenditure charged to Revenue Account. The Council is
allowed to use its revenue resources to fund capital expenditure. However
the opposite is not permissible.

Tudalen 94



APPENDIX B

Council Fund (CF): The fund to which all the Council’s revenue and capital
expenditure is charged.

Housing Revenue Account (HRA): The fund to which all the Council's
revenue and capital expenditure relating to its housing stock is charged.

MRA: Major Repairs Allowance. A general capital grant from WG for HRA
purposes.

Non-current Asset: A resource controlled (but not necessarily owned) by
the Council, from which economic benefits or service potential are expected
to flow to the Council for more than 12 months.

Target Hardening: Measures taken to prevent unauthorised access to
Council sites.

Unhypothecated Supported Borrowing (USB), commonly referred to
as Supported Borrowing - Each year Welsh Government provide Councils
with a Supported Borrowing allocation. Councils borrow to fund capital
expenditure equivalent to that annual allocation, Welsh Government then
include funding to cover the revenue costs associated with the borrowing for
future years within the Revenue Support Grant. The Council decides how
this funding is spent.

Unsupported (Prudential) Borrowing: Borrowing administered under the
Prudential Code, whereby Authorities can set their own policies on
acceptable levels and types of borrowing. The Prudential Framework allows
Authorities to take out loans in response to overall cash flow forecasts and
other factors provided they can show that the borrowing is to meet planned
capital expenditure in the current year or the next three years.

Tudalen 95



Tudalen 96



APPENDIX A

CAPITAL PROGRAMME - CHANGES DURING 2016/17

Council Fund :
Chief Executives
Clwyd Theatr Cymru

People & Resources
Headroom
Corporate Finance -H & S

Governance
Information Technology

Education & Youth
Education - General
Primary Schools

Schools Modernisation
Secondary Schools
Special Education

Minor Works, Fumn & Equip

Social Care
Partnerships & Performance

Community & Enterprise
Flintshire Connects
Community Coastal Fund
Town Centre Regeneration
Vibrant & Viable Places

NEW Homes

Private Sector Renewal/lmprovt

Planning & Environment
Closed Landfill Sites
Engineering

Energy Senvices

Rights of Way

Planning Grant Schemes
Ranger Senices

Townscape Heritage Initiatives

Original Carry Previously Reported This Period Revised

Budget | Forward |"Changes  Carry  Savings | Changes Savings | Budget

2016/17 | from Forward to 2016/17

2015/16 2017/18
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
0.250 0 (0.240) 0 0 0 0 0.010
0.000 0.143 0 0 g 0 0 0.143
0.250 0.143 {0.240) 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.153
0 0.249 0.590 0 0 0 (0.019) 0.820
0.000 0.249 0.590 0.000 0.000 0.000 {0.019) 0.820
0.350 0.001 (0.250) 0 0 (0.001) 0 0.100
0.740 0.257 0.083 (0.021) 0 0.049 0) 1.110
12.637 0.116 0.008 0 6 {0.241) 0 12.521
0.160 0.082 (0.012) 0 0 0.091 0 0.321
0 0.558 0.244 0 0 0.023 0 0.825
0 0.030 (0.003) 0 0 (0.027) 0 0.000
13.887 1.044 0.077 {0.021) 0.000 {0.106) {0.004) 14.877
0 0 0 0 0 0.391 0 0.391
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.391 6.000 0.391
0 0 0 0 0 0.014 0 0.014
0 0 0.113 0 0 0.027 0 0.140
0.100 0.280 0.018 0 0 (0.101) 0 0.297
1.600 0 0.439 0 0 (0.011) 0 2.028
0 0 0 0 0 3.409 0 3.409
1.981 0.354 0.885 0 0 0.575 0 3.795
3.681 0.634 1.455 0.000 0.000 3.913 0.000 9.683
0 g 0.250 {0.250) 0 0 0 0.000
0 0.678 0 (0.471) 0 0.145 0 0.352
0.100 0.002 0.094 0 0 0.032 0 0.228
0 0 0.034 0 0 0.022 0 0.056
0 0 0 0 G 0.001 0 0.001
0 0.050 (0.041) 0 0 0 0 0.009
0.075 0.175 0 0 0 0 0 0.250
0.175 0.511d alesn Q7o.721) 0.000 0.200 0.000 0.896




APPENDIX A (Cont.)

CAPITAL PROGRAMME - CHANGES DURING 2016/17

Transport & Streetscene
Waste Senices

Waste - CCP Grant
Engineering

Highways

Local Transport Grant
Solar Farms

Organisational Change 1
Leisure Centres
Recreation - Other

Play Areas

Organisational Change 2
Administrative Buildings
Community Asset Transfers

Housing Revenue Account :

Disabled Adaptations
Energy Schemes

Major Works
Accelerated Programmes
WHQS Improvements
SHARP Programme

Totals :

Council Fund

Housing Revenue Account
Grand Total

Original Carry Previously Reported This Period Revised
Budget | Forward ["Changes  Carry  Savings | Changes Savings | Budget
2016/17 from Forward to 2016/17
2015/16 2017118
fm £fm £m £m £m £m £m £m
0 0 0.100 0 0 {0.005) 0 0.095
0 0.182 1.926 0 0 0.130 0 2.238
0 0.012 0.005 0 0 0 0 0.017
0.600 0.301 0.193 0 0 0.700 0 1.794
0 0.243 0.878 0 0 0.124 0 1.245
1.450 0 0 (0.372) 0 0 0 1.078
2.050 0.738 3.102 {0.372) 0.000 0.949 0.000 6.467
0 0.025 0 0 0 0.019 {0.004) 0.040
0 0.001 0 0 0 (0.001) 0 0.000
0 0 0.230 0 0 0.086 0 0.316
0.000 0.026 0.230 0.000 0.000 0.104 {0.004) 0.356
0.600 0.453 0.194 0 0 0.167 0 1.414
0.500 0.500 0 0 0 0.000 0 1.000
1.100 0.953 0.194 0.000 0.000 0.167 0.000 2.414
1.030 0 0.000 0 0 (0.063) 0 0.967
0.800 0 0.893 0 0 0.467 0 2.160
1.650 0 0.100 0 0 1.312 0 3.062
0.450 0 0.150 0 0 0.000 0 0.600
17.240 1.500 {1.060; 0 0 {1.516) 0 16.164
4,763 0 2.095 0 0 0.100 0 6.958
25.933 1.500 2.178 0.000 0.000 0.300 0.000 29.911
21.143 4692 5.745 (1.114) 0 5.618 {0.027) 36.057
25.933 1.500 2178 0 0 0.300 0 29.911
47.076 6.192 7.923 (1.114) 0.000 5.918 {0.027) 65.968

Tudalen 98




uinpnQ pajoaloid A 3ebpng = soueliep

000°0 {001) {e51°0) 0000 €51°0 lelo)
panosdde
pue psysenbas se pajesolle| 81//10Z Ol W L0 03F jo Buipuny UOISINOI4
8q 0} - co_m.soa QEoEoo BAOW 0} _m>oaam }senbay| s1eI0dio) usdsun - piemiod Alien 0 (001) ; 8543 0 0L00 WooipesH
panoidde
pue pajssnbal se pajeoolie| 81//10Z Ciul WEyL 03 4o Buipuny UOISINOId Asjeg
8( 0} - uoisinoud sjelodion 8AOW 0} [erosdde jsanbey !  ejelodion Juadsur) - piemiod Auen| (001) (ev1°0) 0 I aN) B Y)|eaH - soueuld sjesodion
w3z % wz wg w3
FETYy)
o Adld abey, aapun) 19Bpng
sjusLiwo? paiinbay uonoy OUBLIBA JO 88NEY aoueliep | soueuep | soueuep wnpno jejo} ealy swwelboid
WIn¥NQ - £1/910Z Butiojiuoly yobpng jendesn
S40dNOS3Y ® 371d03d
0000 0 000°0 00070 0000 jejo]
0 0 0 0 0 NIWAD Jesy ] pimio
ug % wg wy wy
FETY)
1o Asud abee, /(3epun) JebBpng
SjuUaWWo?) paiinbay uonoy S0UBUEA JO 8snEn aouelieA | BoUBMEA | ddUBHEA wnyuno jejo ealy swwelboid

Tudalen 99

winpnQ - L1/910z Butioyiuojy 1e6png jeyden

SIALLNOIX3 43IHD
8 XIONIddV



wnpno peysfoid Ayebpng = soueliep

0000 (81) (sy10) 5190 0280 fejoL
{wog0'03) 81/2107
oju1 Buinupuoo Juiod 81eys JOSOIDIN
81/£102 Oyl WGy 03 jo Butpuny (wg90°03) 81/2102

anow o} jeroidde jsenbey ojut Buinuguoo uogeyelsul 8diyg| o (91) (spi0) G/90 0280 ABojouyoa | uonewliopy

wy % wy wz wiz
JBAD
Hp Asld abey, Haspun) 1ebpng
SjudWWoY paiinbay uonoy aJUBLIEA JO 8shEen SoUBLIBA | 9oUBLIBA | 9dUBLIBA wning jelop ealy swweibold

(3u09) g XIONIddY

wINBNQ - £1/910Z Bunioyuojy 3aBpng jeydeg

JONVNHIA0O

Tudalen 100



winpng payosiold A 3ebpng = aouelep

(s00°0) () (zevo) Shyvl LI8Y) jejol
0 0 0 0 dinb3 g wing 'syiopm Joupy
SH Ul e jo0foid esuiebe wgap 03
pue SH unpy j18isen je paloid
8112102 Bujob-uo ue jsuebe wey) 03 Bureq
Buunp anp suouaiey 'g1/210z| 81/210¢ O WGy 0340 Buipuryl  speloid sebie spaloid NISHAQ
,%mm ajo|dwon 0}18s s1asfoid BAO W 0) _m>oaafmmscmm 1suiefe sUojus}al pue piemiod el g (0g) va.ov: 0850 G280 uopeanpy ﬁm_omuw
81//10zZ oy wzz0 030 Butpunyl  sjooyag Alepuoosg ssose spafoid
8172102 8NP suonusiey anow o) [eroidde ysenbay| jsutebe suogusyes pue piemiod Aen| g (8) (2z0°0) Y620 17€°0 s|jo0Yyog Alepuodag
81/110Z Ot WZ L0 0F 4o Bujpuny [ooyog abejjiA uspremeyy
81/4102 onp sucpuslay arow o) [enoldde jsenbay| Je oafoid yulsutebe pjay suogualay| 0 (1) (z,00) 6YZ1 1252} UOJJESILIBPON 800408
SI00p pUB SMOPUIM
81/2102} 81/L10T 01U WYGE 03 jo Buipuny| jojuswase|day oMK ‘pryjusmo
>cmm g9|dwoo 0} jesjosoid BAO W 0) _m>oaamuwm:‘vwm, ‘_omm,> e Sw_o‘a Jsujebe piemio. ?mo Goo.ov Gv (950°0) ‘ 501 OLLL m_oocow,\cmc_:a
HOM
sbuipping yinoi Ai8jes g UljeaH pue Yiop [eipswsy
pue uoheoNpg SSoI0R YIOM| g1//10Z O WZE 030 Buipuny uopey ‘Butioyuopy ejeuocife
BujoB-uo oy paywwod 19bpng anow o [enoidde jsanbey 10} uoisiroid - premiod Auen| o {ze) (zeoo) 2900 0610 jesauag) - uoneanpy
wig % uig g urg
JE:1%)
1D raid abiey, Haspun) yobpng
SUETT) paiinbay uonoy ajueleA Jo 8snen aouelep | 9duelep | BJuBMEA wnyno jejol ealy swwesboid

(u09) g XIAN3ddY

wnpnQ - £1/910z Bupiojiuojy 3a6png |eyde)

HLNOA 8 NOILYONa3

Tudalen 101



winpnQ pajosfoid A jebpng = soueliep

0000 0 000°0 16€°0 1620 {ejo)
0 0 0 16£°0 16E'0 aduBULIOUed ¥ sdiysiaujied
w3 % w3 w3 wiz
=Ny
D Aslyg afiey, {aepun) 1abpng
SjUBWWOY paiinbay uopoy ddUBLIBA JO 8SNEY aoueliep | SOUBLEA | SOUBMEA | wINpnQ ey ealy swweiboid

(u0)) g X1IaN3ddv

uInyng - £1/91.02 buliojiuoj 196png [eyiden

FdVO TvIO0S

Tudalen 102



winyngQ pajoslold A jebpng = eouelep

8100 0 0000 £89'6 £89'6 g0l

Juswanold wy/lemausy
0 0 L00°0 208'¢ G6LE 10}08g 8jeAlld
0 0 0 60v'e 607 SOWOH MIN
0 0 0 8202 820 $908| 3]GeIA B BT
0 (@) 1(200°0) 0620 1620 uojerauabay siuag umoyg
8100 0 10 0orLo 0rL0 _pund [ejseo Ajunwwo)
0 0 0 7100 7100 SJOBULOY Bllysiul

wig Y% w3 w3 w3
FETY)
3o naugd abey, laspun) 1obpng
SJUBWIWOY painbay uonoy 8oUBLIBA JO ashen 80UBLIBA | SOUBMEBA | @JuBMBA winyno [elo} ealy awweibold

(3u09) g XIaNIddV

wINRNQ - /1/9102 Butiopuop 19Bpng [ende)

ASIddY31LNT 8 ALINNWNOD

Tudalen 103



winpng pejoaloid A 19Bpng = asuenepn

(r€2°0) (z€) (o62°0) 9090 968°0 12304
“®1/21L02 OjUl UNLUSAOC O} Watf)
pasnen aney syoafosd Bupsxe uo 81500 s-aA uf jelsA0 pajoadxs
‘senss) Buiuueid pue sebuaieyd] g1//107 OlU WOEL 030 Buipuny ueyl 1amof ul Buginsal sswayss
jeba) Buipniou ‘sAeep snouep ano W 0} jeaocsdde jsenbay ayoads jo saquwnu e 0y uaaib Auoud| o (zg) (oeL o) QZL 0 [e]7Als] senneniu} abejuaH sdeassumo]
0 0 0 600°0 6000 seonlag ebuey
¢} o o L0000 L00'0 sawayog juess Buluueld
(to00) 0 0 9500 9500 Aepn Jo siubiy
0 9] [¢] 8ETO 8220 seomueg Ablaun
(wypo 03)
81/2102 Ol pieauot paliied
aqg o) spoafosd 1sfews 18410 pasnbal
syoeloid sjens 1abie| 0} uanB Ajiodug
(ws00°03)
palewWwSa UBY) JOMO| S1S00
‘gL/ZL0e Ul uonaiduwiod sjuawsAoLd Wl BUN( PUBRS BIde|e |
0} SNUJRUOT MoU |iIm sjaafoisd (WiLL0 03 81//102 Aea payajdwod
asay) pue pajajdwod usaqg aqg 0] Aanins uonosioid 1sE0D)
sey abieys ubisep syy '81/2102 {(wigo L’ 03)
OjU} LNUBAD 0} WaY} pasned aaey Buipuny a10o Buiseaal aloyplay)
sypoelold Bupsxe uo ‘sebuajjeyd| g1//102 OluI wP9 L 0F Jo Buipuny Hibeg u senss) Buipooi-y/ebeulel
jebe| Buipnioul ‘sAejop snouep anouw o} lencidde ysanbayipuen 1o yosew Ul paajaoal Buipuny om[(e81'0) (5v) (081°0) 2610 ZS8Ee'0 Suusawibuy
(osz'0) 0 0 0 SOHS |lypuUe] pasoID
w3 % wiF w3 wrz
ABA0D
3O ABd abes, J{aspun) jobpng
SUDWLLOD paiinbay uonoy AOUBIIBA JO Ssnes soueleA asuBlIBA DOUEBLIBA winpnQ jejol easy swwesBoid

(1u0D) g X1aN3Iddv

winngE - L1/910Z Buuiojuop 196png jenden

ANIIWNOHIANT '8 ONINNV1d

Tudalen 104



winpnQ paafoid A yebpng = asueniep

(szg0) () (sv¥'0) 6109 197’9 [e1o)
(sze0) 0 0 8/0°L 80} suued Jejog
0 0 £00°0 8yZ'L SyZL jueig Lodsuel) [eoo
(wzog 03) sunp Ui els o)
anp ‘lapus)} 0} 1no syiom Bupeunsay
(wge003)
peoy puejesg Uo selawed paads
obelsae sy} uo syiom Buinuguo)
(w50'03) 8172102
Ul J8je| |np SyIom soueusuEW Jofew
81//10Z ot wigyy 03 o buipuny|  ay) ol Buipes| yoiey sje| pepers
anouw 0} (enoidde)senbay|  abpug aaysiull4 uo S}oM ¢ 8SBYd)| 0 (s2) (15¥°0) £VE L ¥6.°} shemybiy
0 0 0 1100 1100 bupesuibuy
(dno) swweiboid ebueyn
0 0 0 8ETT 8€Z'T BAEI0q.||07) - SADIIBG BISBM
0 0 0 5600 §60°0 190 - S80NIBS B1SEM
wy % w3 wy w3
18A0
D Asld afey, faspun) 1ebpng
LTI o] pasinbay uonoy aouelieA JO 8sney) souellep | BouellBA | BoUBLIEA winpno kg | ealy swuwelboid

(ju09) g XIANIddY

wnynQ - £1/910¢ Buuojiuojy 196png [eyde)

INOSLIdULS B LHOdSNYHL

Tudalen 105



uwinpnQ pajosioid A yebpng = asuelep

0000 0 0000 95€'0 98¢0 [ejoL
0 0 0 91e0 91e0 sealy Aeld
0 0 10 0 4BYIO - uohEBIEY
0 0 0 0v0°0 000 Salus)) ainse]
w3 % wz wy w3
PETYS)
P Aeld afiey, Jlaepun) 1ebpng
SJIBWILLOY paiinbay uopay ajuBLIBA JO 88NEY ajuelBA | BoueliBA | 8duBlBA winyng jejoL ealy swweibolg

(u09) g XIANIddY

wInpnQ - £1/910z7 Butiojuop yebpng jeydes

} JONVHI TVNOLLVYSINVOYHO

Tudalen 106



winying pajosfold A 1ebpng = soueliep

000'0

(zv)

{zo0°1)

Lov'h

pive

fejol

194 umop

UMBIP UB8a( Jou 8ABY SUOEIO|E
1 Jeak {ejpuBLY YOES JO PUB BY)
1e piemio} palies aq o) buipasu
SUOKES0[jE UM sieak ainyng uy

~ 9SBO BY} 8Q 0} BNUHLOD 1M SILY]

81/210Z Olu WG0. 03 jo Butpuny

BACW 0} aéﬁ% 1sanbay ‘

81/1107 Ojul wzpe 03 jo Bupuny
a0l 0} jeroidde Jsanbay

BLIS}LIO JUBAB|SI BUL JOW pUe

UMOP SUOHEOO| R MEID 0} }58nbal sy
apeL eABy PalLIgou0d suoyesiuebin
8} BOUO Pases|al aq AJUO |im spuny
259U} Janamoy '$alwayds Jo Jequinu
B 0} pajeao|je usaq sey Buipund

{504°0)

(wzzo03)

wa}shs suoydology Jaquueyn) jpunon
(wgy(03) syomyaa

{wpL0°03) sHiom Buiuspien 1ebie]
{wzg103)

soueusjuiep Auadoid eieiodion
-=Buipnput sawayds papiwIod

pue Aopnies jo swwesboid Buobup

(zog'o)

15620

419

000’}

vivl

sigjsuel ] Jassy fiunwwo)

sBuip|ing aAyeAsiuILpy

SHUBWIWOY

paiinbay uonoy

aoueLIBA JO B5NEY)

w3

1o Asld
soueliep

%

abey,
ouBNEA

wig
FEIY!

flz8pun)
soueLIBA

w3

wnpno

w3

yefipng
[ejo

ealy swwelboid

(ju09) g XIGNIddY

uInynQ - £1/910Z Butiojuopy 3abpng [eyde)

€ 3ONVHI TVYNOILVSINVOYO

Tudalen 107



uinpnQ pejosfoid A 1ebpng = souelep

0510 0 00070 L16'62 116'62 jejo}
JUBUIWILL SHOM

"pakejop Jus weousWwod Z yajeg| o (1) (1v12) 118y 856'9 dHvHS
swwelboud
81/410¢ 8} 10} painpayos arem
1ey; pajejd woo usaq eney SWOOIYE]
pue susyap| |euonippe oSy
'L 179102 Ales pajeidwoo ‘AemioH

ur syiom Buyoos 91/51.0z pekeleg|(ooL'0) ¢l 7861 818l 179191 sjua Wwanoidw| SOHM
SIom sojsaqse

U8asaI0JUN 0} BN SI PUBASIBAQ| 00}0 ¥ 19270 1990 0090 sawwelbold pejese|pody

0510 (1) (zzo0) 0r0'e 290'¢ _Sdop dolepy
swweiboid ay)1suiebe

pasn Buipun; Auedwon ABisug| o (%) (zgo0) 8,027 094 seoiag Ablaug

0 0 0 1960 1960 suoneldepy paigesiq

wy % w3z wy w3
1Y)
1o Aaid abey, /(3apun) Jobpng
sSjusWWon paiinbay uonoy aoueliEA JO @snen souellep | 8ouBLIBA | ®duBlEA wnyno [elof ealy swwelboiy

(u09) g XIaNIddV

uInpng - £1/91.0z Buionuoly jebpng [eyden

LNNOJJV ANNIAIY ONISNOH

Tudalen 108



uinng peajosfold A yebpng = ssueuep

(968°0) (v) (51v°2) £6V°€9 89669 1ejoy
0510 0 0 L1662 L1662 1unoosy snusnay Buisnoy
(9v0°1) () sivre) z85°¢E 150°9¢ pung jIounoy - jejo) gng
0 (ev) (£00'1) L0v'L viv'z Z bueyy jeuogesiuebiQ
0 0 o 95¢0 95€'0 1 ebueyy jeuoyesiuebio
(sze'0) (2) (8yv°0) 8109 29%'9 BUBDSI1984G P Hodsuel |
(ve20) (zg) (062°0) 9090 9680 JusSWUoIAUG p Buluued
8100 0 0 €896 £89°6 asudisjuzg g Alunwwio)
0 0 0 L6E°0 L6£°0 aleD) [BRog
(500'0) () (2ev'0) ad 228'v1L UINoA g uogeanpz
0 (81) (¥1°0) G190 0Z80 BOUBLLIBAOE)
0 (o01) (€51°0) 0000 €610 $92UN0SAY g B|doad
0 0 0 0 s,8A1N08X3 18IYD)
w3y Yo wgy w3 w3
Jangy
39 Aald abey, H{18pun) yebpng
SUDWWOD psimnbay uonoy aoueliep Jo asnen aoueRiigA |aouBUBA [oUBLIBA winpung jejoy ealy awwesboid

Tudalen 109

wnyng - £1/9102 Bupoyiuop 19bpng jeudes

AUMVAINNS
(1u09o) g Yianzaddy



Tudalen 110



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 6

(" Sir y Fflint
-y . .
Flintshire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY

Date of Meeting Thursday, 13 July 2017

Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Interim)

Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager

Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide Members with the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2016/17 (Interim) Report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

That the committee considers and comments on the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2016/17 (Interim) report. Any specific matters for attention will be
noted and reported verbally to the Cabinet when it considers the report.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING POSITION
2017/18 (INTERIM) REPORT
1.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Interim) report will be presented

to Cabinet on Tuesday 18 July 2017. A copy of the report is attached as
Appendix A to this report.

Tudalen 111




2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Outturn).

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Outturn).

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Outturn).

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None required.
Contact Officer: Sara Dulson, Finance Manager
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Revenue: a term used to describe the day-to-day costs of running Council
services and income deriving from those services. It also includes charges
for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

7.02 | Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service levels in

financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

Tudalen 112



mailto:sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

APPENDIX A

: A
Flintshire

COHNTY CEOUNCE

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 18 July 2017
Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Interim)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This interim report is the first revenue budget monitoring report of 2017/18. The
report provides information on the progress of achieving planned efficiencies
against the targets set and reports by exception on significant variances which
may impact on the financial position in 2017/18.

This initial revenue monitoring update does not provide the level of detail which will
follow in later Revenue Budget Monitoring Reports, the first being the Month 4
which will be reported to Cabinet on 26 September 2017.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

Cabinet is recommended to note the report.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2016/17 (INTERIM REPORT)

1.01

As in previous years, during the early part the 2017/18 financial year

Tudalen 113




APPENDIX A

Corporate Finance resources have been dedicated to the closure of the
accounts for 2016/17 to ensure that the statutory deadline for completion of
the draft statement of accounts by the end of June is achieved. Full budget
monitoring will commence following this deadline with the first detailed
monitoring report being the Month 4 which will be reported to Cabinet on 26
September 2017. Pending the resumption of full monthly reporting an interim
report is presented at the end of month 2 with reporting by exception only. For
information the draft Statement of Accounts are to be presented to the Audit
Committee on 19 July 2017, and the 2016/17 revenue final outturn report is
included on the agenda for this Cabinet Meeting.

1.02

Work has already been undertaken to review the progress and risks within this
report to identify any emerging pressures or unachieved efficiencies which
may impact on the latest MTFS forecast for 2018/19.

1.03

Although at a very early stage in the financial year, the initial net impact of the
emerging risks and variances as detailed in the report is that expenditure is
projected to be £0.978m higher than budget. It should be noted that this figure
only includes significant variances as specified, and does not reflect a
complete projected outturn position. The first detailed monitoring of all risks
and variances will be reported to Cabinet on 26 September 2017.

1.03

The 2017/18 budget includes £8.433m of efficiencies from Portfolio Business
Planning and Corporate Financing. Achievement of these efficiencies will be
measured each month and reported within the revenue report. As part of the
MTFS KPI's agreed in 2016/17, the target for achievement of the 2017/18
efficiencies is 95%.

As this is an interim report by exception only, it does highlight some
efficiencies that will not be achieved. A high level analysis of these against
the target suggest that 94% will be achieved but it should be noted that a full
analysis of the achievement on all efficiencies will be included from the Month
4 Revenue Budget Monitoring Report and this position is likely to change.

1.04

Budget planning, monitoring and management is tightly controlled by
accountable Service Managers and Finance Managers from the outset.
Cabinet members are also fully involved in their respective portfolio areas.

1.05

Members were made aware when setting the budget that there were a number
of risks that would need to be kept under close review and an update on these
are included together with other emerging risks that have been identified
within Portfolios. There are also some positive variations that mitigate some of
these risks as detailed below.

1.06

Social Services

Within Social Services there are a number of variances identified at this early
stage of the year. Many of these variances may recur in later years providing

ludalen 114




APPENDIX A

the level of care packages remain at the current level and may require
realignment of budgets in accordance with Financial Procedure Rules (FPR’s)
to reflect current demand.

1.07

Older People — Purchasing (Localities)

There is a projected underspend of £0.525m on purchased care within the
Localities group of services. The main influences on this underspend are
Residential & Nursing Care £0.226m, mostly due to an additional allocation
from Welsh Government for an increase in the capital limit used when
assessing charging implications for Residential Care, as well as a projected
underspend on Domiciliary Care £0.142m, and in-year workforce savings of
£0.157m due to short term vacancies.

1.08

Older People - Provider Services (Resources & Regulated Services)

There are projected underspends within Day Centres, Home Care and Extra
Care, with some offsetting overspends within Residential Care and a shortfall
of grant income within Supporting People, in total this nets off to a projected
underspend of £0.394m.

1.09

Older People - Provider Services (Contribution to North East Wales
Community Equipment Store (NEWCES))

There is a projected in year underspend of £0.160m following renegotiation
with our NEWCES partners. This recurring saving has been earmarked for use
as part of the funding strategy for the Council’s new extra care facilities.

1.10

Mental Health services - Residential Placements
There is a projected overspend of £0.267m on Mental Health residential
placements due to a number of new high cost placements.

Learning Disabilities

There is a projected net overspend within the service of £0.440m, which is
mainly due to ongoing pressures within the externally provided supported
living provision. The service will be looking for budget realignment
opportunities to address this. Following completion of this review,
recommendations will be made within a future budget monitoring report to
seek approval for any proposed budget realignment to be undertaken to
address this.

1.12

Adult Social Services — Various

In 2017/18 the service received additional budget to fund a pressure for
Independent Sector Fee increases in year. Due to the increase being less
than anticipated, there is a recurring efficiency of £0.513m, which is to be held
centrally to mitigate other in year pressures.

Children’s Services - Out of County Placements

There is a projected overspend of £0.746m within this service which is based
on current clients and packages which is likely to be subject to variation during
the year. This projection includes placement costs for 63 children. There is the
potential for this to impact on future years, however due to the volatility in this
area it is difficult to forecast accurately.

Tudalen 115




APPENDIX A

Welsh Government - additional funding allocations (including regional ICF
allocation to help fund external provider fee inflation)
Following finalisation of 2017/18 budget Welsh Government announced
additional all Wales funding of a recurring £20m in recognition of the funding
pressures being faced by the Social Care sector. This £20m of additional
funding is to be invested in 3 key areas;
e £9m to increase funding already made available to manage workforce
costs and promote the stability of the social care market
e £8m to support work to prevent children from entering care and improve
outcomes for those experiencing care
e £3m to support respite for carers given the critical role they play

The first of these elements is in the form of the Social Care Workforce grant
2017/18 for which the Council will now receive a total allocation of £0.827m.
This is an excess of funding above the budgeted sum of £0.399m.

It is estimated Flintshire's share of the other two elements of all Wales funding
will total is £0.466m, however this is still to be confirmed by Welsh
Government.

It has been confirmed that an allocation of £0.500m will be received in
2017/18 from the Intermediate Care Fund grant to help towards the funding of
external provider fee inflation. The service had already received funding for
external provider fees and therefore £0.500m can be returned from the
service, as a one-off adjustment to be held centrally to fund in year pressures.

Operation Lenten (considering contribution from reserve)

Children's Services Professional support was overspent by £0.344m in
2016/17 due in the main to court and child protection costs. The service is
considering opportunities for realignment to manage this pressure but will
require some additional funding (early estimate of £0.060m) in year in respect
of the ongoing costs of Operation Lenten.

Community & Enterprise

Council Tax Reduction Scheme (CTRS)

There is a projected underspend of £0.300m on the CTRS based on an initial
review of the demand levels in the early part of the year. Scheme. This
underspend is expected to reoccur in future years at an anticipated level of
£0.250m if demand levels remain the same.

Streetscene & Transportation

Transport Routes

A projected overspend of £0.675m is forecast due to the full year impact of
procuring transport routes after a major transport provider entered into
liquidation last financial year. This is made up of £0.185m for School Routes
and £0.490m for Public Routes. There is likely to be an ongoing pressure in
2018/19 of £0.690m.

Environment & Sustainable Development (ESD) Grant Pressure
There is a confirmed reduction of 3.7% in the 2017/18 grant of £0.111m. This
will reoccur in 2018/19 and this has been built into the latest MTFS forecast.

Tudalen 116




APPENDIX A

1.19 | Gas Engine Income
A £0.150m pressure built into the budget in 2017/18. Based on latest
calculated income levels from gas generation at our landfill sites, a further
pressure is emerging in year of £0.200m and is expected to be a recurring
pressure into 2018/19.

1.20 | Street Lighting Energy
A pressure of £0.131m is expected above the 2% standard inflation provided
within the 2017/18 budget which is due to a potential inflationary increase of
16% which will reoccur into 2018/19.

1.21 | Motor Insurance Premiums
Motor Insurance premium increases (notified in April 2017) have resulted in a
projected pressure for £0.100m. Potential to reoccur in 2018/19.

1.22 | Delay of Bus Subsidy Efficiency
Delay in the implementation of the removal of the bus subsidies for rural
routes (delayed until 01/11/17) has resulted in a shortfall in the efficiency of
£0.205m. The pressure will recur if not implemented.

1.23 | County Hall Car Park Income
There is a shortfall in the efficiency for car parking permits at County hall of
£0.080m due to the reduction in the cost of the car parking permits which is a
recurring pressure.

1.24 | Integrated Transport Unit (ITU)
There is an additional in year pressure of £0.135m due to the additional
transport costs of pupils from John Summers High School transferring to
Connah’s Quay High School. The full year pressure from 2018/19 will be
£0.200m.

1.25 | Planning & Environment
Planning
There is an in year risk of not achieving the Planning Fee Income target with a
substantial shortfall of approximately £0.350m projected. This will impact in
2018/19 and is included in MTFS.

1.26 | People & Resources
Human Resources & Organisational Design Business Planning Efficiency
The efficiency for £0.222m is unlikely to be achieved in full. Early estimates
indicate achievement of only £0.060m. This is likely to be recurring.

1.27 | Criminal Record Bureau Checks (CRB)
The efficiency of £0.080m relating to reducing costs for CRB checks is unlikely
to be achieved. This will be a pressure for future years unless policy for CRB
charging is altered.

1.28 | Occupational Health

The Occupational Health Service has previously provided services to

lTudalen 117




APPENDIX A

Wrexham Borough Council through a Service Level Agreement (SLA) which
has generated income of £0.164m per annum. This SLA will cease on 1 July
2017 therefore only a quarter of the SLA income will be received in 2017/18.
There is the potential for a subsequent reduction in costs and alternative
income opportunities will be pursued to mitigate the impact where possible.
The will need to kept under review, however the service may be redesigned to
mitigate some of this pressure.

1.29

Governance

Procurement

The 2015/16 income efficiency from client charging for subscription to the
payment software portal will not be achieved resulting in a pressure of
£0.116m. This will be a recurring pressure.

1.30

ICT
There a potential shortfall in the achievement of the ICT in year efficiency of
£0.091m which will be monitored throughout the year.

1.31

The emerging risks and issues identified in 1.07 — 1.30 are the significant
items that have been raised at this early stage in the year. A full detailed
budget monitoring position will be reported for the first quarter of the year to
Cabinet in September.

1.32

UNEARMARKED RESERVES

The final level of Council Fund Contingency Reserve brought forward into
2017/18 was £5.134m as detailed in the 2016/17 outturn report elsewhere on
this agenda (subject to Audit).

1.33

Emerging Risks

Out of County Placements remain a volatile area of spend to forecast due to
the high cost of individual placements and the frequent changes of packages
of care to meet the complex needs of individual children.

1.34

There are a number of pressures which may affect the Homelessness service
due to the rollout of Universal Credit. There is a risk that increasing demand
and limiting options may lead to an increase in the number of individuals
placed in temporary accommodation. Also there is a risk that there could be a
reduction in the homelessness prevention funding which provides prevention
services that reduce the number of people becoming homeless.

1.35

Some of the impacts of the Social Services and Wellbeing Act have already
been identified as potential impacts on the 2018/19 budget, such as the
Autism Spectrum Disorder, although there are other areas which are difficult to
qguantify but are being kept under review.

1.36

Ongoing Intermediate Care Fund (ICF) availability is a risk that will need to be

Tudalen 118




APPENDIX A

Monitored throughout the year.

1.37

There are potential risks within Education and Youth Services which could
arise from School Modernisation, Additional Learning Needs (ALN) and
continuation of the Early Year family support grant. At present we cannot
quantify what the impact of these may be but the area will be kept under
review.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

The Budget Monitoring Report reflects the planned use of the financial
resources of the Council for the current financial year and details the
variations occurring to date.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT
3.01 | None Required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | As identified within Section 1.33 — 1.37 of the report.

5.00 | APPENDICES
5.01 | None.
6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 | None required

Contact Officer:  Sara Dulson

Finance Manager

Telephone: 01352 702287

E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 | Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service levels

in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any

Tudalen 119




APPENDIX A

authorised amendments to them.

Council Fund: the fund to which all the Council's revenue expenditure is
charged.

Financial Year: the period of twelve months commencing on 1 April.

Housing Revenue Account: the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) is a
local authority account showing current income and expenditure on
housing services related to its own housing stock. The account is separate
from the Council Fund and trading accounts and is funded primarily from
rents and government subsidy.

Intermediate Care Fund: Funding provided by Welsh Government to
encourage integrated working between local authorities, health and
housing.

Projected Outturn: projection of the expenditure to the end of the
financial year, made on the basis of actual expenditure incurred to date.

Reserves: these are balances in hand that have accumulated over
previous years and are held for defined (earmarked reserves) and general
(general reserves) purposes. Councils are required to regularly review the
level and purpose of their reserves and to take account of the advice of the
Chief Finance Officer.

Revenue: a term used to describe the day-to-day costs of running Council
services and income deriving from those services. It also includes charges
for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

Underspend: when referring to expenditure the actual expenditure
incurred is less than budget. Shown as a —ve. When referring to income
the actual income achieved exceeds the budget. Shown as a —ve.

Variance: difference between latest budget and actual income or
expenditure. Can be to date if reflecting the current or most up to date
position or projected, for example projected to the end of the month or
financial year.

Virement: the transfer of budget provision from one budget head to
another. Virement decisions apply to both revenue and capital expenditure
heads, and between expenditure and income, and may include transfers
from contingency provisions. Virements may not however be approved
between capital and revenue budget heads.

Tudalen 120




Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 7

r" Sir y Fflint
-y . .
Flintshire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY

Date of Meeting Thursday, 13 July 2017
Report Subject Medium Term Financial Strategy 2018/19
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager and Chief Executive
Type of Report Strategic

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report presents the financial forecast for 2018/19 as part of the refresh of the
Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) for consideration.

It provides an update of the revised financial forecast for 2018/19 and will be
considered by Cabinet on 18" July 2017.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

That the committee considers and comments on the report, with any specific
feedback noted for reporting to Cabinet.

That the committee supports and develops the framework for the revision of
the MTFS.

REPORT DETAILS

The re-adoption of the MTFS is an important first step in the annual budget
setting process and further work on forecasting the financial position for
future years will follow.

Tudalen 121




The Medium Term Financial Strategy Report presents the revised financial
forecast for 2018/19 and will be considered by Cabinet on 18 July 2017. A
copy of the report is attached as Appendix A to this report.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Medium Term Financial Strategy 2018/19 report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | As set out in the report in Appendix A.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | As set out in the report in Appendix A.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix A — Cabinet Report

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01
Contact Officer: Gary Ferguson, Corporate Finance Manager
Telephone: 01352 702271
E-mail: gary.ferguson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS): a written strategy which gives
a forecast of the financial resources which will be available to a Council for
a given period, and sets out its plans for how best to deploy those resources
to meet its priorities, duties and obligations.

7.02 | Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service levels in

financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

Tudalen 122




Sir y Fflint
("Elimsh.ire

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday 18" July 2017
Report Subject Medium Term Financial Strategy 2018/19
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager and Chief Executive
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report sets out the financial forecast for 2018/19 as part of the refresh of the
Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS). The MTFS was last updated in late 2016
and this is the first report to Cabinet which contributes to a review of the MTFS for
re-approval and re-publication. This will be followed by further work on forecasting
the financial position for future years with the aim to develop an MTFS which
forecasts the position of the Council up until 2022 (the term of this Council).

The original forecast for the 2018/19 financial year, the third and final year of the
current MTFS, set a likely ‘gap’ between the total spending requirement, and
anticipated income, of £6.2m. When discounting any modelling for a Council Tax
increase this forecast gap would stand at £8.5m as a true figure.

This forecast has been revised and updated following the decisions made as part
of the 2017/18 budget, receipt of updated information on national, local and
workforce pressures, and updated forecasts on inflation.

The revised forecast as detailed in this report shows a projected “gap” of £11.7m
prior to any modelling for an increase in Council Tax.

A full budget setting process and timetable will be published by the Cabinet shortly.
The re-adoption of the MTFS is an important first step in the annual budget setting
process.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 Cabinet adopts the framework for the revision of the Medium Term Financial
Strategy 2018/19 and accepts the forecast as the first stage.

Tudalen 123




REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY FORECAST 2018/19
1.01 | The Council has set a cycle of reviewing its Medium Term Financial Strategy
(MTFS) on an annual basis.
This initial report gives the first detailed overview of the financial forecast for
2018/19 with further work on forecasting up until 2022 to follow. This will
give Members the opportunity to consider the financial position and potential
solutions at an early opportunity prior to moving into the annual budget
process.
1.02 | Refreshing the Financial Forecast
The original forecast for the 2018/19 financial year, which was published last
Autumn, set a likely ‘gap’ between the total spending requirement, and
anticipated income, of £6.2m. Excluding any modelling for an increase in
Council Tax this “gap” stands at £8.5m as a true figure. This forecast has
been revised to take into account decisions made as part of the 2017/18
budget and updated with the latest information on pressures from service
portfolios. The key variable within the forecast will be the eventual local
government financial settlement for 2018/19, which at present is assumed at
the same level as 2017/18 though this would be reviewed when further
information emerges on potential funding scenarios. At present, no
modelling has been included for local Council Tax levels.
1.03 | Afirst iteration of a revised forecast for 2018/19 is shown in Table 1 below.
1.04 | Table 1: Financial Forecast 2018/19
2018/19
Expenditure £m
National Pressures 1.0
Local Pressures 6.5
Inflation 29
Workforce Pressures 1.3 ~
Projected Gap 11.7
This table groups the pressures into National, Local, Inflation and Workforce
pressures and further details are included in the following sections.
Pressures are supported by full method statements and this year. Internal
Audit will be selecting a sample to review the financial robustness to provide
a further level of assurance on the pressures included in this year’s forecast.
1.05 | National Pressures

These pressures have arisen from national policy set outside of the
Council’s control. The largest of these pressures is the Apprenticeship Levy
(£0.699m) which was met from reserves in 2017/18 on a one off basis but
now needs to be built into the budget on a recurring basis as it will need to
be funded each year.

Tudalen 124




1.06

Local Pressures

This group of pressures are local to Flintshire and the services it provides.
The main pressures are detailed in 1.07 and 1.08.

1.07

Social Care Pressures

1. Transition to adulthood - £0.700m which is an estimate based on
support for known new service users moving through from Children’s
to Adult services.

2. Independent Sector Fee increase - £2.021m which is based on a
potential increase in fees to support the sector which provides both
domiciliary and residential support for Flintshire residents.

3. Flint Extra Care - £0.420m for the revenue cost of the new Extra Care
facility which is due to open early 2018.

4. Autism Spectrum disorder (ASD) - £0.300m pressure as a result of
the change in eligibility due to the Social Services and Wellbeing Act.

5. Supporting People - £0.387m pressure as a result in the change in
eligibility criteria of the Supporting People grant which supports direct
care to individuals across various services.

Social Care Pressures total £3.828m.

1.08

Repayment of Reserves

As part of the strategy for balancing the 2017/18 budget one off reserves of
£1.646m were used to avoid (1) any further increase in Council Tax over
and above the level of 3% and (2) further service changes or reductions over
and above those approved as part of Business Planning proposals. As
reserves are one off funding only this cost will need to be met on a recurring
basis from 2018/19.

1.09

Other Local Pressures

Of the remaining local pressures the shortfall in levels of planning fee
income, and an increase in the level of amount required to fund the
Council’s borrowing due to the change in the Minimum Revenue Provision
(MRP) policy agreed as part of the 2017/18 budget, are the principal ones.

1.10

Inflation
The current forecast includes projections for increases in inflation as follows:

1. Pay — includes an increase of 1% on current budgets. Any increase
above the 1% which might be negotiated at a national level would
have a significant impact on the current “gap”.

2. Price inflation — included on a critical service need only basis with
£0.170m currently included for specific pressures.

3. Food - includes an increase of 5% on current budgets due to latest
indications from our suppliers.

4. Fuel —includes an increase of 5% on current budgets to reflect recent
increases and current forecasts.

5. Energy — includes increases in energy which range from 2% for fuel
oil, to 11% for electricity to 16% for street lighting. Gas is forecast to

fudalen 125




increase by 30% which has been confirmed by our supplier and is
also referenced within the most recent Bank of England Inflation
report.

The recent report from the Bank of England (May 2017) noted that it is likely
that overall price inflation will increase to 2.8% in quarter 4 but is likely to
ease back over the next 2-3 years and remain at 2%.

The position on inflation remains unpredictable in the current economic and
political climate The forecast is subject to further review.

1.11

Workforce Pressures

This group of pressures include the second year impact of the triennial
actuarial review of the pension fund, the remaining pressure of the estimated
impact of Auto Enrolment of employees into the Pension Fund, additional
workforce pressures from the remaining pay increments to be allocated
following the Single Status Agreement, and other workforce pressures which
have emerged through grading appeals/maintenance and service reviews.
Work is ongoing in this area.

1.12

Further Risks Identified
As part of the ongoing review of financial pressures there are some areas
which are to be kept under review. These are set out below:

1.13

Homelessness — there are several pressures which might affect the
Homelessness service due to the roll out of Universal Credit:-

1. Increasing demand and limiting options which may lead to an
increase in the number of individuals placed in temporary
accommodation;

2. There is a risk that there could be a reduction in the homeless
prevention funding from Welsh Government. In 2017/18 we received
£130,000 of transitional funding to cover the cost of the new
legislation. This could end in 2018/19.

1.14

Social Services and Wellbeing Act — some of the impacts of the Act have
already been identified in 1.07 above. Others are difficult to quantify at this
stage and are being kept under review.

1.15

Out of County Placements continue to be an area of volatility often due to
the decisions of the Courts. Current levels of placements indicate that the
potential pressure could range between £0.200m to £0.828m. This is the
level of overspend shown in the outturn report for 2016/17.

1.16

Ongoing Intermediate Care Fund (ICF) availability is a risk that will need to
be monitored throughout the year. The Council receives £1.261m of ICF
funding in 2017/18.

1.17

Potential pressures within Education and Youth which could arise from
School Modernisation, Additional Learning Needs (ALN) and continuation of
the Early Year family support grant. At this stage we cannot quantify the
impact.

Tudalen 126




1.18

Emerging Issues from the Interim 2017/18 Monitoring Report

Monitoring of the 2017/18 revenue budget has just commenced and the first
high level report of major variances is also being considered by Cabinet as
part of this meeting. This has identified a number of variations both positive
and negative which, if nothing else changes, would have to be considered
as revisions to the financial forecast. These are detailed in 1.19. These
variances will require further review to ensure they receive the same level of
scrutiny and challenge as the pressures currently included in the forecast.

1.19

Table 2 - Potential Impacts on 2018/19 identified in interim 2017/18
revenue monitoring report

Positive impacts Note £m

CTRS - Reduction in demand (1) (0.250)
ICF - Continuation of funding (2) (0.500)
Social Care additional funding (3) (0.865)
Care Fees (4) (0.514)
Total Positive Impacts (2.129)

1. Current demand on the CTRS is projecting an underspend in
2017/18. This is subject to change if the local economy were to
decline.

2. Continuation of ICF funding to provide support to the Independent
Sector is anticipated, however this is subject to annual review and
may change.

3. The announcement of additional funding for Social Care was
confirmed as an additional grant in 2017/18, however the figure is yet
to be confirmed. This allocation will become part of the Revenue
Support Grant in 2018/19 and details of the overall impact on the level
of funding will need to be kept under review.

4. An in-year saving as increases in fees to the Independent Sector
were contained within budget provision. There will be a recurring
efficiency of £0.514m in 2018/19.

Negative Impacts

Note £m
Markets Income

(1 0.054
Transport Operator Issue

2) 0.675
ESD Grant

(3) 0.111
Gas Engine Income

(4) 0.200
Shared Specialist Plant

(5) 0.050
Motor Insurance Premium

(6) 0.100
Street Lightin

(7 ging 0.131

Tudalen 127




Bus Subsidy Efficiency

(8) 0.205
County Hall Parking

9) 0.080
School Transport

(10) 0.200
Supplier Chargin

TaPP ging 0.116
Human Resources Services

(12) 0.162
CRB Checks

(13) 0.080
Total Negative Impact 2.164
Notes:

1. Reduction in Market income has led to a shortfall in 2017/18 which if
it continues will lead to a pressure in 2018/19.

2. Additional transport costs due to contractor ceasing trading.

3. In year reduction of grant in 2017/18 with recurring impact in 2018/19.

4. Further reduction in income levels projected in 2017/18 which may be
recurring if market not recovered.

5. Lack of engagement from neighbouring authorities to share specialist
plant has led to the non-achievement of this efficiency in 2017/18.

6. Above inflation increase in Motor Insurance Premium.

7. In year increase of 16% on street lighting with recurring impact on
2018/19.

8. Unachievable efficiency due to local decision.

9. Lower than anticipated efficiency due on parking permits.

10. Additional transport costs due to relocation of pupils.

11.Efficiency for charging suppliers for use of payment portal now not
achievable.

12. Anticipated efficiency lower than projected leading to shortfall.

13. Potential pressure relating to CRB checks.

1.20

Although there are a number of potential variances occurring in
2017/18 that could potentially impact on the 2018/19 budget, they are
broadly cost neutral in total and are not included in the forecast at this
stage. Further detailed work will be undertaken and only included
once confirmed as recurring or where they cannot be mitigated by
other means.

1.21

Working with Welsh Government
We also continue to work nationally with Welsh Government on the following
areas:-
e medium term financial planning at national level
e sufficient and sustainable levels of Revenue Support Grant
e reform of specific grants and retention of sufficient current grant
funding levels to maintain services
¢ relaxing charging levels for services such as domiciliary care
e full funding of welfare schemes such as the Council Tax Reduction
Scheme
e meeting cost pressures of national legislative and public demand in
key services such as social care

Tudalen 128




1.22

Flintshire, as a low funded council per capita, has made the case that it is
particularly exposed to the impacts of the significant annualised reductions
in public sector funding to meet current and new cost burdens. The risks to
Council performance posed by the financial position will continue to be set
out to Government Ministers.

2.00

Budget Process 2018-19

2.01

As part of the revision of the Medium Term Financial Strategy, the Council
should begin to build its budget proposals for 2018/19.

2.02

Based on the initial forecast, the budget ‘gap’ for 2018/19 will be £11.7m.
There are also a number of known and emerging risks that will need to be
carefully considered as set out in paragraphs 1.12 - 1.17 of the report.

2.03

At present business plan proposals are in development.

2.04

A full budget setting process and timetable will be published by the Cabinet
shortly. The re-adoption of the MTFS and endorsement of the proposals
within the portfolio business plans will be an important first step in the
annual budget process.

2.05

As part of good practice the Council has adopted a range of key
performance indicators (KPIs) to help measure performance in financial
management; these will be reported upon throughout the year as
appropriate as part of regular monitoring reports. Details are appended.

2.06

Regular updates will be provided to members on the MTFS and Budget
2018/19 and a member workshop has been arranged for later this afternoon
to provide an opportunity for members to gain a better understanding of the
financial challenges and some of the ways in which the Council will need to
address these challenges.

3.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

3.01

The resource implications are significant. The Medium Term Financial
Strategy will continue to carry many risks. Careful risk assessment in
planning and decision-making will continue to be a central feature of
review and debate.

Tudalen 129




4.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

4.01 | Consultation with Group Leaders, Overview and Scrutiny Committees,
external partners, external advisors and representative bodies, and
eventually the communities of Flintshire will follow. The strategic approach
advocated for the MTFS builds on the current approach which had majority
member and public support in planning the previous 2 years annual budget
process.

5.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

5.01 | All parts of the financial forecast, all budget solutions are risk assessed
stage by stage. An overall risk assessment and risk management
statement will be produced both for the revised MTFS and the draft annual
budget for 2018/19. In particular, the position regarding inflation is likely to
remain volatile as the country moves through its Brexit negotiations.
Progress and the effects of this will be monitored so that future financial
analysis reflects the impacts.

6.00 | APPENDICES

6.01 | Appendix 1 — MTFS KPIs

7.00 |LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

7.01 | Contact Officers: Colin Everett and Gary Ferguson
Telephone: 01352 702101
E-mail: gary.ferguson@flintshire.gov.uk

8.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

8.01 | Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS): a written strategy which gives

a forecast of the financial resources which will be available to a Council for
a given period, and sets out plans for how best to deploy those resources
to meet its priorities, duties and obligations.

Revenue Support Grant: the annual amount of money the Council
receives from Welsh Government to fund what it does alongside the
Council Tax and other income the Council raises locally. Councils can
decide how to use this grant across services although their freedom to
allocate according to local choice can be limited by guidelines set by
Government.

Specific Grants: An award of funding from a grant provider (e.g. Welsh
Government) which must be used for a pre-defined purpose.

Office of Budget Responsibility: created in 2010 to provide independent
and authoritative analysis of the UK public finances.

fudalen 150



mailto:gary.ferguson@flintshire.gov.uk

Institute of Fiscal Studies: formed in 1969 and established as an
independent research institute with the principal aim of informing public
debate on economics in order to promote the development of effective
fiscal policy.

Independent Commission on Local Government Finance in Wales:
established to examine how local government funding can be made more
sustainable with a view to providing specific recommendations for
improvement and reform.

Welsh Local Government Association: the representative body for
unitary councils, fire and rescue authorities and national parks authorities
in Wales.

Tudalen 131




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Medium Term Financial Strateqy — KPlIs

Financial Planning

1. The % to which the forecast funding needs of the Council are met through
financial planning (to be expressed year on year for the 3 year MTFS period

Target = 100% (reflecting balanced budget)

2. The variance in the cost of forecast and actual local cost pressures (to be
expressed overall and by portfolio as out-turn figures)

Target = based on Budget monitoring position
Efficiency Planning

3. The % of planned efficiencies achieved (to be expressed as both a percentage
and value and on an annual basis)

Target = 95%
Annual Budget Management

4. The variance between the budget out-turn and the budget set (to be expressed
overall and by portfolio)

Target = +/- 0.5% (£1.26m for 2016/17)
Reserves and Balances

5. Reserves as % of Gross Revenue Expenditure — measures the level of funds
retained for future plans and unforeseen expenditure (also National PlI).

Earmarked Reserves — Average in Wales 2015/16 was 12% (FCC 7.9%)
Unearmarked Reserves — Average in Wales is 3%

Income and Debt Management

6. The % of Council Tax collected (to be expressed as an annual figure)
Target = 99%

7. The % of income collected compared with the net budget (to be expressed as a
percentage and as a financial value)

Target = 95% of the set additional income target for the financial year

8. The % of debt recovered (to be expressed as a percentage and as a financial
value)

Target = 75% (ytd is 69% and last year 73%)

Tudalen 133



Treasury Management

9. The rate of return achieved on investments (to be expressed as a percentage and
as a financial value)

Target = 0.40% and £100k
Capital Management

10. The % of the aspirational capital programme which is funded (to be expressed as
a percentage and as a financial value)

11. The % of major capital projects which are completed a) on time and b) on
budget.

Target = Tolerance level of 5%
Further consideration on practicalities and information held required
Housing Revenue Account

12. The rate of return achieved (to be expressed as a percentage and as a financial
value against a range target)

Target = 3%

Tudalen 134



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 8

Sir y Fflint
"E!m!o%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday, 13t July, 2017
Report Subject Improvement Plan 2016/17 Outturn Report
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council & Cabinet Member for Finance

Cabinet Member for Corporate Management and Assets

Report Author Chief Executive

Chief Officer — Governance
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Improvement Plan for 2016/17 was adopted by the Council on 14t June 2016.

This report presents the monitoring of progress at the end of the year for the
Improvement Plan 2016/17 priorities ‘Modern and Efficient Council and ‘Safe
Communities’ relevant to the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

Flintshire is a high performing Council as evidenced in previous Improvement Plan
monitoring reports as well as in the Council’s Annual Performance Reports. This end
of year monitoring report for 2016/17 is another positive report with 100% of agreed
actions being assessed as making good progress and 82% likely to achieve the
desired outcome. In addition, 66% of the performance indicators met or exceeded
target for the year. Risks are also being successfully managed with the majority being
assessed as moderate (45%) or minor/insignificant (42%).

This report is an exception based report and therefore detail focuses on the areas of
under-performance.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the Committee consider the Improvement Plan 2016/17 outturn
monitoring report, highlight and monitor poor performance and feedback
details of any challenge to Cabinet.

Tudalen 135




REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORT
1.01 | The Improvement Plan monitoring reports give an explanation of the progress
being made toward the delivery of the impacts set out in the 2016/17
Improvement Plan. The narrative is supported by performance indicators and
/ or milestones which evidence achievement. In addition, there is an
assessment of the strategic risks and the level to which they are being
controlled.
1.02 | Monitoring our Activities
Each of the sub-priorities have high level activities which are monitored over
time. ‘Progress’ monitors progress against scheduled activity and has been
categorised as follows: -
e RED: Limited Progress — delay in scheduled activity; not on track
e AMBER: Satisfactory Progress — some delay in scheduled activity, but
broadly on track
e GREEN: Good Progress — activities completed on schedule, on track
A RAG (Red/Amber/Green) status is also given as an assessment of our level
of confidence at this point in time in achieving the ‘outcome(s)’ for each sub-
priority. Each outcome has been categorised as: -
e RED: Low — lower level of confidence in the achievement of the
outcome(s)
e AMBER: Medium — uncertain level of confidence in the achievement of
the outcome(s)
e GREEN: High — full confidence in the achievement of the outcome(s).
1.03 | In summary our overall progress against the high level activities is: -
ACTIONS PROGRESS
e We are making good (green) progress in 57 (100%) actions.
ACTIONS OUTCOME
e We have a high (green) level of confidence in the achievement of 47
(82%) action outcomes.
e We have a medium (amber) level of confidence in the achievement of
10 action outcomes (18%).
e None of our actions have a low (red) level of confidence in
achievement of outcomes.
1.04 | Monitoring our Performance

Analysis of performance against the Improvement Plan performance
indicators is undertaken using the RAG status. This is defined as follows: -
e RED equates to a position of under-performance against target
e AMBER equates to a mid-position where improvement may have been
made but performance has missed the target
e GREEN equates to a position of positive performance against target.

Tudalen 136




1.05 | Analysis of current levels of quarterly performance where the data is currently

available shows the following: -

e 66 (66%) had achieved a green RAG status

o 24 (26%) have an amber RAG status

e 8 (8%) have a red RAG status

KPI Progress Status
26%‘
m On Track Monitor = Off Track

Performance trends have identified that half of the measures have remained
stable or improved on the previous year.

1.06 | The quarterly performance indictor (Pl), identified for the Corporate
Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee, which showed a red RAG status
for current performance is:-
Priority: Modern and Efficient Council
Percentage of employee turnover (excluding early retirement and
voluntary redundancies)
The turnover percentage for the Council during 2016/17 is 12.36%. This
shows a decline from the comparative figures for last year (10.34%). This is
partially due to the inclusion of Community Playworkers and Alternative
Service Models which have transferred from the Council.

1.07 | Monitoring our Risks

Analysis of the current strategic risks identified in the Improvement Plan are
as follows:-

e 11 (22%) are insignificant (green)
e 10 (20%) are minor (yellow)

e 23 (45%) are moderate (amber)
e 7 (13%) are major (red)

e There are no severe (black) risks.

Tudalen 137




Risk Status

B

20%
45%

m |nsignificant Minor Moderate (Amber) = Major (Red)

1.08 | The one major (red) risk area identified for the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee is:-
Priority: Modern and Efficient Council
Risk: The scale of the financial challenge
The Final Local Government Settlement for 2017/18 has since been received
and is more favourable than the figure projected within the forecast. The
annual budget for 2017/18 has now been set. The risks remain high for future
budget years.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | There are no specific resource implications for this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | The Improvement Priorities are monitored by the appropriate Overview and
Scrutiny Committees according to the priority area of interest.

3.02 | Chief Officers have contributed towards reporting of relevant information.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | Progress against the risks identified in the Improvement Plan are included in

the report at Appendix 1. Summary information for the risks assessed as
major (red) is covered in paragraphs 1.06 and 1.08 above.

Tudalen 138




5.00

APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 — Improvement Plan 2016/17 Outturn Report — Modern and
Efficient Council

5.02 | Appendix 2 — Improvement Plan 2016/17 Outturn Report — Safe Communities

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Improvement Plan 2016/17:
http://www.flintshire.qgov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-
Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
Contact Officer: Robert Robins
Telephone: 01352 702320
E-mail: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Improvement Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of the
Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009
to set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

7.02 | Risks: These are assessed using the improved approach to risk
management endorsed by Audit Committee in June 2015. The new approach,
includes the use of a new and more sophisticated risk assessment matrix
which provides greater opportunities to show changes over time.

Risk Likelihood and Impact Matrix
Catastrophic ¥ A
&
9 Critical Y A
@
E_ Marginal
Negligible ¥ ¥ A A
Unlikely Low Significant | Very High EHI:T::IY
(5%) (30%) (50%) (65%) (80%)
Likelihood & Percentage of risk happening
7.03 | The new approach to risk assessment was created in response to

recommendations in the Corporate Assessment report from the Wales Audit
Office and Internal Audit.

Tudalen 139



http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
mailto:robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

8.00

CAMMS - An explanation of the report headings

Actions

Action — Each sub-priority have high level activities attached to them to help
achieve the outcomes of the sub-priority.

Lead Officer — The person responsible for updating the data on the action.
Status — This will either be ‘In progress’ if the action has a start and finish
date or ‘Ongoing’ if it is an action that is longer term than the reporting year.
Start date — When the action started (usually the start of the financial year).
End date — When the action is expected to be completed.

% complete - The % that the action is complete at the time of the report. This
only applies to actions that are ‘in progress’. An action that is ‘ongoing’ will
not produce a % complete due to the longer-term nature of the action.
Progress RAG — Shows if the action at this point in time is making limited
progress (Red), satisfactory progress (Amber) or good progress (Green).
Outcome RAG — Shows the level of confidence in achieving the outcomes for
each action.

Measures (Key Performance Indicators - KPIs)
Pre. Year Period Actual — The period actual at the same point in the previous
year. If the KPI is a new KPI for the year then this will show as ‘no data’.
Period Actual — The data for this quarter.
Period Target — The target for this quarter as set at the beginning of the year.
Perf. RAG — This measures performance for the period against the target. It
is automatically generated according to the data. Red = a position of under
performance against target, Amber = a mid-position where improvement may
have been made but performance has missed the target and Green = a
position of positive performance against the target.
Perf. Indicator Trend — Trend arrows give an impression of the direction the
performance is heading compared to the period of the previous year:
¢ A ‘downward arrow’ always indicates poorer performance regardless of
whether a KPI figure means that less is better (e.g. the amount of days
to deliver a grant or undertake a review) or if a KPI figure means that
more is better (e.g. number of new jobs in Flintshire).
e Similarly an ‘upward arrow’ always indicates improved performance.

YTD Actual — The data for the year so far including previous quarters.

YTD Target — The target for the year so far including the targets of previous
quarters.

Outcome RAG — The level of confidence of meeting the target by the end of
the year. Low — lower level of confidence in the achievement of the target
(Red), medium — uncertain level of confidence in the achievement of the
target (Amber) and high-full confidence in the achievement of the target
(Green).

Risks

Risk Title — Gives a description of the risk.

Lead Officer — The person responsible for managing the risk.

Supporting Officer — The person responsible for updating the risk.

Initial Risk Rating — The level of the risk at the start of the financial year
(quarter 1). The risks are identified as follows; insignificant (green), minor
(yellow), moderate (amber), major (red) and severe (black).

Tudalen 140




Current Risk Rating — The level of the risk at this quarter.

Trend Arrow — This shows if the risk has increased (upward arrow),
decreased (downward arrow) or remained the same between the initial risk
rating and the current risk rating (stable arrow).

Risk Status — This will either show as ‘open’ or ‘closed’. If a risk is open then
it is still a relevant risk, if the risk is closed then it is no longer a relevant risk;
a new risk may be generated where a plan or strategy moves into a new
phase.

Tudalen 141




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



G SYCLE

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

Annual Performance 2016/17 Progress Report
Modern and Efficient Council

Flintshire County Council
o

cvT usje

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL Print Date: 15-Jun-2017

-y

www.Cammsgroup.com | | . .



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
67.00%

lan Bancroft - Chief Officer -
Organisational Change 1

In
Progress

8.1.1.1 Develop the Community and Social Sectors
through developing and growing social enterprises in
Flintshire, in turn supporting and creating new forms of
local business

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

An activity plan for 2017 has been developed with a key group of social enterprises that aims to provide leadership and further support to the sector. ® The plan includes two specific
:dontracts that will be targeted to the sector. ® Business support and dragons den sessions for the sector. ® A new business award in business week specific to the social enterprise
pector. ¢ The development of a community benefits policy for Flintshire. This is a three year plan which aims to be complete by 31st March 2018 and is currently 2/3rds of the way
IXhrough and on target.

D
D ast Updated: 26-Apr-2017

01-Apr-2016

31-Mar-2017

[N EaVhialaYal]

=
ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

8.1.1.2 Encourage volunteers and active citizens lan Bancroft - Chief Officer -

Organisational Change 1

In
Progress

01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Encouraging volunteers and active citizens is a longer-term programme. Initially there is the volunteering policy which has been shared with the Public Services Board (PSB). Work on
volunteering is being developed jointly by public sector partners under the "community resilience" priority of the Board. Evaluation will take place at the end of the year on take up of

the policy and use of volunteers by services. This will then complete work on this initial element of encouraging volunteers. The amber rating reflects the longer-term nature of
achieving this outcome.

Last Updated: 04-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 2 of 22



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

8.1.1.3 Ensure community benefit through our Arwel Staples - Strategic Complet | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 100.00% @C
commissioning of goods and services and their impact |Procurement Manager ed GREEN AMBER

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
A new set of Contract Procedure Rules (CPRs) has been approved by Council and will become operational on 1st November. As part of the new CPR there is a mandatory requirement to
include community benefit considerations for all contracts above £1m. To ensure community benefits are agreed and included a new commissioning form has also been developed and,

will be reviewed by the Corporate Procurement Unit prior to the commencement of each tendering exercise. Since the introduction of the new Contract Procedure Rules and use of the
Commissioning Form, the inclusion of Community Benefits in individual tender projects is increasingly being adopted.

Last Updated: 03-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

lan Bancroft - Chief Officer -
Organisational Change 1

8.1.1.4 Design and implement alternative delivery
models (ADM's) to sustain important services to meet
future need

:ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

In
Progress

01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017

Es_Leisure and Libraries, Facility Management and Social Care Work Opportunities had the final implementation plans agreed at Cabinet during December 2016 and March 2017. Set up of
Qyrach of the new delivery models is planned as follows: e Facilities Management on the 1st May 2017 e Libraries and Leisure on the 1st July 2017  Social Care Learning Disability Service
(on the 3rd July

D

|.

~ast Updated: 04-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

lan Bancroft - Chief Officer -
Organisational Change 1

8.1.1.5 Empower communities to run and manage
facilities in their locality through Community Asset
Transfers CAT's)

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

For 2016/17 we have ten Community Asset Transfers that are either complete or nearing legal completion (plus an additional 3 that are not quite at this stage but will be soon and an
additional 2 that have been completed with schools and communities as Transfer of Control Agreements rather than Asset Transfers, if these are included it makes a total of 15 in
2016/17). To support existing transfers four monitoring visits have been completed with the remainder planned early in 2017/18. This is a three year plan which aims to be complete by
31st March 2018 and is currently two thirds of the way through and on target.

In
Progress

01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017

Last Updated: 04-May-2017

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 3 of 22



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

8.1.1.6 Ensure our Armed Forces Community and their |Karen Armstrong - Corporate In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2018
families are not disadvantaged when accessing Council [Business and Communications | Progress
Services Executive Officer

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Flintshire has been involved in a number of workstreams during the year with the aim of ensuring that the Armed Forces community are not disadvantaged when accessing Council
services. These have included a refresh of the Steering group which has active engagement from our Armed Forces partners and a review of our action plan to ensure that it captures
the workstreams and their impact. In addition Flintshire has been awarded the Ministry of Defence's Bronze award of Employee Recognition Scheme and is pursuing the Silver award.
Flintshire has also played an active role in preparing for regional funding (Covenant Fund 2016) that has been made available from the Ministry of Defence. This funding will support
two 2 year co-ordinator positions working across six authorities, concentrating on website development and engagement with the Armed Forces community. The regional group has
Hheen notified that the application has been successful. The green status reflects that although this work cannot deliver the full intended impact within a single year; there has been
:iuccessful progress throughout the year. The successful recruitment of the co-ordinators will support future delivery of the Covenant's objectives.

ast Updated: 03-Apr-2017

2NN
C

-]

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

100.00%

8.2.1.1 Develop and implement a three year financial 31-Mar-2017
plan that reflects anticipated funding, costs and

efficiencies to support strategic decision making.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) has been adopted by Cabinet, with Overview and Scrutiny Committee input, and regular updates are provided. The provisional Local
Government settlement of Welsh Government is due mid-October. The amber outcome rating derives from uncertainty over the content of the settlement at this early stage. The
provisional Local Government settlement was received on 19th October 2016 and was more favourable than was forecast within the MTFS. This was due to the funding being mainly
flat lined to the 2016/17 level whilst the MTFS projection had assumed a cut of 1.5%. A stage 1 budget report was considered by Cabinet and Corporate Overview and Scrutiny
Committee in September and a Stage 2 report which will include further Corporate Financial Stewardship options was considered by Cabinet in November 2016. Q3) Corporate financial
stewardship efficiencies were approved by Council on 6th December 2016 with the final stage 3 report considered and approved by Cabinet on 14th February 2017.

Complet
ed

Gary Ferguson - Corporate
Finance Manager

01-Apr-2016

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

15-Jun-2017 Page 4 of 22




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

8.2.1.2 Implement the People Strategy to ensure the Sharon Carney - Lead Business In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 90.00% @
council has sufficient capability and capacity to operate [Partner Progress GREEN
effectively as a smaller organisation

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The updated People Strategy for 2016-19 was approved by Cabinet in November 2016. The strategy reflects organisational needs and aligns capacity to priorities. In the interim period
of strategy revision, resources have been prioritised to meet dominant organizational needs including service reviews, efficiency led service model changes, the transition to Alternative
Delivery Models, and workforce scale and cost reduction programmes.

GREEN

Last Updated: 22-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

8.2.1.3 Rationalise the Council's use of corporate
accommodation

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

jhe Council's corporate accommodation is being rationalised through reducing floor space and the costs of occupied office accommodation, and increasing the number/percentage of
mployees working in an agile way. Continued optimisation of space at both Flint Offices and Alltami progresses alongside phased County Hall rationalisation. The relocation of services
)from phase 4 to phases 1 and 2 has freed up an additional 3571 square metres within County Hall. The cumulative total vacated space is 5579 square metres.

D
Ol ast Updated: 16-May-2017

Lisa McLellan - Asset Manager

In 31-Mar-2018

Progress

01-Apr-2016

[N EaVhialaYal]

=
ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

8.2.1.4 Optimise purchasing efficiencies through the use |Arwel Staples - Strategic
of regional and national procurement collaborations Procurement Manager
and through the increased use of electronic solutions

Complet 31-Mar-2017

ed

01-Apr-2016 100.00%

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

During the year progress has been made in delivering purchasing efficiencies through the use of regional and national procurement collaborations as a result of working with the
National Procurement Service as well as identifying joint collaborative opportunities with Denbighshire CC. However further on-going monitoring will be required to ensure efficiencies
continue going forward. The implementation roll-out of e-procurement solutions across the Council has been delayed due to resource capacity issues as a result of long-term sickness
absence to a key member of the Team. However, the largest spend service areas have continued to engage and make use of the Proactis Portal for day to day tendering activities. This
has resulted in greater compliance with the Contract Procedure Rules as well as delivering process efficiencies.

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 5 of 22



Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Last Updated: 26-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

31-Mar-2017

Rebecca Jones - Customer Ongoing | 01-Apr-2016

Services Team Leader

8.2.1.5 Embrace digital channels as the default in
service design where possible to provide access to
online services at a time and location convenient to the
customer.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The new Customer Service Strategy has been approved by Cabinet and sets out the Council’s plan to transform customer access to Council services over the next five years; this will
include a review of how customers currently access Council services and opportunities to modernise all face to face, telephone and digital access channels. The number of online digital
jransactions increased with 11,142 customers choosing to correspond with the Council online via the website. There was also a 19% increase in the number of people using the
Hcouncil’s website. Customer Support Services continue to work closely with ICT to prioritise services for transformation.

D
East Updated: 13-Jun-2017

laYhiaTaYal]

8VT

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 6 of 22



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Performance Indicators

. Performance
. Previous Year . Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual Trend RAG

IP8.1.1.1M01 The number of new social enterprises developed 5 11 ‘ 3

Lead Officer: lan Bancroft - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 1

Reporting Officer: Mike Dodd - Social Enterprise Development Lead Officer

Aspirational Target: 3.00

Progress Comment: Holywell Leisure Centre, Toe to Toe, Connah's Quay Nomads have formed a new social enterprise to take on Connah's Quay Youth Centre and Buckley Boxing Club

has formed a new social enterprise to take on Bistre Youth and Community Centre. Flintshire Counselling established to provide affordable counselling services to citizens who cannot

access mainstream provision. Beyond the Boundaries, a beauty salon developed specifically to create work and training opportunities for young people with disabilities. Emotional

Learning Foundation, aims to fundamentally change the way in which education is delivered with primary schools in order to educate young people to accept and deal with their

emotions, both positive and negative. Art and Soul Tribe have developed to address the issue of bullying and use an alternative Fashion show to convey their messages. Cambria Band

provide the opportunity for local people to learn to play instruments and become involved with social activities relating to the celebration of local events and activities. Pepperpot
hildcare, this will be an inclusive wrap around childcare venture operating in Deeside. It will create 19 jobs, as well as training and work placement opportunities. Trelogan Community
entre, manage a community building in the centre of the community for the benefit of local residents

ast Updated: 16-May-2017

—

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Trend

IP8.1.1.1M02 The number of social enterprises supported to thrive and prosper 12 24 ‘ 7
(support meetings held with Social Enterprises)

RAG

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 7 of 22



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: lan Bancroft - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 1
Reporting Officer: Mike Dodd - Social Enterprise Development Lead Officer
Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: A wide range of business support, advice and guidance has been provided to 24 social enterprises operating within Flintshire over the last year, the beneficiaries of
this support are:

¢ Holywell Leisure Centre

® Toe to Toe

¢ Connah's Quay Nomads

* Buckley Boxing Club

¢ RainbowBiz

e West Flintshire Community Enterprises

¢ Groundwork North Wales

e Flintshire Counselling CIC

-2l Mold Rugby Club

L2 The Clocktower

Beyond the Boundaries CIC

Emotional Learning Foundation CIC

¥ Amser Babi Cymraeg

s BREW

Jl Parkfields community Centre

DNeighbourhood Economics

¢ Art and Soul Tribe CIC

e Cambria Band CIC

NACT 11 IYNN 1
o{EP

Last Updated: 16-May-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

RAG

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target

Actual
CEue Trend

IP8.1.1.2M01 Number of volunteers directly placed into volunteering placements 541 548 ‘ N/A N/A

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 8 of 22



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: lan Bancroft - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 1

Reporting Officer: lan Bancroft - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 1

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Flintshire Local Voluntary Council directly placed at least 548 individuals into new placements in 2016/17

Last Updated: 25-Apr-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Actual Indicator Target RAG
Trend

IP8.1.1.3MO01 Percentage of contracts awarded in the financial year over £1m No Data 100 N/A N/A N/A
with community benefit clauses included in contract documents

Lead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager
Reporting Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Since the introduction of the new Contract Procedure Rules (CPR's) and Commissioning Form in November 2016, all projects above £1m should now include
ommunity Benefit clauses. The Commissioning Forms are being reviewed by the Corporate Procurement Team for all projects above £25k therefore the inclusion of Community

nefits in contracts will be increasing.

owever, there is still a requirement for officers to comply with the new CPR's and on going monitoring is in place.

st Updated: 26-May-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target RAG
Trend

IP8.1.1.3M02 Percentage of contracts awarded in the financial year under £1m No Data 100 N/A N/A N/A
with community benefit clauses included in contract documents

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 9 of 22




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Reporting Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Since the introduction of the new Contract Procedure Rules (CPR's) and Commissioning Form in November 2016, all projects below £1m should include Community

Benefit clauses where relevant. The number of projects below £1m which include community benefits is determined on a case by case basis. However, as all projects above £25k now
require submission of a Commissioning Form it is expected that Community Benefits for low value projects will increase.

There is still a requirement for officers to comply with the new CPR's for which on going monitoring is in place.

Last Updated: 26-May-2017

Performance
Indicator Target
Trend

KPI Title Previous Year

Performance

Actual RAG

(

C28.1.1.4M01 The level of efficiencies alternative delivery models (ADMs) have 0 0 Pu 0

ggupported

::'vnead Officer: lan Bancroft - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 1

KReporting Officer: Dawn Holt - Alternative Delivery Models and Transforming Social Services Programme Manager

Fﬂspirational Target:

9rogress Comment: The alternative delivery models in leisure and libraries, facilities management, and adult social care are due to be established in the year 2017-18, hence no target
or actual will be shown this year.
Last Updated: 25-Apr-2017

Performance
Indicator Target
Trend

KPI Title Previous Year

Performance

Actual RAG

IP8.1.1.4M02 The number of services sustained through delivery via alternative 0 0
models

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 10 of 22




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: lan Bancroft - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 1
Reporting Officer: Dawn Holt - Alternative Delivery Models and Transforming Social Services Programme Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: The alternative delivery models in leisure and libraries, facilities management, and adult social care are due to be established in the year 2017-18, hence no target

or actual will be shown this year.

Last Updated: 25-Apr-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

RAG

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target

Actual Trend

IP8.1.1.5M01 The number of public assets transferred to the community No Data 10 N/A 15

AMBER

Lead Officer: Neal Cockerton - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 2
Reporting Officer: Dawn Holt - Alternative Delivery Models and Transforming Social Services Programme Manager

Aspirational Target:
“Frogress Comment: For 2016/17 we have ten Community Asset Transfers that are either complete or nearing legal completion (plus an additional 3 that are not quite at this stage but

ill be soon and an additional 2 that have been completed with schools and communities as Transfer of Control Agreements rather than Asset Transfers, if these are included it makes a
?otal of 15in 2016/17).

Bast Updated: 25-Apr-2017

LA I NNd
o

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator

A | RA
ctua Trend <

IP8.2.1.1M01 Amount of efficiency targets achieved. 10612000 9557000 ‘ 10521000
AMBER

Lead Officer: Gary Ferguson - Corporate Finance Manager
Reporting Officer: Sara Dulson - Finance Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Total efficiency achieved for 2016-17 is £9.557m against a target of £10.521m which gives an overall achievement of 91% within the financial year. The overall risk

status of amber reflects that although this is an improvement on previous years, there is still not 100% achievement.

Last Updated: 16-May-2017

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 11 of 22




Flintshire County Council

Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend

N/A N/A N/A

KPI Title Previous Year
Actual

Performance
RAG

IP8.2.1.2M01 Number of participants in Flintshire Academy Training and No Data 868
Development programme

Lead Officer: Heather Johnson - Learning and Development Adviser
Reporting Officer: Andrew Adams - Business Information and Compliance Adviser
Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Flintshire Academi refers to a place of study or learning which covers Leadership & Management, general and/or Role specific personal development, Equality and
Diversity, Welsh Language, Health & Safety, First Aid, and ICT.

Last Updated: 31-May-2017

. Performance
. Previous Year . Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual RAG
Trend

|P8.2.1.2M02 Increase percentage of staff that receive an annual appraisal No Data 65 N/A N/A N/A

o

$read Officer: Sharon Carney - Lead Business Partner

Reporting Officer: Andrew Adams - Business Information and Compliance Adviser
Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Ongoing work is carried out to ensure appraisals take place in a timely manner and are recorded on iTrent. Appraisals are also scheduled for future completion.

Last Updated: 26-May-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend

IP8.2.1.2M03 Percentage of employee turnover (excluding early retirement and 0 12.36 ‘ 8
voluntary redundancy)

KPI Title Previous Year

Performance

Actual RAG

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 12 of 22



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Sharon Carney - Lead Business Partner

Reporting Officer: Andrew Adams - Business Information and Compliance Adviser

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: The turnover percentage for the Council during 2016/17 is 12.36%. This shows a decline from the comparative figures for last year (10.64%). This partially due to
the inclusion of Community Playworkers and Alternative Service Models which have transferred from the Council.

Last Updated: 02-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

RAG

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target

Actual Trend

IP8.2.1.2M04 (CHR/002) The number of working days per full time equivalent 3 2.62 ‘ 2.33
(FTE) local authority employee lost due to sickness absence.

AMBER

Lead Officer: Andrew Adams - Business Information and Compliance Adviser

Reporting Officer: -

afpirational Target: 9.30

Progress Comment: Compared to the same quarter in 2015/16, there has been a significant improvement in the quarterly outturn, (2015/16 — 3.01, 2016/17 — 2.62). This has meant the
2nnual outturn for 2016/17 equates to 9.87. Although the annual outturn did not meet the annual target of 9.30, there still has been significant improvement from the 2015/16 figure

¥10.30).
D

ilease note: totals from previous quarters through the year total to 9.92, due to retrospective absence recordings, the true figure is 9.87.

T 11" IDYONAN 1

J1
Jhst Updated: 19-May-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Trend

IP8.2.1.3M01 The percentage reduction in the floor space (m2) of office 22 34 ‘ 25
accommodation occupied

RAG

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 13 of 22




Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Lead Officer: Neal Cockerton - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 2
Reporting Officer: Lisa McLellan - Asset Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: The relocation of services from phase 4 to phases 1 and 2 has freed up an additional 3571 sqm within County Hall. The cumulative total vacated space is 5579sgm

which equates to 34% of the baseline figure.

Last Updated: 05-Apr-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend

Performance
RAG

Previous Year

KPI Titl
e Actual

IP8.2.1.3M02 Reduction in the running costs of corporate accommodation. 19.9 31 ‘ 25

ad Officer: Neal Cockerton - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 2
eporting Officer: Lisa McLellan - Asset Manager

spirational Target:
rogress Comment: During this year the running costs of the remaining corporate accommodation was £1,324,861. This equates to a 31% reduction from the baseline figure. So the

equivalent figure for 2016/17 is a reduction of £604,139.00.

st Updated: 10-Apr-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend

Performance
RAG

Previous Year

KPI Titl
e Actual

IP8.2.1.3M03 Agile working - desk provision as a percentage of staff (County Hall) 98 87 ‘ 89

Lead Officer: Neal Cockerton - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 2
Reporting Officer: Lisa McLellan - Asset Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Relates to County Hall. The 87% figure denotes a higher achievement than the target figure of 89% and is a result of a desk ratio of 819 desks to 944 staff.

Last Updated: 10-Apr-2017

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 14 of 22



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Previous Year PEUCITIENES Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual Trend RAG

IP8.2.1.4M01 Achievement of efficiency savings achieved due to the use of 1822470 640596 ‘ 400000
National, Regional and Sectoral procurement frameworks

Lead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Reporting Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: The annual total efficiency savings target of £400k has been surpassed with a total annualised efficiency savings of £640,596 having been delivered.

Last Updated: 18-Apr-2017

Previous Year Performance Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual RAG
Trend
E_8.2.1.4M02 Efficiencies achieved through the use of end to end electronic 200000 No Data N/A N/A N/A
urchasing

gead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

eporting Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

|Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: The E-procurement programme in Value Wales has been discontinued due to Welsh Government (WG) budget cuts. As a result the adoption of the Benefits
Nealisation Toolkit has not been realised within Flintshire County Council (FCC). We therefore unable to report against this performance indicator.

] OT 112

Last Updated: 26-May-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

RAG

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target

A |
ctua Trend

IP8.2.1.5M01 Increase the number of transactional services online and via the No Data 50853 N/A N/A N/A
Flintshire app

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 15 of 22



Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Lead Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager
Reporting Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: During 2016-17 the number of digital enquiries i.e. website, e-forms, Mobile App and Live Chat increased each quarter with over 31,000 online enquiries received

during the year. The final quarter saw the highest increase with 11,809 enquiries received compared to 7,460 to the previous quarter. Quarter 4 also saw a rise in the number of people
browsing the NEW Homes website with 1,421 users choosing to explore Housing opportunities online.

Last Updated: 10-May-2017

Performance
. Performance
Indicator Target
RAG
Trend

1317256 N/A N/A N/A

Previous Year

KPI Title Actual

(tP8.2.1.5MO02 Increase the take-up of online services No Data

ad Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader
eporting Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader

spirational Target:
ogress Comment: In 2016-17 website usage was consistent, over 765,000 people visited Flintshire’s website during the year. On average this equated to over 191,000 visitors each

arter. Over 4.7 million web pages were viewed during the year. There was an increase in the number of users to the Council’s website in Q4. 214,196 users visited the website, with
each user visiting on average 2.29 times during the quarter. Over 1.3 million web pages were viewed and this means, website users looked at around 6 pages during their visit to our

website.

Last Updated: 10-May-2017
RISKS

Strategic Risk

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Open

The capacity and appetite of the community and lan Bancroft - Chief Dawn Holt - Alternative i
Officer - Organisational Delivery Models and
Change 1 Transforming Social Services
Programme Manager

social sectors.

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 16 of 22



Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Potential Effect: No increase in the number and strength in community and social sectors which in turn will limit the capacity for communities to assist in community asset transfer and

other programmes.

Management Controls: Careful business planning and capacity development with community partners.

Progress Comment: For 2016/17 we have ten Community Asset Transfers that are either complete or nearing legal completion (plus an additional 3 that are not quite at this stage but
will be soon and an additional 2 that have been completed with schools and communities as Transfer of Control Agreements rather than Asset Transfers, if these are included it makes a
total of 15 in 2016/17). In addition 5 services have now been agreed by Cabinet to progress into 3 Alternative Delivery Models. This demonstrates the capacity and appetite of the

community and social sectors to work with the council to sustain important services for local communities.

Last Updated: 26-May-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Dawn Holt - Alternative
Delivery Models and
Transforming Social Services

Programme Manager

lan Bancroft - Chief
Officer - Organisational
Change 1

The willingness of the workforce and Trade Unions to
embrace change.

in

NN

Potential Effect: Organisational change objectives cannot be met.
anagement Controls: Careful service and business planning with inclusivity of Trade Union and workforce input.
rogress Comment: Detailed work has taken place with staff and trade unions on the asset transfers and the five services that are establishing Alternative Delivery Models. In each case

n agreed position has been reached with staff and trade unions which demonstrates their appetite to work co-operatively on this agenda.

st Updated: 26-Apr-2017

(\

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Market conditions which the new alternative delivery lan Bancroft - Chief Dawn Holt - Alternative e Open
models face. Officer - Organisational Delivery Models and
Change 1 Transforming Social Services

Programme Manager

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 17 of 22



Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Potential Effect: New Alternative Delivery Models will see a decrease in income and could be un-sustainable.
Management Controls: Realistic business plans and an increased commercialism of new organisations (e.g leisure and libraries), underpinned by sufficient financial acumen.
Progress Comment: Final diligence on all 5 services establishing ADM's is nearing completion. This has included final market assessments which demonstrate each of the three new

ADM's can compete and co-operate in the markets they are entering.

Last Updated: 25-Apr-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Limitations on public funding to subsidise alternative lan Bancroft - Chief Dawn Holt - Alternative Open
models. Officer - Organisational Delivery Models and
Change 1 Transforming Social Services

Programme Manager

Management Controls: Properly plan for reduced levels of council funding for each Alternative Delivery Model and contingency plans.

g‘ n agreed funding model where the Council subsidises the ADM's over a limited period is built into the MTFS.
Progress Comment: Final diligence work for each of the three new Alternative Delivery Models shows that the level of public funding available in the foreseeable future is adequate to

pport the new companies.

Last Updated: 26-May-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Closed

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS

Procurement regulations stifling our ability to develop | Arwel Staples - Strategic
local community and third sector markets Procurement Manager

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 18 of 22



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Potential Effect: Unlikely increase in spend with Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs) and third sector suppliers

Management Controls: Introduction of a new and improved corporate procurement strategy.

Progress Comment: A new corporate procurement strategy has been developed. The strategy has now been approved and one of the key outcomes is local supplier development,
increased use of community benefits, and increased spend with Social Enterprises.

A number of Training Workshops have been undertaken to promote the new Strategy.

The introduction of the Commissioning Form will also facilitate consideration of SME and Third Sector friendly procurement initiatives for individual projects. As a result there should be
greater opportunities for the local and third sector markets due to relevant lotting of tenders as well as making tender documents more market friendly.

Last Updated: 18-Apr-2017

INITIAL RISK ' CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS
RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Newly established Social Enterprises fail in their early lan Bancroft - Chief Dawn Holt - Alternative Open
. N . Amber Amber “
__srages of development Officer - Organisational Delivery Models and
(o Change 1 Transforming Social Services
ED:’- Programme Manager, Mike
o Dodd - Social Enterprise
S Development Lead Officer
KRotential Effect: New social enterprises are not sustainable and go into liquidation
f_ﬁlanagement Controls: i) Business development to the sector supported by the Council.

ii) Monitoring of performance of new Social Enterprise delivery.

iii) New network of social enterprise taking responsibility for increasing strength of the sector.

Progress Comment: Work on Alternative Delivery Models and Community Asset Transfers will result by early 2017 in four new large social enterprises operating in Flintshire. These
include: Cambrian Aquatics, Holywell Leisure Centre, Flintshire Leisure and Libraries, HF Trust. These organisations strengthen the social enterprise sector in Flintshire and will enable
through their learning and sharing of co-operative practice the sector to deal with issues in early stages of social enterprise start up. This will add to the work of the social enterprise
sector working group which has a plan to support the sector during 2017.

Last Updated: 26-May-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 19 of 22



Flintshire County Council

Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Newly established Community Asset Transfers fail in Neal Cockerton - Chief Dawn Holt - Alternative i - ‘ Open
their early stages of development Officer - Organisational Delivery Models and
Change 2 Transforming Social Services
Programme Manager

Potential Effect: New social enterprises are not sustainable and go into liquidation

Management Controls: Business development support for the sector; monitoring and management of performance of new Social Enterprise delivery; new network of social enterprises
taking responsibility for self-help.

Progress Comment: Monitoring of Community Asset Transfer (CAT) achievements in their first year has started. This includes meeting with each organisation discussing their financial
situation and achievement of community benefits. At this stage no significant risks of failure has been identified.

Last Updated: 15-May-2017

RISK LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

TITLE RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Bhe scale of the financial challenge. Gary Ferguson -

Corporate Finance
D
Manager

Sara Dulson - Finance

Open
Manager

Potential Effect: The Council does not have sufficient funding to meet it's priorities and obligations.
anagement Controls: i) The Council's Medium Term Financial Strategy and efficiency programme.
ii) National negotiations on local government funding.

=0

Progress Comment: The Final Local Government Settlement for 2017/18 has since been received and is more favourable than the figure projected within the forecast. The annual
budget for 2017/18 has now been set. The risks remain high for future budget years.

Last Updated: 24-Apr-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

The capacity and capability of the organisation to Sharon Carney - Lead
implement necessary changes. Business Partner

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 20 of 22



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Potential Effect: Organisational change objectives cannot be met.

Management Controls: Careful service and business planning with alignment of corporate resources supplemented with specialist external support where required. Reductions in
workforce are carefully planned and costed. Succession planning considerations are taken into account where relevant before decisions are taken.

Progress Comment: Organisational change programmes are broadly on time and on budget.

Last Updated: 01-Jun-2017

RISK
STATUS

RISK INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK
TITLE LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING
Gareth Owens - Chief

Officer - Governance

TREND
ARROW

Arwel Staples - Strategic
Procurement Manager

The pace of procurement collaborations and our
limited control over their development.

Potential Effect: Procurement efficiencies will not be realised.

Management Controls: Monitoring and management of the National Procurement Service (NPS) work programme and its benefits.

Progress Comment: The National Procurement Service (NPS) has increased the pace of procurement collaboration delivery with 30+ framework agreements in place and further
projects identified. The work programme delivery is being closely monitored.

owever actual benefits to the Council from the NPS framework agreements is varied, therefore further monitoring of actual benefits is required going forward.
urther meetings have been held with the National Procurement Service to develop an Action Plan to determine if tangible efficiencies can be obtained from collaborative framework
greements already delivered.

st Updated: 18-Apr-2017

Q)
INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Public attitude to accessing services on-line. Clare Budden - Chief Rebecca Jones - Customer o _— Open
Officer - Community and Services Team Leader -
Enterprise

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 21 of 22



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Potential Effect: Targeted efficiencies to be achieved through people switching to accessing services will not be met.
Management Controls: Connects will promote and assist with self-service for to enable a full digital shift.
Progress Comment: The new Customer Service Strategy has been approved by Cabinet and sets out the Council’s plan to transform customer access to Council services over the next five

years; this will include a review of how customers currently access Council services and opportunities to modernise all face to face, telephone and digital access channels. In quarter 4, the
Council continued to see the number of online digital transactions rise with 11,142 customers choosing to correspond with the Council online via the website. There was also a 19%

increase in the number of people using the Council’s website. Customer Support Services continue to work closely with ICT to prioritise services for transformation.

Last Updated: 10-May-2017

9T usfepnL

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 22 of 22



G'SYCLE

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

Annual Performance 2016/17 Progress Report

Safe Communities
Flintshire County Council
Qo

GOT Uafe

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL Print Date: 15-Jun-2017

-y

www.Cammsgroup.com | | . .



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
100.00%

Sian Jones - Public Protection 31-Mar-2017

Manager

5.1.1.1 Develop a plan to deliver the key outcomes of
the North Wales Safer Communities Board (NWSCB)
Community Safety Plan.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
This action is complete. The North Wales Safer Communities Board Plan for 2016/17 has been approved. The plans of the Public Services Board (PSB) are consistent with and support
the regional plan.

Complet
ed

01-Apr-2016

= ast Updated: 30-Nov-2016
Q

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

100.00%

Sian Jones - Public Protection 31-Mar-2017

Manager

.1.1.2 Contribute to the delivery of the North Wales
Community Safety Plan priorities

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
The regional priorities have been embedded within the local 'People are Safe' delivery plan for 2016/17 under the guidance of the Public Services Board.

Complet
ed

01-Apr-2016

Last Updated: 03-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
100.00%

5.1.1.3 Reduce fear of crime by making use of the latest |Doug Dowling - CCTV and 31-Mar-2017

technologies including closed circuit television (CCTV)  [Campus Manager

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The feasibility study is complete and the consultants report has been received. An executive summary has been issued to Cabinet for consideration. Consultation with Town &
Community Councils and other Stakeholders is now complete. Relocation of the CCTV control room has been postponed. Progress to Stage Two of the consultants brief included
preparation of detailed technical specifications, proposals, drawings and tender documentation for the upgrade of the CCTV control room equipment from analogue to state of the art
digital technology and, the procurement of re-deployable cameras (where possible) to complement the static CCTV camera scheme if agreed. Revised Service Level Agreements with

Complet
ed

01-Apr-2016

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 2 of 6



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Town & Community Councils are overdue.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

/9T us|fepnL

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 3 of 6



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Performance Indicators

. Performance
. Previous Year . Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual RAG
Trend
IP5.1.1.2M01 The percentage of high risk repeat victims of domestic abuse 20 14.3 ‘ 28

referred to the Flintshire MARAC

Lead Officer: Sian Jones - Public Protection Manager
Reporting Officer: Jackie Goundrey - Domestic Abuse Co-ordinator

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: The aim of the Multi Agency Risk Assessment Conference (MARAC) is to reduce repeat victimisation to those individuals at serious risk of harm. Cases are discussed

once unless there is a further incident, which would then require the case to be brought back to MARAC for further review.

he performance of the Flintshire MARAC throughout 2016/17 exceeded the national target of 28%, resulting in lower incidents of repeat victimisation.

ast Updated: 03-May-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual g RAG
Trend
IP5.1.1.2M02 Achieving a waiting time of less than 20 days from referral to 90.91 85.08 ‘ 80

treatment (KPI 2)

Lead Officer: Sian Jones - Public Protection Manager

Reporting Officer: -

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Overall, waiting times have been consistent throughout the year. The indicator shows the percentage of referrals achieving the waiting time of less than 20 days.

This shows an improvement against our local target of 80%.

Last Updated: 26-May-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Actual Indicator Target RAG
Trend

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 4 of 6



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

IP5.1.1.2M03 Achieving the Welsh Government target for the percentage of 7891 77.69 ‘ 80

completed substance misuse treatments (80%) AMBER

Lead Officer: Sian Jones - Public Protection Manager

Reporting Officer: -

Aspirational Target: 80.00

Progress Comment: The number of completed treatments provided to those with substance misuse problems has fluctuated throughout the year. The overall average for 2016/17 is
77.69% which is just below the 2015/16 rate of 78.91%.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

RAG

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target

Actual

Trend

IP5.1.1M02 Monitoring the number of formal consultations for public space 0 No Data N/A 0 el
protection orders (PSPOs)

Lpad Officer: Sian Jones - Public Protection Manager
Reporting Officer: -

pirational Target:

ogress Comment: Further work has been undertaken relating to the replacement of the 'dog control' areas. The Anti Social Behaviour (ASB) Co-ordinator has been working with a
sross-portfolio group. The mapping work on the different sites has also been completed. The Members workshop referred to at Q2 took place in January and the feedback from the
\workshop will part of the consultation process when dog control orders are replaced with Public Space Protection Orders (PSPO). The work is progressing as planned. This was a
Zgansitional year to establish systems and processes in readiness for the introduction of PSPOs hence why no actual outturn is recorded.

faYal il EEaYiaTaYaW]|

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

RISKS

Strategic Risk

INITIAL RISK  CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Lack of sustainable funding to deliver nationally Sian Jones - Public i Open
determined community safety priorities. Protection Manager
15-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 5 of 6



Flintshire County Council

Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Potential Effect: Unable to deliver services

Management Controls: Develop suitable exit strategies
Progress Comment: All external grants were received during 2016/17 and appropriate financial claims and monitoring information were provided to the funders.

Last Updated: 16-May-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Retention of experienced and skilled staff due to the Sian Jones - Public s _— Open
short term grant funding regime. Protection Manager

Potential Effect: Staff shortages may impact on service delivery.
anagement Controls: Appropriate support has been put in place to enable the officers to undertake their work effectively.
ogress Comment: The Community Safety Partnership received continued funding during 2016/17 which has enabled the services commission to be continued.

st Updated: 13-Jun-2017

OLT Us

15-Jun-2017 CAMMS

Page 6 of 6



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 9

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%h.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting Thursday 13 July, 2017
Report Subject Forward Work Programme
Cabinet Member Not applicable
Report Author Democratic Services Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine the
Forward Work programme of the Committee of which they are Members. By
reviewing and prioritising the Forward Work Programme Members are able to
ensure it is Member-led and includes the right issues. A copy of the Forward Work
Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for Members’ consideration which has been
updated following the last meeting.

The Committee is asked to consider, and amend where necessary, the Forward
Work Programme for the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

RECOMMENDATION

1 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme and
approve/amend as necessary.

2 That the Democratic Services Manager, in consultation with the Chair of
the Committee be authorised to vary the Forward Work Programme
between meetings, as the need arises.

Tudalen 171



REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.01 Items feed into a Committee’s Forward Work Programme from a number
of sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can
be referred by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council
or Chief Officers. Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet
Work Programme and the Improvement Plan.

1.02 | In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful for a ‘test of
significance’ to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

1. Will the review contribute to the Council’s priorities and/or objectives?
2. Is it an area of major change or risk?

3. Are there issues of concern in performance?

4. Is there new Government guidance of legislation?

5. lIs it prompted by the work carried out by Regulators/Internal Audit?

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 None as a result of this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | None as a result of this report.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 — Draft Forward Work Programme

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Democratic Services Manager
Telephone: 01352 702320
E-mail: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Tudalen 172



mailto:robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Improvement Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of
the Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure
2009 to set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

Tudalen 173




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2017/18

GLT-Usfepny

DATE ISSUE O&S FOCUS / PURPOSE REPORT FROM
Thursday 218t | Community Safety Partnership Annual | To provide Members with assurance and an overview of the Sian Jones
September Report (this meeting is designated as a | Community Safety Partnership’s activities and progress in
2017 Statutory Crime & Disorder Scrutiny 2017/18.

10.00 a.m. Committee meeting)
Flintshire Service Board and Strategic | To provide assurance and an overview of the Flintshire Karen Armstrong
Partnership Performance — End of Public Services Board (PSB) following the introduction of the
Year report Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the
work of the Board to date.
Elections white paper consultation Consultation Robert Robins
Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 Monthly monitoring Sara Dulson
Quarter 1 Improvement Plan Report Monitoring of progress for the first quarter of 2017/18 focusing | Karen Armstrong
on the areas of under performance relevant to the Corporate
Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.
Quarter 1 Workforce Report Monitoring of progress for the first quarter of 2017/18 Sharon Carney
Forward Work Programme Approval & Development Robert Robins
Thursday Regional Resilience Colin Evans from the Community Foundation to present the
19t October Annual progress report
2017
10.00 a.m. Community Endowment fund To provide Members with an update for the first quarter for Sharon Carney /

Workforce Quarterly Report
Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18

Forward Work Programme

2017/18
Monthly Monitoring

Approval & Development

Andy Adams
Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Page 1 of 3




Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2017/18

Thursday
16th November
2017

Fire & Rescue Service Budget
Consultation

Consultation

Robert Robins

414t December
:L2017
10.00 a.m.

a1l

9.1-usje

Consultation Meeting (this meeting is
designated as a Statutory Crime &
Disorder Scrutiny Committee meeting)
Quarter 2 Improvement Plan 2017/18
Monitoring Report

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18

Forward Work Programme

The committee is invited to consider the reports, highlight
and monitor poor performance and feedback details of any
challenge to the Cabinet

Monthly Monitoring

Approval and development

10.00 a.m. Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 Monthly Budget Monitoring Sara Dulson
Forward Work Programme Approval & Development Robert Robins

Early Budget Consultation Meeting To review, scrutinise and comment on the budget proposals

December for 2018/19.

Thursday Police & Crime Commissioner Consultation Robert Robins

Karen Armstrong

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Thursday
18t January
2018

10.00 a.m.

Workforce Information Report —
Quarter 2 2017/18

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring: to provide Members with an update for the
second quarter for 2017/18

Monthly Monitoring

Approval & Development

Sharon Carney /
Andy Adams

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Late January

Budget Consultation Meeting

To review, scrutinise and comment on the budget proposals

Page 2 of 3




Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2017/18

Thursday 15t
February 2018
10.00 a.m.

Workforce Information Report —
Quarter 3 2017/18

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring and an update for the third quarter for 2017/18.

Monthly Monitoring

Approval & Development

Sharon Carney /
Andy Adams

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Thursday 15t

Quarter 2 Improvement Plan 2017/18

That the Committee is invited to consider the Quarter 3

Karen Armstrong

March 2018 Monitoring Report Improvement Plan Monitoring Reports, highlight and monitor
10.00 a.m. poor performance and feedback details of any challenge to
the Cabinet.
Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18 | Monthly Monitoring Sara Dulson
Forward Work Programme Approval & Development Robert Robins
—
ELThursday 19t | Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18 | Monthly Monitoring Sara Dulson
April 2018
10.00 am Forward work programme Approval and development Robert Robins
~
\I

The previous Corporate Resources O&SC had resolved at its January 2017 meeting to invite Ms Alwen Williams, the Wales director of BT
to attend a meeting and provide an update on the provision of broadband in the County. Ms Williams had previously attended a meeting of
the committee in April 2016.

Page 3 of 3




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



	Rhaglen
	3 Cofnodion
	4 Cynllun y Cyngor 2017-23
	Appendix 1 - Draft Council Plan 2017- 23

	5 Monitro Cyllideb Refeniw 2016/17 (Alldro) ac Rhaglen Gyfalaf 2016/17 (Alldro)
	Enc. 1 - Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Outturn)
	Enc. 2 - Capital Programme (Outturn)

	6 Monitro'r Gyllideb Refeniw 2017/18 (Adroddiad Dros Dro)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (INTERIM)

	7 Medium Term Financial Strategy Update
	Enc. 1 - Cabinet report
	Enc. 2 - Cabinet report appendix KPIs

	8 Adroddiad Deilliannau Cynllun Gwelliant 2016/17
	Appendix 1 - Improvement Plan 2016/17 Outturn Report - Modern and Efficient Council
	Appendix 2 - Improvement Plan 2016/17 Outturn Report - Safe Communities

	9 Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol
	Enc. 1 for Forward Work Programme (Corporate Resources)


